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MOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the 22™Annual
General Meeting of Regency Alliance Insurance Plc.
will b2 held at the Ladi Ewali Conferanca Ceanira,
Sheraton Abuja Hotel, Ladi Kwali Way, YWuse Zone 4,
Abuja, Federal Capital Territory, Abuja on Thursday the
26" Day of May, 2016 at 10am.1o ransact the following
business

1. To racewe tha report of the Directors, tha
Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 December 2015 together with the
reports of the Auditors and the Audit
Commitlasa thereon.

2 To ratify the appointment of the underlisted
parsons as Directors of the Company;
a. Mr. Clem Baiye
b. Mr. kdatt Dzayaba Alkhionbare, oon
C Col, Aminu Isah Konfagora (rtd)

3. Todeclara a Dividend.

4, To elect members of the Audit Committes

5. To appoint Messers Tac Professional Services
(Chartered Accountants) as the Company's
Auditors

6. To authorise the Directors to fix the

remuneration of the Auditars,
Special Business:

To consider and if thought fit to pass the
following as an ordinary resolution:

T Toapprove the remuneration of Dinectors,

PROXIES

A member of the Company enfitled to attend and voig is
entitled to appoint a praxy to attend instead of him, A&
proxy needs not be a member. & Proxy Form s
attached to the Annual Report and Accounts. If the
Froxy Form is to be valid for the purposes of the
maaling. it must be completed and deposited al tha
office of the Registrars; Meristem Registrars Limited,
213, Herbert Macaulay Way, Sabo - Yaba, Lagos nof
less than forty-aight (48) hours prior to the time of the
rmaaling.

(12 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annual Report

Motice of Annual General Meeting

CIVIDEND

If approved a dividend of 3kobo per every unit of share
will be payable to shareholders whose names appear
on the register of members at close of business on
Thursday the 215t Day of April 2016.Dividend warranis
will be posted on Friday the 27th day of May 2016.

AUDITCOMMITTEE MEMBERS

In accordance with Seclion 359(5) of the Companies
and Allied Matters Act Cap. C20, Laws of the
Federation, 2004, any Shareholder may nominate
anothar Sharaholder as a member of the Audit
Committes by giving notice in owriting of such
nomination io the Company Secretary at least twenty-
one (21 days before the Annual Genaral Meating

CLOSURE OF REGISTER

The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the
Company will be closed from Friday the 22nd day of
April, 2016 to Thursday the 28th Day of April, 2016 for
the purpose of reviewing and updating the register of
members

RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS TO ASK QUESTIONS
Shareholders have a right to ask guestions not only at
ithe Meeting, but also in writing pricr to the Meeting, and
such guestions must be submitted to the Company
Secretary before close of work on or before Thursday
the 12th day of May, 2016

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

ANL SHO
COMPAMY JECRETARY
FRC/2013/NBAMNDODOD03654

DATED THIS 4TH DAY QOF APRIL, 2016
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Chief BayvoAdejumc (Acting Chairman)

Resignad an 31122015

Ambassador Baba Gana Kingibe, CFR {Acting Chairman)
With effect from 01/01/2016
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Lady Mary Anegbode-Eromosels

Chief Wale Taiwo

Mrs, Anucluwapo Shaobo
FRC201300000003654

AA DINAECD,

(Charersd Accountants)
JAKudiratabiola Way

Ikeja, La
FRE201SMCANGOOM000020 1

WALE TANMD & S0,

(Legal Practiioners)

Elizabath Courd
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Meristern Registrars Limited
213, Herbert Macaulay Way
Sabo, Yaba

Lagos

Adrican Rainsuranca Corporation
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Directors Certification
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CERTIFICATION PURSUEANT TO SECTION 60(2)
OF INVESTMENT AND SECURITIES ACT NO.29 OF 2007

We the undersigned hereby certify the following with regards to cur Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended December 31, 2015 that:

We have reviewed the report;

To the best of our knowladge, the report does not contain;

Any untrue statement of a material fact, or

Omit to state a material fact, which would make statement, misleading in the circumstances under which such
statement were made;

To the best of our knowledge, the financial statement and financial information included in the repor fairly
prasant in all material respect the financial condition and results of operations of the company as of , and the
penod presented in the report,

We:

Are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control,

Having designed such internal contral to ensure that material information relating to the company and its
conzolidated subsidiary is made known to such officers by others within those eniries particularly during the
penod inwhich the periodic reports are preparad;

Have evaluated the effectiveness of the company’s intermal controls as of date within 90 days prior to the
report;

Have presentad in the report our conclusion about the effectiveness of our internal controls based on our
evaluation as at thal date;

We have disclosed to the Auditors of the company and Audit Committee:

All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of intermal control which would adversely affect the
company's ability to record, process, summarized and report financial data and have identified for the
company's Auditor any material weakness in the internal control, and

Any fraud, whether or not matenal, that invelves managemeant or other employees who have significant rola in
the company's internal confrol;

We have identified in the report whether or not there wera significant change in internal control or other factors
that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including any
corrective action with regard to significant deficiencies and material weakness.

MR. BIYI OTEGBEYE MR. KEHINDE OYADIRAN
FRC2013NBAQODDODDIT4D FRC/2013/ICAN/ODO00003558
GROUFPMD/CEOQ GROUPCFO
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Statement Of Directors' Responsibilities
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The Companias and Allied Matters Act (cap C20) Laws of the Federation, 2004 requires the Directors to prepare
financial statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the siate of financial position of tha
Company atthe end of the yvear and of its financial performance. This responsibility includes:

a) Ensuring that the company keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the
financial position of the company and comply with the requiremants of the Companies and Allied Matters
Act (cap C20) Laws of the Federation, 2004,

bl Designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

ch Prapanng the company's financial statemants using suitabla accounting policies supparted by reasonabla
and prudent judgments and estimates that are consistenily applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using
appropriate accounting policies supporied by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates, in conformity
with,

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by fthe International Accounting

Standards Board (lASE);
- tha requiraments of tha Insuranca Act;
. relevant Guidelines and Circulars issuad by the National Insurance Commission (MAICOM); and
. the requirements of the Companias and Allied Matters Act (cap C20) Laws of the Federation, 2004

The Directors ara of Ihe opinion that the financial statements give a true and Tair view of tha state of the financial
position of the Graup and of its financial performanca for the vear. The Directors further accept responsibility for the
maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as
adequate systems of intarnal inancial control.

MNothing has come to the attention of the Directors fo indicate that the Group will ot remain a going concern for at
least twelve months from the date of this statement.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

Trrmrmimrmrmrn eyl r
ME.AKIMADELAKUMN
DIRECTOR
FRCZ201ICIUNAQJOODM03T1E FRC/2013/CHNOOO00003T13

DATED THIS 10TH DAY OF MARCH 2016

(& Regency Alliance | 2015 Annual Report



Distinguished shareholders, colleagues on the Board of
Directors, special guests, gentlemen ofthe press, eminent
ladies and gentlemen, it is with much pleasure that |
walcome you all o the 227Annual General Meating of our
company whera the Audited Annual Financial Statemeants
arnd Annual reports will be presented for your kind
cansideratian,

This is my first address to you a5 the Acting Chairman of
the company, following the resignation of our erstwhile
Acting Chairman, Chief Adebayo Adejuma from the Board
of Direciors, Let me place on record the deepest
appreciation of the Board, Management and staff of the
company o Chiel Adejumo for successfully steering the
Board over the last vear. On behalfl of the company, | wish
ey ol s all bies Fufre: endeanowrs,

1wl e give @an ovarviaw of tha environment in which tha
company oparated in the past year.

GLOBAL BUSINESS OVERVIEW OF 2015

Cutput growth workdwide reached five year lows in 2015,
Indeed many pars of the world witnessed significant
reversal of fortunes in the second half of 2015, The
underlying demand/supply dynamic remained
unfavourable resulting in continued drop in prices of most
commadities on the international market, with oil prices
particularly reaching decade low levels, Various stimulus
measures 1o Doost SComnames gr-::uwth In emerging markets
did nat give the desired results such that there were
multiple downward reviews of 2015 global Torecasts by
both the IMF and the \Warld Bank

Against thal backdrop, Migeria's GOP grew by 2.79% in
real terms in 2015, The year on yaar inflabion rale in

Chairman’s Statement
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December 2015 was 9.6%, up from 8.0% in 2014, The
extemnal reserves fell by 17.40% from USE34.247bn 1o
LISS28.288bn as al December 31812015

Thare was heavy prassura on the naira owing o
significant drop in foreign exchange inflow occasionead by
both kower oil prices and reduced crude ail producton.
This pressurs forced the CBEM o effectivaly devalue the
naira fo =M=188/51 in February 2015, whila in June 2015,
it prohibited 40 items from accessing the official foreign
exchange market, Towards the year's end, awing to the
huge gap between the official and parallel foreign
exchange rates, there were incessant calls for either
fleating the naira or its outright devaluation, These calls
went unheeded by both the CBM and Government. The
Forex 'scarcity” continues to have negative impact on the
real sectar of the CLOMOITY

I year 2015 started with palpable tension in the poliby
cwing o the postponement of the General Elections
initially scheduled for February 2015 by one month o
March 2015. Tha relatively peaceful and frea Prasidanhal
election whosa loss was unespactedly concadad by the
oufgoing Presideni greatly helped reduce the political
fension in tha land. The 2015 Prasidantial elechon was
the first whose outcome was not contasted in the Elections
Tribunal and # was the first time that an incumbent
President and his party were defeated at the polls,

The incoming new Administration set as a prionty bringing
e an end the insurgency ravaging the Morth East and
confronting the unfavourable economic situation it
inherited. In the face of the parlous Government revenue
profike, Government set out to fight official cormuption and
block wastages and leakages in the syslarm. Noleworlhy, it
introduced the Treasury Singhe Account policy and started
the probe of the payouls/spendings mada by the pravious
Adminisiration wilh a view o recovering those illagally
mada. The cabinet was constituled with the appaintmeant
of Ministers in the 47 guarter of 2015, As a result of the
sharp reduction in the monthly Federal Allocation ta the
three tiers of Government, mosl states were unable 1o pay
staff salaries and had (o be bailed out. The much awailed
and expectedly reduced budgel for 2016 was laid beflore
tha Maticnal Assambly in December 2015,

Oin tha industry lewvel, bwo major Guidalines, tha Prudanbal
Guidelinas and Marke! Conduct & Businass Practice
Guidelinas were raleased for implamentation in 2015, Thea
'no pramium, no cover' policy introdeced in 2013 was still
i force during the year. Accordingly, insurers did business
on a 'cash and camy' basis which drastically reduced the
volume of receivables and improved the liguidity and
solvency position of the industry, The Regulatory
Autharity, NAICOM, continued its supervisory activities
with the view to ensuring & robust and healthier insurance
Imdustry

Regency Alllance | 2015 Annual Report  [J7



Chairman’s Statement (Cont'd)
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2015 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE COMPANY
The company's performance madestly Improved during
the 2015 financial year. The gross premium writlen
decreased by 5.8% from =N=3.535bn to =MN=3.32900.
However undersriting profit increased by =N=242 28&m
from =N=08987bn lo =N=1.22%9bn. This was achigved
mainly through increased ratenbon of businesseas by tha
campany. During the year, the company had a net claim
expanse of =MN=-427.366m showing a8 decrease of
=N=178.454m or 29.46% compared with the figure for tha
previous year.

Chverall, the profit after tax for the company increased from
=M=204908min 2014 to =M=333.320min 2015,

For the group, the confribution of the subsidiaries to the
overall profit after tax, after deducting that atiributable to
Non-Conirolling Interests, decreased from =R=135.839m
in 2014 to =N=33.715m in 2015. The drop arose mainly
from the drop in profit from Regency Alliance Insurance
Lid., Ghana occasioned by huge claims payoul owing to
the floods of 2015

In line with Intarnational Financial Reporting Standards,
the financial statemants of 2014 had to be restated by
transfarming fo retained eamings,balances on Asset
Revaluation Reserve and Fair Value Resarves, as i
affects guoted entities. Together with the effect of change
in depreciation policy on leasehald land, the group's
retainad eamings balance a5 at 2015 year end stood at
=M=259,03m

The tolal assets for the group and the company as ai
December 31st 2015, stood at =N=7.291bn and
=N=6.T26bn respectively.

DIVIDENDS

As away of apprecating our esleemad sharsholdars, 1he
Board is recommending a ifolal dividend payoul of
=N=200,062 500, represanting 3k par each 50k shara for
aligible sharsholders. This is the highest dividend payout
the company has so far recorded. The patience of our
shareholders over the years, when no dividends were
declared, is sincerely appreciated. We believe that with
your continued support and patronage, the company will
succeed in paying dividend annually.

BOARD CHANGES

Az | have mentioned in the beginning, Chief Adebayo
Adejume resigned from the Board of Directors with effect
from December 31st 2015, In line with the Code of
Enrpmam Govarnancs ssued by the Mational [nsurance
Commission, Chial Wale Tawo and Lady Mary Anegbode-
Eromosala also resignad rom the Board elfective March
Al 2016, having spant the maximum ning (9] years
allowabls for Mon-Executive Direclors. While appreciating

(8 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annual Report

them for their immense contributions to the growth and
development of the company, | want you all 1o join me in
wishing them well in their fulure endeavours

Thiree new Board members, Mr Clem Baiye, Mr. Mall
Osayaba  Aikhsonbare, OON, and Col. Aminue 15ah
Fantagora (rid) weare appainted sarlier in the yaar o he
Board. Shareholders will ba called wpon to ralify thair
appointments at this mesating. We balieve they will bring
thair wealth of experience to bear on the growth of the

COMPAEnNY.

MOVING FORWARD

The company has already stared to implement is
strategic plan for expansion, growth and increase in value,
Currenily, the company has plans to expand  into the
Morth West and Morth East zones

Furthermone, in view of the Federal Government's policy
on lacal content in e ol and gas indusiry, the company 1S
repositioning itsell 1o increase its share of oil and gas
insurance business in the country. Our subsidiaries are
bBaing recapitalised and strengthened to make them not
only compete affactively in their core areas but fo add
mare valua to the group as awhola.

CONCLUSION

The Management and staff of the company are highly
commendead for the deep sense and display of loyalty,
commitment, honesty and dedication to duty in the year,
Their afforts in moving the company forward will always be
recognised and adequately rewarded, | must also
appreciate our esteemed clients, agents and brokers for
continuing o do business with us, We trust we have
earned your enduring confidence and we ook forward o
yourincreased support and patronage going forward,

I'want 1o assure you all that Regency Allancs Insurance
Ple is hare tor the long haul. We have strong confidencea
that the dampened socic-economic climale is termporary
and Migeria remains a land of immense opporfunities and
prospecis_ Your company is positioned to make the best of
thea brighter future ahead. We will always be guidad by our
corporate ideals and valuees of Professionalism, Integrity,
Commitment and Efficiency as we create wealth for all our
stakeholders while mitigating all associated risks that may
arige. That is our commitment to you our dear
sharehalders,

Thank You

Jhrxs

Ambassador Baba Gana Kingibe, CFR
Actirng Chairman



Acling Chairman

bred bureaucrat

Republic (CFR).

Biyi D'Egheye (B.5C, ACII, ME&, LLE, BL}

Group Managing Direclor

Biyi DMegbeye is the Managing Director of Regency Alliance Insurance
Ple. Folkowing the consolidation with three ather strong insurance brands
in 2007, he was refained as the Managing Director of Regency Alliance.,

Pricr to the founding of Regency Insurance Company in 1983, he began
his careas al the Uniled Migena Insuance Company Limibed (UMIC) in
1986, He was the General Manager, Capital Asset Insurance Brokers
Betwaan 19390 and 1931. In 1991, he becama CEQ of Excel Insurance
Brokers,

Biyi holds a B.5c. in Insurance and a Maslers’ Dagraa (MBA] in Financial
Management and Accounting from the University of Lagos. He is an
Associate of the Charered Insurance Insfitute London {ACIH).  He
oblained his LLB degree Irom the Lagos Stale University and was called
ta the Migerian Bar a5 a Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Couwrt of
Migeria in yaar 2003,

He sits on the Boards of many companies either as Chairman or Director.
They include: Regency Allance Insurance Limiled, Ghana, RIC
Micrafinancs Bank Limited, RIC Properties and Investmeant Limited, and
RIC Technologias Limited.

He also served a5 Chairman of the Goweming Board of the University of
Lo Teaching Haspital,

Board of Directors

Coasobdatind &rd Sopanah Faurowdl B
fioe Hhes e eneded 39 Dlecember FTI05

Amb.Baba GanaKingibe (CFR)

{Independent Director)

Baba Gana Kingibe is an elder statesman and colourful
politician who played significant roles in the events thal
shaped the Nigerian state in the past 30 years, Athorough

In & bid to tap from his wealth of experience, he was
appointed Secretary to the Federal Government in 2007,
a position he held until 2008.

Amb, Kingibe is a Commander of the order of the Federal

Regency Alllance | 2015 Annual Report  [J9
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Lady Mary Chibuzor Anegbode-Eromosele
Director

A distinguished Busginess Tycoon and Indusfrialist, Lady
Mary Anegbode-Eromosele is the Managing Director/CED
of Tohan Group of Companies, An asiute businesswoman
with substantial inberests in many industries, Lady
Eromosele was also a Director of Migeran Alliance
Aszsurance Corporation Limited. She belongs to the
prestigious Institute of Directors (10D)

Chief Wale Taiwo (LLB, BL. LLk]
Director

A distinguished commercial law guru, Chief Wale Taiwo is an
alumnus of the University of Lagos LLE (Hons ) (1984 ) and LLM
(1989). He was called to the Migerian Bar az a Solicitor &
Advocate of the Supreme Court of Migeria in August 1985,

A member of the prestigious Island and mainland Executive
Clubs, Chief Taiwo holds the traditional fitle of Bamofin of
Ikosifkosefe Land, Lagos. He is a member of the Migerian Bar
Association [NBA) and the International Bar Association [IBA).

10 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annwal Report



Board of Directors (Cont'd)
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Clem Baiye

Clam Baiye i a madia entreprenaur and human resource
expert with significant banking and corporate experience.
Baiya has built a solid reputation for integrity and a superior
grasp of public affairs and i on the board of several
companies, including, The Capital Consorium Limited,
Security Swaps Limited and Parinership Trust Investment
Limited. Baiye is also Chairman of the Editorial Board of
MNewbhge, a guality daily newspaper. He is also the Chief
Executive Werity Communications Limited, a bespoke
publishing outfit and Verity Associates, a human capital
oufsourcing company.

Aikhionbare Osayaba Matt (con

Aikhionbare Osavaba is a seasoned statesman with many
years of service in various capaciies. Aikhionbare was
Chairman, Sub Committee on information Management and
Community Relations, Presidential Security Commitiee on
Niger Delta and Chairman Board of Directors, Edo
Broadcasting service (Radio & Television). He was also Chief
Executive Officer, Lifestlye Limited a public relations
consultancy and is currently a Member, Board of Regenis,
Benson Idahosa University, Benin. In 2012, he was awarded
Mational Honour of Officer of the Ornder of the Miger (O0M ) for
his cutstanding contribution to national development.

Regency Alllance | 2015 Annual Report 11



Board of Directors (Cont'd)
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Col. Aminu Isah Kontagora (rd)

Aminu |sah Kontagora is a retired Colonel of the
Migerian Army and served as military administrator,
Kontagora has held various Military and Administrative
appointments including Battery commander, Regiment
Commander Air Defence Regiments, ADC/MA 1o
General Officer Commanding, Commander Corps of
Artilery and Minister of Defence and Chairman Joint
Chief of Staff. He was a member of Board of intercity
Bank Plc.

Akin Adelakun es: aci maa
Exacufive Director [Technical Operations)

A 1984 Graduate of University of |badan, Mr. Adelakun
gstarted his Insurance career with Glanvill Enthoven &
Company (Migeria) where he worked extensively in
Feinsurance Division. He is an Associate of the Chartered
Insurance [nstitute, London and Migeria with wide
experience in General underwriting and Claims. Mr
Adelakun is a specialist in Reinsurance. He was formerly an
Executive Director in Eegency Insurance Plc and retains his
position in the post-merger Eegency Alliance Insurance Plc
as the Executive Director (Operations).

12 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annual Report



Board of Directors (Contd)
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Sammy Olaniyi esc ms:
Executive Director (Business Development)

Mr. Sammy Olaniyi is the Executive Director, Business
Development, Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. A business
Strategist and a versatile marketer, he is & member of the
Institute of Directors, and is also a Chartered Insurer. He has
attended various specialized courses both intemationally
and locally.

Sammy has extensive experience in Insurance Business
Development and Marketing Research that makas him a
leading resource person in modem business penetration.

Kehinde Oyadiran wes, rca
Expcutive Direchor (Finance & Adminisirafion)

Mr. Oyadiran is a seasoned Accountant, a Fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Migeria (ICAM) and a
Member of Migerian Institute of Management [MIM). Mr
Oyadiran attended several Management courses. He
started his working career as an Underwriter with WAPIC
Insurance Plc and later worked in Finance and
Administration Department of the same company and rose
to the position of Company Accountant. He joined Migerian
Alliance Assurance Corporation Lid in 2001 where he rose
to the position of Head of Finance.

Regency Alllance | 2015 Annual Report 13
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Report of the Directors

Coaraiadaed one Sepatale Firono-al Sronomans
For s yoar o 31 Desgermbess 2045

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report on the affairs of Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. ("the
Company”}) and its subsidiaries ("tha Group™) logether with the Group Audited Financial Statemeants and the Auditor's
Report for the yvearended 31 December, 2015

1.

LEGAL FORM AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company was incorporated on the 16th day of June, 1993 as a private limited liability Company known as
"Regancy Insurancs Company Limited” and was licansad by MAICOM to underarite all classes of NOM-Lile
Insurance Business., On the 11th of March 2005, the Company obtained license to underwrite Life Insurance
Buginass in addilion Lo the Mon-Life Insurance Business tharaby becoming a composite Insurance Company.
However, in 2007, the Company's name was changed o Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. after a successful

merger with three other companies. The Company was re-registered and licensed to underwrite all cdlasses of
Maon-Life Insurance Business,

The Company's principal activity is the provision of general insurance cover to corporate and individual clients
in Nigeria,

The Company has four subsidiaries: Regency Alliance Insurance Lid Ghana, RIC Proparias & Invasirmant
Limitad, RIC Microfinance Bank Limited and RIC Technologies Limited, The information on the subsidiares is
provided in nola 48 to ths Financial Stalements.

OPERATING RESULTS
The lollowing is a summary of the Group's operating results:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="000
Profit Before Tax 565,249 505,285 484 BO5 304 407
Incame Tax Expensa (196,137} (66.222) {161,366) {9,499)
Profit After Taxation 373,112 439,073 333,329 294 908
Non Controlling Interest (9.614) (41,006)
363,498 388,067 333,329 204 908
Transfer 1o Contingency Reseres [1.289,030) (130.347) (99 873) (106,041}
Other Transfers 2944 811,367 - 219 646
Profit for the Year 237,412 1,079,087 233,457 1,008,513
Ratainad Prafit Brought Forward 21,282 (1,067 B25) 182 942 (8158,521)
Retained Profit Carried Forward 258,036 21,262 426,447 192,981

DIRECTORS' BENEFICIAL INTERESTS

The interests of Directors of the Company in the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the
register of members as at 31 December 2015 and notified by the Directors for purpose of Sections 275 and
276 of the Companies and Allled Matters Act (Cap C.20) Laws of the Federation 2004 and the listing
requirameant of the Migaerian Stock Exchanges are as stated baloey,

Regency Alllance | 2015 Annual Report 15
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SN DIRECTORS Direct Holdings | Indirect Haldings Umnits
1 CHIEF ADEJUMO ADEBAYO (resigned 31"
December, 2015 ) 54,663,931

E M‘EEABAEMA“INGIEE AR PETYNN NANARETEY FETTENNAAN

3 MR. OTEGBEYE QLUEBIYI TES,32B.8T9 FamEsaees fammnanms

4 LADY MARY AMEGBODE-EROMOSELE e 111,830,400 il

5 CHIEF TAIWD WALE 14,349,235 633,531,250 s

B MRE. ADELAKLIM AKIMDELE A9 224 9189 sassdases semmmmass

7 ME. SLAMIY SAMMY 43 580457 HEmmmE e

a MRE. OYADIRAN KEHIMDE 206,250
Lady Mary Anegbode - Eromaosele held 111,830,400 units thrawgh the Estate of [ate Sir Tony Eromasele; while
Chief Wale Taiwo held 633,531,250 units through Alexander Riesse Consulting Limibed.

4, DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACT
Chiel Wale Taiwo iz the Principal Partner of Wale Taiwo& Co. (Legal Practiioners) who are the Compamny's
Extermal Solicibars,
In compliance with Saction 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Acl {Cap C. 20) Laws of the Fedaration of
Migeria 2004, na ofher Directar has given notice of interast in any contract involving the Company during the
Wear under review,
5. DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

In compliance to the provisions of Section 34,5 of the Code of Corporate Governance for public companies as
issued by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the remuneration of the Company's Direclors is
disclosad as follows:

Remuneration Description Timing

Basic Salary This represants part of tha gross salary package for Executive Paid rnunt_hh_,r during
Directors. This reflects the insurance industry competitive salary | the financial year

package and the extent to which the Company's objectives have
been met for the financial year

13th Month Salary This represents part of the gross salary for Executive Directors Paid during the last

month of the year

Direciors’ Fees Allpwances paid to Mon-Execulive Diraclors

Faid once during
the financial year

Sitting Allowance Allawances paid to Non- Executive Directors only for siting at the | Paid during the

Board meefings and other business meetings financial year

16 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annwal Report
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AMNALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS

(a)  Active Shareholders Summary Position as at 31 December 2015

RANGE Mumber of Shareholders Shareholding Units

From To No hage | Units %age | Cumm. Units
1 1,000 452 B.78% 452 105,347 0.00% 185,347
1.001 5,000 920 | 17.88% 1,372 2 468 228 0.04% 2 663 575
5,001 10,000 G639 | 12.42% Z20m 4 563,042 0.07% 7.22.817
10,001 50,000 1603 31.15% 3614 37,006,113 0.55% 44 232 730
50,001 100,000 502 B.TEY 316 35,644,960 0.53% 79,777,620
100,001 500, 000 G44 | 12.51% 4, TED 127 840 450 1.92% 207 618,188
500,001 1,000,300 M4 | 2.221% 4,874 77,804,999 1.17% 285,423 188
1,000,001 5,000,000 175 | 3401% 3,048 361,217,838 5.42% G46,641,026
5,000,001 10,000,300 35 | 0.681% 5,084 243 BA3 B3 3.65% 890,284,108
10,000,001 Above G2 | 1.201% 5,145 §.770.465.601 86 B5% G.668, 750,000

GRAND TOTAL 3,146 100.00 6.668.750,000 100.00

(b} Substantial Interest in Share

Listed haraunder are Sharaholdars, who hald more than 5% of tha issued share capital of the Company
as at 31 December, 2015,

S/MNO NAME LIMIT W

1 OTEGBEYE OLUBIYI 789,328,879 11.84%

2 ALEXANDER REISSE COMSULTING, LTD 633,531,250 0.50%
T, PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Information relating to changes in properly, plant and equipment is given in note 15 of the financal siatements.
In the opinion of the Directors, the market value of the Company's assets is not kess than the value shown in
the financial statements.

Regency Alllance | 2015 Annual Report 17
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DOMATIONS AMD CHARITABLE GIFTS
The group made no paolitical donations during the vear, but the following donations were made

=N =M=

2015 2014

=N="000 =N="00

Chartered Insurance Institute of Migeria 100 -
Actuanal Sciance & Insuranca Student Association 100 -
Migeran Red Cross Society Motherless Babies' Home 100 -
Missionanes of Chanty (Maothar Theresa) 100 -
Modupe Cole Memorial Childcare 100 -
Hearts of Gold Children's Hospice 100 -
Dalta Stata Universily 450 -
Actuaral Science & Insrance Student's Association - 100
Bells University of Tecnology - 500
ClIN President Investiture - 150
Ghagada Estate Rasident Association - Fil8)
205 Children's Village - 200
Facalli Schog for the Blind - 200
Lancaster Old People’s Home - 200
MNaticnal Orhopaedic Special School - 100
Love Home Ophanags - 100
Bale of Mercy Qrphanage - 100
Tatal 1,050 1.720

HUMAN RESOURCES

(a)

ib)

Employment of Disabled Persons

The Company operates a non-discriminatory policy in considering applications received for
employment. The Company engages the most qualified applicant after necessary assessment
imaspective of the apphcant's phiysical condition, state of origin, ethnicily or religion.

in the event of any emplovee becoming disabled in the course of employment, the Company isin a
posifion to arranga appropriate fraining (o ensura the conbinuity of his or har employment without
subjecting such employes to any disadvantage in his/her career development,

Health, Safety and Welfare at Workplace
The Company maintaing medical scheme which provides medical facilities to members of staff and
their immediate family.

Safety rules and procedures are sirictly enforced at the work place, the rules and procedures are
reviewed regulary. Fire prevention and fire fighting equipment are instalked within the Company's
premises and Mambears of siaff are frained and re-trained on the use of the aquipmant.

in addition, the Company also maintaing Group Persenal Accident and Life Insurance covers for all
members of staff and in accordance with the Pensions Reforms Act 2004, tha Company maintains a
contributory pension plan for all members of staff

18 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annwal Report
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icl Training and Development
The Group places a high premium on the development of its manpowear by maintaining a policy of
continuows Training and Development for optimal peformance.

Several internal courses were arranged for members of staff io address perceived deficiencies and
improve their performance on the Job,

In addition ta the internal courses members of staff were sponsored on relevant external seminars,

workshops and on the job attachment programs both within and outside the country during the year
under review.

id) Gender Analysis
The company maintainsg & non- discriminatory Gender employment pelicy and ensures adequaie

attention is given to gender parity in employing its work force, The structure of the workforce is as
shawn balaw:;

LEVEL MALE FEMALE TOTAL MALE FEMALE
HUMEBER NUMBER Yo Yo

JUNIOR STAFF 34 28 62 59% 45%

SEMIOR STAFF B G 12 50%, 50%

LOWER MANAGEMENT 13 10 3 5T% d43%

SENIOR MAMAGEMENT 16 5 21 T 24%

TOTAL G 449 118

ACQUISITION OF OWHN SHARES

The Group did not acquire any of its ocwn shares during the yaar.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
&5 at 31st December, 2015, there wara no evants after the reporting panod which could have material effects
on the financial position of the Group and profit attributable (o the equity shareholders,

AUDITORS

The Auditors, Messrs, AA, Dina & Company will not be confinuing as the Company's external Auditors haven
completed the term provided by Section 2.22d of MAICOM Prudential Guideling, 2015, In their place, Messrs,
TAC Professional Servicas are proposed for appaintmeant.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

COMPANY SE
FRC/2013/NBADD0OD003654
LAGOS, MIGERIA
March 10, 2016
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INTRODUCTION

The Company is guidad in its operations by tha principles
of Corporate Gowvernance, For the achievement of its
corporate goals and enhancing the interest of
stakehaolders, the Company complied with all applicable
Corporale Governance Regulations and embraced
intarmational bast practoas. The Board ensures Lhe
contimuad separation of the person, position and
functions of the Chairman and Managing DirectorfChisf
Executive Officer. The Company also imbibes the
principle of Accountability, Transparency in Financial
Reporling and the use of commitiess with cleary defined
tarms of referancs.

1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board iz made up of highly accomplished individuals
whio are wall exposed and axperienced in thair chosan
professional fields with sufficient exparianca in insurance
thus enabling them to provide broad guidance and
oversight functions to the Company,

The Board at the commencement of the vear consisted of
B Directors. Al the end of the year however, the Acling
Chairman of the Board resigned from being the Acting
Chairman and & Board member, His resignaton was
majorly as a result of his advanced age.

Mo two members of the same extended famiby are
mambers of e Board.,

The Aricles of Association of the Company empowers the
Board 1o appoint new Directors either to fill a vacancy or
as additional Director, In furtherance of this the Board had
taken necessary sleps 1o fill the existing Board vacancies
and three naw direciors have been appointed. The
appointments are with effect from the first of January
2016 subject however to approval of the Regulatory
Autharities

1.1 ROLE OF THE BOARD

The Board had confinead to play the undear listed roles
amongst others

Ensuring good govemnance of the Company
Salting performance objectives and ensuring the
right strategies ars employad to achievae sst
ohjactives,
. Monitering and evaluating Management
performance and implemantation of set objectives.
- Ensuring the financial and accounting mtegrly of
tha Company

20 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annual Report

1.2

1.3

Ensuring that appropriate checks and balances ane
in place in compliance with the applicabla Laws.
Ensuring that the Company's operations are
conducted in a fair and fransparent manner that
conforms te high ethical standards

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
In accordance with the provisions of the existing
Codes of Corporate Governance and best practice,
the posgition, rmle and responsibilities of the
Chalrman and the Managing Directorf Chigf
Execulive Officer have remained separabe and
disfimct.

THE CHAIRMAMN

The Chairman of the Board is a Mon = Execulive
Director. He is responsible for managing and
praviding leadarship far the Board. He also ensures
that adeguate information in respact of the
aperations and performance of the Company is
recaived by all Boand members as atwhen dus

THE INDEPENDEMNT DIRECTOR

Tha Indapendant Director was appéinted in
compliance with the existing Codes of Corporate
Governance. He does not hald any sharas in the
Company neither does he have other business
intergsts in the company. He was appointed 1o
pratect the rights and interests of Shareholders

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

The Managing Director 5 the Chief Executive
Officer and head of the Management team, he is
charged with the responsibility of cversesing the
day lo day administration of the Company, @nsuring
the Implementations of strategic and financial
policies as well as compliance with relevant
Regulaiory Provisions, The Managing Director
reports regularty to the Board,

BOARD CHANGES

Tha Acting Chairman of the Board resigned his
appointment with effect from 31° December 2015,
Amb. Baba Gana Kingibe, CFR was therefore
appointad as the Acting Chairman af the Board with
effect from 1" Jan 2016.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met four times during the year o
formulate policles, evaluate performance, and
provide sirategic direction and leadership in
atlaining the Campany's objeclivas.
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RECORD OF DIRECTORS' ATTEMDANCE

A HAME
DEOFEE | J0GENT | DiErs | IETNg
1 Chisl &datapn Adajuamo v W W "
2 A seadion
BabaganaKingibe, CFR v v v
3 N Bryi Olegheys ¥ W w W
4 Lady Mary Aneghdda
E‘ J Y g o ¥ ¥ ¥
5 Chisl Wk Taren ¥ ¥ v ¥
6 M fkn Adelakun o ¥ ¥ ¥
T Mr Sammy Qlaniy ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
B Mr. Keshinds Ovadiran v W W W
2 BOARD COMMITTEES
The Board pardomed its oversight functions
throwgh three Committees, The Committess are
made up of Execulive and Mon - Execulive
Diractors with clearly definad tarmis of referance.
The Commillees in operaton dunng the perod
under review were;
(@) Finanoce and Investment Committes
(b} Establishment and General Purpose
Committesa
izl Enterprise and Risk Management
Cammitbes
{a) FINAMCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
The Committes was made up of two Executive
Directors and two Mon - Executive Directors and
was charged with budgel monitoring and contbrod,
formulating and reviewing investment sirategies
and ensuring financial prudence
Thie Commities mat thrice in the course of the yaar.
Members of the committee and their record of
attendance are as stated below:
DATES OF MEETIMOS
WH| MANE STATLE WG | A4gans [12145
1. | Crdal Walke Tawas Moin: Expoutive
Direcior v v v
charman
2. | W B Waragi
tidtegbeye | Maraging ¥ ¥ ,r
3. | M. Samery Exsotive _
Dllariyi Direcior v
d Amb. Baba Hon-Exeoul
g:;aﬂ.m-n b, D::»:-l.ur * v v v

(a)

ESTABLISHMENT AND GENERAL PURPOSE
COMMITTEE

The Committee was made up of two non-
Executive Directors and two Executive Directors
and was charged with the responsibility for the
appointments, acquisition, preservation and
disposal of assels, staff matlers and other matters
that may spacifically be refarred to it by ihe Board.

The Committes mat thice in the course of the
year. Mambers of tha Committes and theair racord
of attendance are as stated balow;

DATES {F MEETINGS

HAME ETATLUS

049315 | 14971E | 3E

Han-Eepitive
DirgclenBeting v oy v
Chairmrain

Chial Adeteyo
Bl ajarma

Chigl Wale Tswn | Non-Ensoutive

Diracdnr

Per, By Chiesghanps

' ¥ v
Maraging Direclar| 7 w v
Mr, Akin Adelakun | Execdive Direior | " W ¥

(=)

EMTERPRISE AMND
COMMITTEE

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Commitiee was made up of two Mon-
Executive Directors and one Executive Director
and was charged with risk assessmaent, review of
the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's
risk management policies and controd, review of
compliance level with the existing Laws and
Requlations; assessment of the Company's risk
portfolio &s well as regular review of corporate
risk policies.

The Committee met thrice in the course of the
year. Mambers of the Cormmittes and thair record
of attendancea are as stated below:

DATES 0F MEETINGS

HANE BTATS

ETMEE | 1AMEE | 176

B sssdior Haf-Enadilive
Bahagars Direcion I o
Kirgibe, CTFR Chairmran -

Mon-Exgoudve

Lady Mary
Director ' W v

Fin g
Eromosaie

v, Kainda

Oyadican Expcutive Diregdor | o «
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Committee was established in compliance
with 3, 352 (6) of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, (Cap. C20), Laws of the Federation,
2004, The Audit Committee is made up of six
members consisting of three elected
Shareholders representatives and threa mambers
of the Board

The Commitlee was sel up to fulfill the statulory
obligations as set out by the applicable Laws and
MAICOM Regulations. The Committes alse
assisls the Board with its audit responsibilities and
ensuring the Company’s financial intagrity through
adequate internal control system.

The Committee met five times during the year
under review. Members of the Committee amnd
thair record of attendance are as sltated below:

BMN| NEMWE

DATES OF NEETMGE

STATUS

TIENNII | T | AT Ll ]

1 Chis! Amica ewa), FLA

Shareheider

oatTan

2. | M. Laeed fadecda

Sharvholier

3, | M Solomon Abinzarys

Shamhalder

4, | W Akin Adsinkags

Enscgive
Chrmcior

ol s

3 Ladhy Wary Soeagsoas
Eramcsida

Dhrescdor

B, | Chis! D fdeummn

LS RS RN N LN Y
CR IR N E EN S
nxkkag
.
LN N A E C%

Do ’

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee of the Company
consists of the Managing Director/Chief Executive
Officar and the Executive Direclors. The
Committee's primary responsibility is the
implementation of policies approved by the Board,
The Commillee also assists the Managing
Directar in the day fo day running of the Company,
the implementation of Financial and Sirategic
policies of the Company wilh a view o ensuring
the Companyis Profitable,

SHARE HOLDING AND LEGAL STRUCTURE
Thera was no materal alteration i the
shareholding structure of the Company except for
tha usual changes as a result of it being fraded on
im the Capital market,

The Company remains 100% owned by
individuals and corporate organisations,
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5.1

SHAREHOLDERS PROTECTION

The Company's report and other relevant
information are made available to sharehotders in
plain easy to undersiand format. The Board s
responsible for the protection of the siatulory and
general rights of the shareholders, The Board
tharefare ensuras that all shareholders
imespective of the volume of their holding are
treated fairly and they enjoy equal righlts and
access o information about tha Company.

STAFF CODE OF CONDUCT

Tha Company has in place a coda of conduct for
its emplovees which siate the expected
professional behavior of all members of staff from
assumption of dutias.

Al members of staff subscribe o the code and anz
guidad in theair official dealings by tha code.

SECURITY TRADING POLICY

The Company has in place a palicy that prohibits
inzider trading by members of the Board of
Diractors, Managameant staff, Kay officers and
related persons who in the cause of their duties
are privy to price sensitive information.

The Palicy also precludes them from passing such
price sensitive Information to other persons for the
purposa of trading in the Company’s shares,

They are also prohibited from disposing, selling,
buying or transferring their shares in the Company
for specific periods stated in the policy uniil the
information is made Public.

COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT POLICY

In compliance with the Rules of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the Company has
developed a Complaint Management Policy, The
Policy claarly states the procedure for resalving all
mannars of complaints that may arise from issues
covered under the Investment and Securities Act,
2007 or from the Company's business
franzactions,

The Complaint Policy is hosted on the Company’s
wabsite www reqencyalliances.com

To ensure prompl receipl and resolution of
complaints, the Company has provided the
following channels;
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E- mail; complainti@regencyalliance com and infoi@regencyalliance com

Twitter: www twitter.com/ragencyalliance

Live chat on Regency website weaw regencyalliance. com
Telephone; 08053499073

Clienis and othar Stakeholders can alsa visit the Head Office or any of our branches nationwida to lodge thair
complainis and get it resolved promptly.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secrelary provides the needed support for the Board. The duties of the Company Secratary
includes updating Board mambers regularly with relevant information, planning and onganising training for
Directors, scheduling and arranging Board meetings as well as ensuring that the proceedings of the meetings
are accurately recorded.

The Company Secretary also acts a5 a link between the Audit Committes and the Board

In addition to the support provided by the office of the Company Secratary to the Board, the Board resarves the
right to seek and obfain advise as it may require from relevant independent external professionals at the
COMpany's exXpensa.

RELATIONSHIP WITH REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

The Company's aclivities are regulated primarily by Mational Insurance Commission, the Company i however
also responsible ta the Nigerian Stock Exchange, the Securties and Exchange Commission as well as the
Financial Reporting Council and the Corporate Affairs Commission. The Company repors fo the Migerian
Financial Intelligence Unit of the Economic and Financial Crimes Commission on malters relating to money
laundering and combating the financing of Tarrorism,

The Company strivies lo comply with all Laws, Regulations, Guidelines and Directives issued by all Regulatory
Authorifies. Tha Company filed all Repaorts required to be filed by the Regulators and responded to all requests
forinformation as well as cooperated fully when visited for inspection

Howeaver, in the course of the year, somea regulatory contraventions by the Company resulted in penalties as
stated nereuncer,

* Vinlation of section 3.3 and 4. 1 oftha il and Gas Business 2010

I our Ol and Gas Reinsurance Treaty Arrangement =M=250,000
- Violation of section 81 of Insurance Act in filling of
2014 Financial Statement =M=100,000
. A
(Y : =
MRS. ANUDOLUWAPD SHOBO AMBASSADOR BABA GANAKINGIBE (CFR)
SECRETARY ACTING CHAIRMARM

FRC/2013MBA/NODOOD03654
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This analysis is of the Group's performance as at 31st December 2015 and should be read in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements of the Group as at 31 December 2015,

Tha financial statements of the Grouwp for tha year endad 315t Decamber 2015 comprisea tha financial statements of the
parent company and its subsidiaries.

Business Profile

Regency Alliance Insurance Ple. (Regency Alllance) is a company incorporated under the Laws of the Federal Republic
of Migesia and is slad on lbe Migenan Stock Exchange. IUis licensad by tha Mational Insurance Cammission ko camy oul
all forms on Mon-Life Insuranca business.

Regency Alliance has the following subsidiaries

Mame of Subsidiary | Line of Business
Regancy Alliance Insurance Limited (Ghana) Mon-Lile Insuranca business
RIC Properties and Investmeant Limited Financing Leasing
RIC Microfinance Bank Microfinance banking
RIC Technologies Limited Sale and Installation of vehicle frackers
Objectives and Strategies
Cr objectives and strategies include:
1 The pravision of innovative and guality service o our esteemed clients and customers.
2. The employment and retention ol honest, diligent, professionally qualilied, well rained and dedicated members
af staff wha are adequalely remuneraled.
a. To provide adaguats returns to shareholdars
4, Ta be a gocd corporata citizen

Operating Results (in thousands of Nigerian Naira)

GROUP COMPANY

Digc-15 Dac-14  %Changa Dac-15 Dec-14 YeChange
Gross pramium writtan 4301152 4313994 [0.30) 3,325,094 3,534,716 (5.82)
Wat pramium income 2819518 2497 051 12 2.108,422 2,009 385 4.98
Mat Claim Expanses 729751 591,615 23.35 42T 66 GOS.B20 (29 44)
Undarwriting profit 1538340 1420 666 B.28 1,220,247 946061 2455
Investment income & Other Income 467, 005 360,514 16.84 214,039 201 463 624
Operating expenses 1,436,105 1,314,889 022 B8, 551 a4 018 .30
Frofit before tax 569 244 all5, 293 1.2.66 484 595 Sod 40F G251
Praofit alter Lax 3r3 11z 430074 [15.02) 333,329 294 DOE 1303

Tha Group's axpanance slight reduction in gross premium writban when compare 1o prior year's result, the Group's net
claim increase by 23% while the Company's reduced by 29°%. Profit after tax of the group reduced by 15% While the
Company increase by 13% .Invesiment and other income increase by16% and 6% for the Group and Company
respectively a reflection of the Group's strategic direction which leveraged on investment income as a key revenue
source dua o the challenging investment emranment wilnessed during the yaar,

Movwving Forward

The company intends to expand its operation base while the subsidiaries are being repositionad to increass their
contribution fe the Group, RIC Properties & Invesiment Ltd is being recapifalized to expand into the property market,
Members of staff will continuously undergo intemal and external fraining to keep them abreast of the changing
enviranment and make tham add value o the group.

24 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annual Report



Report of the Audit Committee

Cpmgodikyded A Sapawaha Fnanaidl S1MEvaTEs
ke fhe prer ences] 11 Decamber 015

Incompliance with the provisiens of Section 359 (6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (Cap C20) Laws of the
Federal Rapublic of Migera 2004, the members of the Audit Committee of Regency Alliance Ple. hereby report on
the financial statemants for the yvaar ended 315t Dacamber 2015 as follows:

aj We have reviewed the scope and planning of the awdit for the year ended 315t December, 2015 and we
confirm that they were adequate.

)} Tha company's reporting and accounting policies as well as tha intermal control systams conform o legal
requiraments and agreed athical practices.

(] We are salizfied with the management's responses 1o the External Auditors’ findings on management
matters for the yearended 312t December, 2015.

FRC/201 3 CANOOODDM03656
CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
11th March, 2016

MEMBERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chief Atoyvebildowu FCA Shareholders Representative (Chairman)
Mr. Lateef Adeola Sharaholder's Heprasantative iMamber)
Mr. Solomon Sunday Akinsanya Shareholder's Representative (Member)
M. Akin Adelakun Executive Director (Member)
Chief Wale Taiwo Mon-Executive Director (Member)
Lady Mary AnagbodaEromasale Mon-Executiva Director iMamber)
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Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated and
separate financial statemeants of REGENCY ALLIAMCE
INSURAMCE PLC ("the company™), and Ils subsidianes
(iogether "the Group™ithese financial statements
comprise the consolidated and separate  statement of
financial position as at 31 December, 2015,
consolidated and saparate statement of comprahensive
income,  consolidated and separate  statement of
changes in aguity and statameant of cash flows for tha
vear then ended and & summary of significant
accounting palicies and othar explanatory notes

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial

Statements

The direciors are responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these financial statemenis in
accordance  with International  Financial Reporting
Standards and the mannerrequired by the Companias
and Alliad Matters Act of Migeria and the Insurance Acl.
This responsibility includes: designing, implemeanting
and maintaining intarnal control relevant 1o tha
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are frea from matarial misstatemeant, whathar due ta
fraud or error;, selecting and applying appropriate
accounting palicies; and making accounting estimatas
that are reasonable in the circumstances,

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibilily 1s to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditimg, Those standards require that we comply with
athical reguirements, plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statemants ara frese from material misstatamant.

An audit involves performing proceduras o oblain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
linancial stataments. The proceduras Ssalacled
depended on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assassment of tha risks of matarial misstatemeant of tha
financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor. In
making thosa risk assassments, the auditor considers
internal controls relevant to the entity's preparation and
fair prasentation of the financial statements im order to
design audit proceduresthat  are appropriate in the
circumstances, but nat for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the enlity's internal
controd.  An audit also includes evaluating the
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appropriateness of accounfing policies used and the
reascnablenass of accounting estimalas made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statemenis.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
GO,

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidaled and
separate financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial affairs af REGEMNCY ALLIANCE
INSURANCE PLC("the company”)& its subsidianes
tlagether "the Group™las &t 31 December, 2015, and
their financial peformance and cash flows of the
company and group for the year them endsad in
accordance with  International Financial Reporting
Standards and in the manner required by the
Companies and Allied Malters Act 1920, the Migerian
Insurance Act and the Financial Reporting Council Act
and varouws NAICOM regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Schedule & of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Migeria require that in carmying out our audit we consider
and report to you on the following matters, We confirm
that

iy We have obtained all information and explanations
which ta the best of our knowledge and belief wara
necessary for the purpose of the audit;

i) Proper books of account have been kept by the
Company, 50 far as appears from our examination of
those books and returns adequate for our audit have
been received from brancheas nof visited by us;

i} The statement of financial pesition and statement of
comprehensive income are in agreement with the
books of accounl.

i o it -'II";.--'-'._.-
Signed: - -
Debola Dina-Eleghe
FRC/201 3ICANDODO0000901

For:&. ADina&Co
(Chartered Accountanis)
Lagos, Nigesia

16 March, 2016
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Reporting Enity

The company was incorporated in Nigeria under
the Companies and Allied Matters Decree 1590 as
Regency Insurance Company Limited on the 16th
day of June 1993, and was licensed by the National
Inswrance Commission (NAKCOM) Lo undarwrite all
classes of Mon-Life insurance business. On the
11th day of March 2005, the company obiainad
licanse to underwrite Life Insurance business in
addition fo the Mon-Life Insurance business
thereby becoming & composilé insurance
company. Howevar, after a suceassful mergar with
three other companies in 2007, the company's
nams was changed io Regency Alliance Insurance
Fic.

The company, which s listed on the Migerian Stock
Exchange, was registarad and now licensed o
underwrite all cdasses of Mon-Life |nsurance
business risk associated with accident, fire, manne
and oil and gas among others, The registered
address of the company is at 2, Ebun Street,
Gbhagada Lagos, Migeria.

Going Concern

The financial siatemenis of Regency Alliance
Insurance Plc and it's subsidiaries have been
prepared on a going concem basis. The directors
of the company have a reasonabla expeclation thal
the group and the company have adequate
resources to confinue in operational existence for
the foreseeable future, The annual financial
statement of the group for the year ended 31
December 2015 comprises the parenl company
and ils subsidiaries.

Principal Activities

Regency Alliance Insurance Plc. and its
subsidiaries (the Group) are engaged in vanous
business lines ranging from general accidenl
insurance, oil’gas insurance, proparty leasing and
invesimant and banking business.

The underwrifing strategy adopied by the group
attempts 1o ensure that the undenaritten risks ane
well diversified in terms of Lype, amount of risk and
imdustry.

The Company's principal activity confinues fo
include risk management and claims advisory
garvices o corporate and refall customers in
Migaria. The company’s insurancs claims recaivad
prompt and effective sarvicas to all numaroes
clients and the company takes all reasonakble staps

1.4
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i ensure that it has appropriate information
ragarding s claims axposures, The nveslment
portfolio of the company ranges from financial
instruments, investment in wnguoted shares and
subsidiaries

Authorisation For lssue
The consalidatad financial slatements, including
tha asseats and liabilities of the Company and its
Subsidiaries, and were approved for issue by the
Board on 10 March 2016,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The consalidaled and saparale financial
sfatements of tha group have been prapared in
accordance with and comply with International
Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs), as issusad
by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board
(A43B) and adopled by the Financlal Reporting
Council of Migeria.

Statement of compliance

The consclidated and separate financial statement
of the group comply with, International Financial
Reporling Standards (IFR3), Companies and
Allad Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, Financial
Reporing Council Act 2011, Inwasimeant and
Securities Act 2007, Insurance Act 2003 of Migeria,
relevant Mational Insurance Commission
(NAICOM) guidelines and circulars, the Banking's
and Other Financial Institulions Act of Nigena, and
ralevant Central Bank of Migeria circulars 1o the
extant that these laws are not in conflict with the
reguirement of IFRS.

Baszis of Measurement

The conzolidated financal stalements have boen
prepared on an histoncal cosl basis, excapl those
fimancial assats and financial liabilibes that have
been measured at fair value and amortised cost.
Insurance liabilities arebase on actwaries'
valuation and land and bulkding which i carmied at
sl

Judgment, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparaton of financial statements requires
directors to make judgments, estimates and
assumplions that affect the application of policies
and reporled amounts of assels and Labilities,
income and axpanses.
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These eatimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experence and various other
factors that are belleved to be reasonable under
lhe circumslances.

Thea results of which forms the basis of making the
judgrnents about carmying values of asseats and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources,  Actual results may differ from these
aslimates under different assumplions and
canditians.

The estimates and underlying assumplions are
reviewed on an on-going basis.  Revisions o
Accaunting estimales are recognized inthe penad
in which the astimate is revised, if their revision
affacts anly that period ar if thaera revision affects
bioth current and future pericds.

Critical Accounting Judgments and Estimates
Critical accounting estimates ane hose which
invalve the most complex or subjactive judgmeants
or assessments, and relate to general insurance
reserves, the determination of fair walue for
financial assets and liabilities, impairment charges,
the determination of fair values of assets and
liabilities allributable 1o busingss combinalons,
defarred policy acquisibon costs and deferrad
taxes,

In each case, the determination of these items
requires management 1o make informed
judgments based on information and financial data
that may change in futura panods. Becausa of the
uncertainties invalved in such judgments, aciual
outcomes and results may differ from assumplions
and estimates made by management,

a) Fairvalue of financial assets and liabilities
&)l financial asseis and hiabilibas are recordad
initially &t fair value. Subsequently, available-
for-sale financial assels, financial asseis and
liabilities at fair value throwgh profit or loss are
carried at fair value, as of the reporting date.
All ather financial instruments arg carmad at
amortized cost, with their fair valuas
disclosed

b} Fair value of unguoted equity financial
instruments
The fair values of financial instruments where
no aclive market axists or where guotad
prices are not otherwise available are
detaermined by using valuation technigues, In
these cases the falr values are estimated from
absarvable dala using valuation models. The
models used to determine fair values are

28 Regency Alliance | 2015 Annual Report

€

d)

ii)

e)

validated and periodically reviewed by
quailed personnel independent of those that
sourced them. All models are certified before
they are used, and models are calibrated (o
ensure that oulpuls reflect actual data and
comparative market prices. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported air value of the relevant
SECUries,

Fair value of HTM inwvestment securities
Financial instrumant designated as hald-to-
maturity are camied by the group at amortized
cost, The quoted prices for the determination
of the fair of such instruments are readily
available for guoled instruments. Valuatian
techniques ara wsed for wnguaoted
imstruments by using discount cash flow
valuation fechnigues. In the latter cases, the
fair values are estimated from observable
dalta in respect of similar financial
instruments.

Liakilities arising from Insurance
Contracts

Claims arising from non-<life insurance
confracts

Liakilities for unpaid claims are estimated on a
case by case basis, The liabilities recognized
for claims fluctuate based on the nature and
savarly of the claim reported. Claims incurrad
but not reparted (IBMR) are determinad using
statistical analyses which arise from the
claims development tables in respect of not
less than five (5) years’ experience, The
Group deems liabilities reported as being
adequate since such labildities have bean
subjectad fo tha liability adaguacy test.

Unexpired risk and unearmed premium

In determining urearmed premiun, the POy
15 laken 1o be evenly spread across the penod
of covar for all policies excapl angineanng
policias where policies are skewsad towards
the later policy coverage perind.

impairment of Trade Receivables

In accordance with the accounting policies on
financial assats, the Group lests annually
whether trade receivable has swuffered amy
impairment. In respect of premium
receivables, the group makes allowancas for
amounts not collected as at time of prepanng
its financials. The carrying amount of lcans
and receivablas is reduced through an
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impairment allowance determined wsing an
analylical method based on knowledge of
@ach loean group or receivanle,

Deferred Acquisition Costs

Deferred acquisition costs (DAC) ganerally
consist of commissiaons, wnderwriting
expenses and policy issuance costs, The
amount of acquisition costs to be deferred is
dependant an judgrmants as Lo which issuance
costs ara directly related to and vary with the
acguisitian,

The related asset is amortized over the
premium earming pattern for non-life.

Those direct and indirect costs incurred during
the financial year arsing from the wrting or
renewing of insurance confracts and all ather
acquisition costs are recognized as an
expense when incurred,

DAC for general insurance are amortized over
the period in which the related revenues are
eamned, The reinsurers’ share of deferred
acquisiton costs is amortized In the same
mannar as e underyng assat amortization
is recordad in tha statement of comprahansive
income,

Changes in the expected useful life or the
expecited pattern of consumplion of fulure
aconomic benefits embodied in the asset are
accounted for by changing the amortization
period and are treated as a change in an
accounting estimate 1AS 8.

An impairment review s performed al each
raporting date or mose frequently whan an
indication of impairment arisas. When the
recoverable amount is less than the carmying
value, an impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income. DAC
are also congdened in the llabilily adequacy
test for @ach reporting period.

DAC are derecognized when the related
contracis are either settled or disposed of

Deferred taxes

Deferrad income lax liabilities are recorded for
temporary diffsrencas, which are based on
the difierence between financial statement
carying amounts and income tax bases of
assels using enacted income tax rates and
s,

&0

31
3141

The wilization of deferred tax assets arising from
temporary differences depends on the generation
of sufficient taxable profits in the pericd inwhich the
undartying assel or liabdity is recoverned ar sedlled.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Significant accounting policies are defined as those
that are reflective of significant judgments and
uncertainties, and potentially give rise to different
results wnder different assumptions and
condilions.

The accounting policies sef out below have been
consistently applied to all perinds presented in
these financial statemeants

Thesa polecies have bean consistantly appliad 1o all
years presanted unlass otharwise stated.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaras are all entities (ncluding structurad
entities) over which the Group has contral. The
Group controds an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights fo, variable retumns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability 1o
affect those relurms through its power avers the
entity. Subsidiarias are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to thae Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that comtrod
CEQSES,

The Group applies the acquisition method 1o
account for businass combinations. The
consideration  transferred for the acquisition of &
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incured to  the formes
owniers of  the acquire and the eguily interests
Esued by e Growp. Tha consideration ranslermad
includas the fair value of any asset or liability
resulting from a contingent consideration
arangement. |dentifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabiities assumed in a
bBusiness comBDination ane measured inftizlly at thair
fair values al the acquisition date. Tha Group
racognises any non- controdling interest in the
acquirse on an acquisition-by-acquisition hasis,
gither at fair value or at the non-
controllinginterestsproportionatesharecf the
recognised amounts of acguiree’s identifiable net
assaels. Acguisibon-related cosls are expansed as
incurred.
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If the business combination i achieved in slages,
the acquisition date carrying value af the acquirer's
pravioushy hald equity intarast in tha acquiras is re-
measuredio fair value at the acguisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such re-measurement
are recognised in profitor loss

Any confingant consideration 1o ba fransfermad by
the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date, Subsequent changes to the fair
value of the confingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised in
accordance with |AS 39 either in profit oF o8 of as
a change fo other comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is classifiad as equily
is niot re-measured, and its subsequent settlement
is accounted forwithin equity

Intar-campany lransactions, balancas and
unrealisad gains on transactions batwean Group
companias are eliminated. Unraalised losses are
also eliminated, Whean necessary, amounts
reported by subsidiaries have been adjusied o
confarm to the Group's accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do
not result in loss of control are accounted for as
equily transactions <that is, as Iransactions with
the owners in thair capacily as owners. The
differance between fair value of any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
gguity, Gains or Lesses on disposals to non-
conbredling Interasts ans also redarded In equity.

When the group ceases fo have conbrod any
retained interest in the entity is remeasurad to its
fair value at the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or
Ioes, The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequantly accounting for the
retaimed interesf as an associate, joint wentura or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previoushy
recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
group had directly disposed af the related assels or
lizbilities. This may maan that amounts pravioushy
recognised in other comprehbensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss,

Foreign Currency Translation
(a) Functionaland Presentation currency

The individual financial statements of each
entity in the Group are presented in the
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curregncy of the primary econamic
anvironment in which the enlity operates, "its
functional currency”. The consolidated
financial statements are presented in
Migerian Maira, which are the company’s
functional currency and the group's
presantalion curreancy. Except wheara
oltherwise stated, consolidated financial
statements are presented in thousands of
Maira {NGH)whichis the Groups presentation
GUFTENCY.,

Foreign Currency

In preparing the financial statements of the
entity, transactions in currencies other than
the entity's functional currency (foreign
currencies) are recognised at the rates of
gxchange prevailing al the dates of the
transactons. Atthe end of each reporling
pariod, monetary items denominated in
farzign currencies are retranslatad at the
rates prevailing at that date. MNon-monetary
items carried at fair value that are
danaminaled in Iﬂlr'EIIQI‘I CUIFENCIas ars
retranslalad at the rates prevailing at the date
whan the fair value was deftermined. Mon-
monetary items that are measurad in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differancas on monatary iems are
recognised im profit or loss in the pericd in
which they arise excapt for;

exchange differences on foreign curmency
baorrowings  relating  to assefs under
constructon for future productive use, which
are included in the cost of those assels when
they are regarded as an adjustment to interest
cosls on those foreign currency borrowings;

exchange differancas on transachons entarad
inta in  order to hedge certain foreign
currency risks [see note below for hedging
accounting polickes ),and

axchanga differances on monelary items
receivable from or payable to a foreign
opesation for which seftlemeant is  neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming
part of tha nel investment in the foraign
operation), which are racognised initially in
oiher comprehensive imcome and reclassified
from equity to profit or koss on repayment of
the monetary items.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand,
demand deposits with banks and ather shart-term
Pighly  liquid investments that are readily
convarlible into cash and are subject o an
insignificant risk of chamge in fair value. The
deposits have criginal maturities of three manths or
bess from the acquisition date,

FINAMCIALASSETS

Thea Group classifies ils financial assels into the
following categaries: at fair valua thrawgh profit and
lozs, loans and receivables, held to maturity and
available for sale, The classification is determined
by management al initial recegnition and depends
an tha purposa for which the invesimenls were
acquired.

3.4.1 Classification

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss are classified as follows:
il Invesimant securibes hald for trading; and
i} Those designated at fair value through
profit and Inss atinception

Afinancial assel is classified into the financial
assels al fair wvalue through profit and loss
category at inceplion if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the shor term, if it
forms part of a portfolio of financial assets in
which there s evidence of short-term profit-
taking, or if so designated by managemeant.

Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit and loss at inceplion are those
that are held in intermal funds to maich
msurance and investment coniracts labilities
that are linked W tha changas in fair valoa of
thase assats. The designation of these assels
to b= at fair value through profit and loss
eliminates aor significantly reduces a
MeAsSUFement or recogniton INconsstency
SOl referred 1o as .an Scounting
mismatch ) thal would atharsise ansa from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising
the gains and losses on them on different
basas; and whose performance is evaluated
and managed on a fair value basis,

(b) Awvailable forsale
Svailable-for-sale investiments are financial
asseis that are intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time, which may be sold in
response 1o needs for lquidity o changes in
interest rates, exchange rales or equity prices

(c)

(d)

or that are not classified as loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments or
financial assets at fair value through profit and
[

Held-to-maturity investment securities

Held-to-maturity investments are non-

derivative financial assets with fixed or

determinable payments and fixed malurities
thalt the Group's managemenlt has lhe

positive  intention and  ability to hold o

maturity, other tham:

i} Those that the Group wpon initial
recognition designates as at fair value
through profitor loss;

i) Those thal the Group designales as
available for sala; and

iy Those that mest the definition of loans
and receivables

Interest an held-to-rmatunty invastments ane
included in the statemeni of comprahensive
incoma and are reporied as | Investment
income | In the case of impairmant, it is been
reported as a deduction from the carmying
value of the investment and recognised in the
income statement as impairment charge For
credil lossas wilhin operaling expensas.
Held-to-maturity investments comprse of
Treasury bills and government bonds.,

These are initially recognised at falr value

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-dervative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
paymenis that are not quoled in an aclive
market other than those thal the Group
imends o sall in the shorl lerm or hal il has
designatad as at fair value through profit and
loss or available for sale, Receivables arising
from insurance confracts are also classified in
this category and are reviewed for impairment
as part of the: impairmant review of loans and
recaivables. Thosea for which the haldar may
not recovar substamtially all of s initial
investment, other than because of credit
deterioration.

Laans and reécen/ables ana Ir'll1.lE|||1j rcmgnnscd
at fair value —which is tha cash consideration
to ariginate or purchass the loan including any
transaction costs — and measured
subsegquenily at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. Loans and
receivablas are reported in tha slatement al
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financial position as loans and advancas o
customears or as invesimen! securities.
Interest on koans is included in the income
statement and is reported as Cinterest
income”, In the case of impairment, the
impairment loss iz reported as a deduction
from the carrying value of the loan and
recognisad in the mcome slatement as
“impairment charge for cradit losses  within
operaling expensas.

Loan granted o staff at below market rale are
fair valued by reference o expected fulune
cashflows and curreant markal interast rates
for instruments in & comparable or similar risk
class and the different betweaen the historical
coat and fair value iz accounted for as
employee benefits under staff costs where
these are considerad malenal.

Rec=ivables arising out of Insurance
arrangements are also classified in this
category and reviewed for impairment in line
with IAS 35 Recelvables in the financial
slatement are disclosed as trade receivables,
reaimsurance recaivables and othar
receivables.

Trade receivables

Trade, reinsurance and other receivables ang
nan-darnvative financial assels with fised or
daterminable paymants that are not quoded in
an active market, After initial recognition these
are measured at amortised cost using the
effective inferest method, less provision for
impairmant. Dlsmunting 15 armitted whera the
effect of descounting is immalterial.

Individually significant receivablas are
considered for impairment when they are past
due or when other objectve evidence is
received thal a spedfic counlerparty  will
dafault. Trade receivables arising from
insuranca confracts are stated after deducting
allpweance made for specific debts considerad
doubtful of recovery, Impairment of trade
recalvables are presented within other
pperaling expensas.

Trade and Other receivables amounts are
shori-term. The net carrying walug of trade
receivables is considered a reasonable
approximation of fair valee. Trade receivables
arg reviewad al every reporling penod lar
impairmant.
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3.4.3

Financial assals are inibally recognised al fair value
plus, in tha casa of all financial assats not carried at
fair wvalue throwgh profit and loss, transaction costs
that are direcily atiributable to their acquisition,
Financial assets carried at fair valee throwgh profit
and lass arg nilially recognised al fair value, and
fransaclion costs are expensead in the statement of
comprehansive incomsa. Financial asssats are
derecognised when tha rights to receive cash flows
from them have expired or where they have been
fransferred and the Group has also fransferred
substantially all risks and rewards af ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit and koss are
subsequently carried at fair value, Leans and
receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets
are carfed al amorlised cost using ha affactive
interast method.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the financial assets at fair value through
profit and kss category are included in the income
slatement in the period in which they arnsa.
Dividand income from financial assals at fair value
through profit and loss is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income as part of
Investment income when the Group's right o
receive payments is established,

Changas in the fair value of monetary and non-
manetary securities classified as available for sale
are recognised in other comprehensive income,

When securilies classified as available for sale are
sold o impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the income statement as net realised gains on
fimnancial assets within Investiment income

Inlerest on available-for-sale securities caloulated
using the affective interest method s recognisad in
the income siatemeant. Dividends on available-far-
sale equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement when the Group's right to
receive payments s established. Both are included
in the nyestment ncome hne,

Determination of fair value

Far financial instrumants traded in active markets,
the determination of fair values of financial assets
and financial labilities s based on quoled market
prices of dealer price guolalions. This includes
listed aquity securities and guoted debt
instrumenis on major exchanges. The guoted
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markal price used for financial assets held by the
Group s the current bid price.

A financial instrumeant is regarded as guotad in an
active market if quoted prices are readily and
regularly avallable from an exchange, dealer,
broker, indusiry, company, pricing service or
regulatory agency, and those prces represant
actual and regularly coccurring market transactions
on an arm's length basis, If the above crteria are
not met, the market is regarded as being inactive,
Indications that a market |s inactive are when there
i% awide bid - offer spread or significant increase in
thea bid - offer spread or there are faw recent
transactions.

For all ather financial instruments, fair value s
determined using valuation techniques. In these
techniques, fair wvalues are estimated from
observabla data in respect of simiar financial
imstruments, using models to estimata the present
value of expacted future cash flows or other
valuation technigues, using inpuls (for example,
HIBOR, MPR elc.) existing at the dates of the
statement of inancial position.

Tha Group uses widely recognised maoney market
rates in determining fair values of non-
standardised financial instruments of lower
comphexily like placements, and treasury bills,
Thass financial instruments models are ganarally
markat obsarvable. The carmying value less
impairment provision of trade receivables and
payvables are assumed to approximate their fair
values,

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposas is astimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Group for similar
financial Instruments. In cases where the falr value
of unlisted gguily Instruments cannol b
datermined reliably, the instruments are carried at
cost less any impairment. The fair value for loans
and receivables as well as liakilities to banks and
customers are determined using a present value
model on the basis of contractually agreed cash
flows, taking into account credit quality, guidity
and costs. The fair values of contingant liabilities
and irrevocabla loan commitmeants correspond fo
their carmying amounts,

De-recognition of financial instruments

Tha Group derecognises a financial assal only
wihan the contractual righits fo the cash flows from
the asset expire or it transfers the financial asset
and substantially all the risks and rewards of
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ownership of the assel o another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor relains substanalby all
the risks and rewards of ownarship and continues
to conirol the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay
If the Group relaing substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a ransferrad financial
asset, the Group confinues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received,

Reclassification of financial assets

Financial assels other than loans and raceivables
ara permitted to be reclassified out of the held-far-
trading category only in rare circumstances ansing
from a single event that is unusual and highly
unlikely o recur in the near-term, In addition, the
Group may choose to reclassify financial assets
that would meet the definibon of lpans and
recaivablas out of the hald-for-trading or available-
for-sale categories if the Group has the intention
ard ability 1o hald these financial assets for the
foreseeable future or until maturity at the date of
reclassification.

Raclassifications are made at fair value as of the
reclasgification date, Fair value becomes the new
cost or amortised cost as applicable, and no
reversals of falr value gains of losses recorded
belare reclassification dale are subsequanthy
made. Effective inferest ratas for financial assats
reclassified to loans and receivables and held-to-
maturity categories are determined at the
reclassification date. Further increases in
estimates of cash flows adjust effective interast
rates prospactively.

Impairment of Fimancial Assets

The group assesses as each reporting date

whether there 5 objective evidence that a

financial assel or group of financial assels is

impaired. Dbjective avidence of impairmeant exists

if ne ar more loss events occurred after the initial

recognition of the asset which impacts the

estimated future cash flows such as:

«  Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
dabdtor;

« A breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in payments;

= |t bacomes probable that the issuer or debtor
will enter banmkruptcy or ather financial
rearganization;

= Thedisappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulfies;
or
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# Observable data indicating a measurable
decrease in the estimated fulure cash flows
fram a group of financial assets sinca he
imitial recognition of thoss assets, although
the decrease cannot yvet be identified with the:
individual financial assetsin that group,

In addition, for an available-for-sale financial
a=ssal, a significant or prolonged declineg in
tha fair value of balow its cost is also
considered objeclive evidence of
impairment. While the determination of what
iz significant or prolonged & a malter of
judgmeants.  In respact of aguily sacurilies
that are guotad, the group s guided by the
following:

# a decline in excess of 20% Is generally
ragarded as significant; and

* adeclinein guoted price that parsists for nine
manths is considersd to be prolonged.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash
generating unit is the greater of ifs value in
use and itz fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated fulure
cazh flows are discounted to ther present
valua using a pre-lax discount rate thal
raflects current market assessments of the
tima value of money and the risks specific o
the asset,

3.4.6a Financial Assets Carried At Amortised Cost

For financial asseds measurad al amorlized cost,
the company first assesses whether objactive
evidence aof impairmant exists individually for
financial assets that are individually significant
and individually or collectively for financlal assets
that are not indiidually significant. Individually
significant financial assels are lasled for
impairmant on an individual basis. The
remaining financial assets are assessed
collectively in groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics, An impalrment loss in respect of
a linancial assel measured al amortized cost is
calculated as the diffarance babwean ils carrying
value and the present walue of the estimatad
future cash flows discounted at the orginal
effective interest rate. Objective evidence of
impairment exists if it is probable that the group
will nod be able 1o collect principal andior interest
due according to the contractual terms of the
instrument Impairment is the product of the loss
given default rate and the gross value of each
trade receivables
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When there is objeclive evidence that an
available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the
curmulative logs (hal had bean recognized direcly
in OC| is recognized in income as an impairment
loss. The impairment loss is the difference
betweaen the acguisition cost and the current fair
valuee, less any impairment loss on that security
previously recogized in income,

If the fair value of a securty increasss in a
subssquent perod, and the increass can be
objectively related to an event ocourring after the
impairment koss was recognized in income, the
impalrment 1oss 15 reversed through ncome, up
o lhe amount of the previously recognized
impairment loss, as adjustad for any amortization
already recognized in income. Any furthar gains
are recognized directly in OCI. Any subsequent
losses, to the extent that they do not represent
further imparment Iosses, ane also recognized In
QCl

Ohjective evidence of impairment existas for an
available-for-zale equity security when its fair
value is below the welghted-average cost by a
significant amaunt.

Impairment thresholds are determined quartarhy
on the basis of the underying price volatility of
securities within the equity market in which the
group invests which iz basically the Migerian
Slock Exchange.  Additionally, the group
considers an equity sacurily io ba impairad whan
its fair value has been below the weighted-
average cost for a prolonged pericd of 24
consecutive months or longer

Trade Receivable

Trade receivables on insurance confract include
amount due from agents, brokers, and co-
insurance and insurance contract halders,

The company adopls the ‘Mo Premium, Mo Cover'
palicy in respect of Insurance Contracl.
Insurance covers are only granted on raceipi of
full premium in advance or full premium
notification (credit note) from a licensed
Insurance Broker, Full premium notification
{credit note) shall subsist for a penod of 30days,

Any preamium not recaived, in respect of premium
nofification, after 30days is fully impaired and the
cover cancelled. Hence no impairment was
recognized
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Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Financial assats and financial liabilities are offsst
and the net amount reporied in the statement of
financial position when there is a legally
enforceabde nght 1o offsel the recognized
amaunis and thara is anintention to selile on a nel
basis. ar to setla the asset and satiie the liahility
simultanequsly

Reinsurance contracts

Contracts entered inlo with meinsurers under
which the Group is compensated for losses an
one or more long-term policy contracts issued by
the Group and that mest the classification
requirements for insurance contracts are
classified as Iong=tenm reinsurance contracts,
Tha sxpected claims and benalils o which e
Group is antibed under these conbracis are
recognised as assets where material.

If there is chjective evidence that the reinsurance
assal s impalred, the carrying amount is reduced
lo a recoverable amount, and the impairment loss
is recognisad in the statement of comprahanisive
inComs.

Relnsurance assel

Reinsurance assetz consisl of short - lerm
balances dus from reinsurers, as wall as longar
term receivablas that are dependent on the
expected claims and henefits ansing under the
related reinsured insurance confracts, Amounts
recoverable from or due to reinsurers are
measured l'.':lflr"lﬂiﬁl&l"l[l},r with the amaunis
associated with the reinsured insurance confracls
and with the terms of each reinsurance confract.

The reinsurance asset is reviewed guarterly for
impairment. Where there are cbjective evidence
thal the insurance assel is impaired, the Group
reducas tha carmying amount of the insurance
asset to its recoverable amount and recognises
that impairment loss in the statement of
comprehiensive income, Evidence that the
reinsurance assel (s impaired is gathered where
the reinsurance Group has refused payment of
any balance.

Reinsurance liabilities

Liabilities are valued gross before taking info
account reinsurance. Reinsurance liabilibes are
primarily pramiums payable for reinsurance
contracts and are recognised as an expense
wheandus,

3.6

a7

Defarred acquisition costs (DAC)

Acquisifion costs comprisa all direct and indirect
costs ansing from the whting of insurance
contracts (life and non-life contracts), Defered
acquisition costs represent a peroporticn of
commission which are incurred during a financial
yaar and are defarrad bo the axlent that thay are
racoverable out of fulure revenue margins. It is
calculated by applying to the acquisition
expansas the ratio of unearned premium 1o
wirithen premium.

Commissions and other acquisilion costs that
vary with and are related to sscuring new
confracts and renewing existing confracis are
capitalised as an intangible asset, All other costs
are recognised as expenses when incurred. The
DAC is subsequently amortised aver the life of the
coniracts as follows:

For shor-duration life insurance contracts,
deferred acquisition cost is amortized over the
terms of the policies as PRETILIT S @arned.

For leng-term insurance confracts with fixed and
quaranteed terms , deferred acguisition cost is
amortised in ling with premium revenug using
assumplions consistent with those used in
calculating fulure policy benefit labilites; and

For long-term insurance confracts without fixad
terms and investment confracts, deferred
acquisition cost is amonised over the expected
ictal life of the contract Group as a constant
percentage of estimated gross profil manrging
(including invastment incame) arising from thase
confracts. The resulting change to tha camying
value of the DAC is charged to statement of
comprehensive income

Other Receivables and Prepayments

Cither receivable and prepayment are staled after
deductions of amount considered impairment
losses, These are loans and receivables other
than investment securities, insurance trade
receivables and reinsurance assets. When a debt
s deamed not collectable, it is wrillen off against
tha related impairment or directly to profit ar loss
account to the extant not previously provided far.
Any subseguent recovery of written —off
impairment iz credited to prafit or loss,

Prepayments reprasent prepar expensas and

are carried at cosi less amortisation expanses in
profit orloss,
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Inventory

Invenlorias are stock ol racker devices usad o
track down vehicles that are held for sala in the
ordinary course of business of the group. They
are initially recognized at cost, The cost
comprises of actual purchase price and cost of
freight.

The group usas First in First Ouwt (FIFC) mathod
for valuation purpose.

Measurement

In ling with 1S 2, the group has elecled o
measura invantonas at tha lower of cosl and net
realizable value.

intangible Assets

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acguisibon of a subsidiary
company or the acquisition of a business. It
represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
ower the Group's share of the fair value of the
identifiable net assets of the subsidiary or
business al the date of acguisition. Goodwill is nol
amortised. The gain or lass an the disposal of a
subsidiary or business includes the carrying
amount of goodwill afiribute fo the enfity or
business sold.

oodwill is nol recognisad when an inlarast in an
existing subsidiary is increasad. The difference
between the cost of the acguisition and the
minority interest acquired is accounted for directty
in equity. When an interest in an existing
subsidiary 15 decreased wilhoul a loss of controd,
the difference betwean the proceads recaivead
and the shara of the nat assefs disposed of,
including an appropriate portion of the related
goodwill is accounted for directly in equity.,

For impairment purpases, the carrying amount of
gacdwill is allecaled 1o cash genarating unils
(CGU), reviewsd annually for impairment and
written down whera this is considerad necessary,
The carrying value of the CGLU containing the
goodwill is compared 1o the recoverable amaount,
which is the higher of value in use and the fair
valus less costs aof disposal. Any impairmsant is
recognised immediataly as an expense in the
statement of comprehensive income and is not
subsequently reversed,

Goodwill in respect ol assocales: and jainl
ventures is included in the carmying amount of
invesimeants in associates and joint venfures, For
impaiment purposes each investment is festad
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for impairment ndividually and goodwill is nat
lasted seaparately from the investmeant in
associates and joint wenfures, naor is any
impairment allacated fo any underlying assats,

Purchased and Developed Computer
Software

The Group recognises compular soflware
acquired as intangible asset.

Software acquired by the Group is stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, Acguimed intangible assels
are recognised al cost on acquisiion date.
Subsequent to iniial recognition, thess assats
are camed at cost less accumulated amortization
and impairment losses in value, where
appropriate

Subsequent axpendiure on software assats is
capitalisad only when it increasas the future
aconomic benefits embodied in the specific assst
to which it relates. All ather expenditure is
expensed as Incurned.

Amartisation is recognisad in the statemant of
comprehansive income on a straightline basis
aver the estimated useful life of the software, from
the date that it is available for use since this most
closely reflects the expected pattern of
cansumption aof the fulwre economic banefils
ambodied in the assel. Cost of Computer
software recognized as  assets are amaortized
aver their estimated useful lives not exceeding 5
vears.  Amortisation methods and useful lives
are reviewed al each financial year-end and
adjusied if appropriate.

Intangible assets are derecognised at disposal
date or at the dale when it is permanently
withdrawn from use without the ability 1o be
disposed of. The differences bebween the
carmying amounts at the date of de-recognitian
and any disposal proceeds, as applicabla, is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive
NCOIME,

Expenditure on internally developed softwarne is
racognised as an assatwhen the Group  is able
fo demaonstrate its intention and ability to
complete the development and use the sofiware
in a manner that will generate future economic
benefits and can reliably measure the cosls o
complete the development. The capitalised cost
of internally developad softwara include all cost
directly attributable to developing fthe software
and capitalised bomowing costs, and are



3.9.3

310

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Cordablatid and Boparale Frasosl ST

fiowr thay ywsar ancksd X Desgembear 2005

amartizad aver its usaful life. Infernally devealopad
software is siated at capitalized cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment

However, the Group does nol have internally
developad software al the dabs of reporting.

Trademarks and licenses

Mo value is aftributed to internally developed
rademarks, patents and similar rights. Costs
incurrad onoin renew s operating  licenses
annually with both MICOM and CBM are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
Expenditure an the development and marketing
of the Group's brands is also recognized in profit
of lass as incurmed

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

Own use property is defined as property plant and
equipment held by the group for use in the supply
of sarncas or for administrative purposas_ Land
and buildings comprise mainly ouflets and offices
accupkad by the Group,

All other Property, Plant and equipment, are
initially recognized al cost and subseqguenty
measured o carried al cosl lass accumulalad
depreciation and any accumulated impairment
loss,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognized as a separale
assel, as appropriate. only when it is probable
that future economic banefits associated with the
itesrm will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. Maintenance and
repair costs are charged 1o statement of profit or
loss as incurred.,

Property and eguipment are derscognised at
disposal date or at the date when it is permansntly
withdrawm from use without the ability to be
dizsposed of. The differences between the
carrying amounts at the dale of de-recognition
and any disposal proceads, as applicable,
isrecognised in ‘other income’ in the staiement of
prafitar loss

Ifthe expected residual value is equal o or greater
than the carmying valee, no depreciabon s
provided for. The residual wvalues, estimatad
useful lives of the assets and depreciation
methods are reviewed at each statement of
financial position date and adjusted as

appropriate.

3N

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognized s0 as fo write off the
cost ar valuation of assets (ather than freehold
land) less their residual values over thalr useful
Ives. These assels are depreciated wsually on a
straight-line basis o statement of profit or loss
over the following estimated usetul lives:

Mptor vehicles - dyears
¢ Furniture and fixtures - Svears
+  Office equipment - Syears
+ Plantand machinary - Syears
= Library Books - Syears
=  Building = 20=50 years
« Leasehold Land = Ompsf this unepinad hasss patiod

Asspis that are subject to depreciation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumsiances indicate that the
carrying amaunt may nol be recoverabbe, An
impairmeant loss is recognized for the amount by
wihich the carmying value of the assal exceads its
expected recoverable amount, The recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value-in-use. Assets are grouped on cash
generaling unit (CGU) level if the recoverable
amount cannod ba saparately detarmmined.

De-recagnition

An item of property, plant and eguipment is
derecognized upon disposal or when no fulure
economic benefits are expected o arise from the
confinued uvsa of the assal. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and eguipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss.

#Assets Held For Sale
Non-current assets held
discontinued operations
Mon-current assels (and disposal groups)
classified as hald for sala are measured at the
lower of carrying amaount and fair valua lass costs
tosell

for sale and

Mon-current assefs and disposal groups are
classified as held for sale if their carmying amount
will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
ihan throwgh continuing use. This condilion s
regardad as mel only whan the sale is highly
probable and the asset {or disposal group) is
available for immediate sale in is present
condition. Management must be committed to the
zale which should be expected 1o gualify for
racagnilion as a completad sake within ana year
from tha data of classification.
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Impairment lossas aninibal classification as hald
for sake and subseguent gains oF lcssas on
measurameant are recognized in profit or loss.
CGains are mof recognized in excess of any
cumulative impairment loas,

In the statement of comprahansive income of the
reparting pericd, and of the comparable panod,
income and expenses from disconfinued
operations are reparted separataly from income
and expenses from confinuing cperations, down
to the level of profit after taxes. In the statement of
financial position, non-current assets held loF sale
are wsually separately idantifiad.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets once classified as held for sale are not
deprecialed or amortized However, the decision
b sedl and actual sales ake place within he year.

Investment properties

Investment propery comprises investment in land
or buildings held primarily to eam rentals or capital
apprecation or both

Investment proparty is initially recognized al cost
including transaction costs. The carrying amount
includes the cost of replacing part of an existing
investimant property at the time that cost is
incurred if the recogniton crlena ang met;, and
excludes cost of day o day saricng of an
invesimant property.

The Group adopts Cost Model for subsequent
measurement of its investment property.

Investment proparlies are subject o depreciation
are reviewed for impairmeant whenewvar events or
charges in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable, An
impairment loss i recognized for the amaount by
which the carrying value of the assel exceeds ils
expeclad recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sall
and wvalue-in-use, Investment Properties are
grouped on cash generating unit (CGL level ifthe
recoverable amount cannot be separately
daterrmired.

Subsequent expenditure on investment property
is capitalized only if future economic bensfit
will flow to the Company; otherwise they are
erpensed as incurmed,

Upon the disposal of such investment property
any gains of losses are recognised in the
statement of prafit or loss,
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Lease

Leases are accounted for in accordance with 1AS
17 and IFRIC 4. Thay are divided info financs and
operation lease. The determination of whether an
amrangement is a lease contains a lease, is based
an the substance of the arrangemant at the
nceplion date and reguires an assessmenl af
whether tha fulilimeant of the arrangamant is
dependent on tha uses of a specific assst or
assets and the arrangement conveys a rnght to
use the asset, even if that right is not explicithy
specifiedin an arra et

(i} Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownarship are relainad
by another party, the lessaor, are classified as
operating leases. Payments, including
prepayments, made under operating
leasesinetof any incentives received from
the lessor) are changed o the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of tha leass. When an operating lease
is terminated before the lease period has
expired, any payment required to be made 1o
the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as
an axpense in the perod in which lermination
takeas place.

{ii} Fimance lease

Leases of assets whara the company has
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ocwnership are classified as finance leases
Finance leases are capitalised al the lease's
commancamant at the lower of the fair value
of the lsasad property and the presant value
of the minimum lease payments, Each lease
payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges so as to achieve a
constant rate on the finance balance
oulstanding. The corrasponding rental
obligations, net of finance chamges, are
incleded in deposits from banks or deposits
from customers depending on the counter
party. The interest element of the finance
cosl ks changped bo the income statamant owver
tha leasea parnod o as lo produece a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the lakility for each perod,

{b) The Group is the lessor
(i} Operating lease
When assets are subject 1o an operating
leasa, the assels conlinue I be
racognised as property and equipment
based on the nature of the asset. Lease
income s recognised on a straight ling
basis.
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Finance lease

When assels are held subject o a
finance leass, the related asset s
derecognised and the present value of
the lease paymenis (discounted at the
interest rate implicit in the lease) s
recognised as a receivable The
difference bebwean the gross receivable
and the present value of the receivable
is recognised as uneamed finance
income. Lease income 5 recognised
over the term of the lease using the net
investment method [before tax), which
reflacts constant parodic rate aof returm.

(if)

The subsidiary Ric Properties and
Investment engaged infinance lease

Impairment of Other Non-Financial Assets
fzepls thal hava an indefinibe wsaful life-for
example, land are not subject to amaorization and
are tested annually for impairment. Assets that
are subject to amortization are reviewed for
impaiment whenever evenls or changes In
circumsiancas indicale thal tha carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss s
racognized for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an assel's fair value less costs o sell and value in
usa. For the purposes of assassing impairment,
assalts are groupad at the loweast lavels for which
there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-genarating units)

Statutory Deposit

Statutory Deposit (Insurance)

These deposits represent bank balances
required by the insurance regulators of the
Group to be placed with relevant central banks of
the Group's operaling jurisdictions. The deposils
are nol available for day 1o day use and are
stated at amortised cost.

Statutory Reserves (Microfinance Bank)
Central bank of Migeria requires all Microfinance
Banks o make an annual apprognation 1o a
statutory reserve. As stipulated in Secbon18.1.7
of there wised regulatoryand supervisory
guld&llnpq far Microfinance banks in Nigeria
An appropriation of 50% of profit after taxis
made if the statutory reserve is less than the
paid-up share capital,
- 25% of profit after tax if there sarva is 50% ar
more and greater than the paid-up share
capital,

3.15.3

Statutory Credit Reserve.

In compliance with the Predential Guidelires for
licensed Microfinance Institutions, the
microfinance bank assesses gualifying financial
assets using the guidance under the Prudential
Guidelines, The guidelines apply cbjective and
subjective crileria lowards providing for losses in
risk assels. Risk assels are classad with
aftendants provision as per the table below
based on objective criteria,

Frowislo

Classificaton mqmnnt Basiz
Perfarmning 1% Interest | Principal nol due

Irtieresst | Principal cver due by 1
Pess end Walch a% ey Bl less thar 30 derye

Irsesrenst ¢ Privecipsal aver dug by 31
Substancard A% | days but less than G0days

: Irterenst ¢ Privwcipsal aver dug by 51

Diaubitful S0% | days bul less EeL 20 diys

Irerast f Princpal aver due by 91
Last 1o days and afowe

3154

A more accelarated provision may be dene using
the subjactiva critara. A 1% provision is taka non
all risk assets are not specifically provisioned.
The results of the application of Prudential
Guidelines and the impairment determined for
these assels under 1AS 39 are compared. The
1AL 30 daterminad impairment charge s always
included im tha statement of profit or loss. Whera
the Predential Guidelines provision is greater,
the difference is appropriated from Retained
Eamings and included in an on-distributable
resarve “Statutony credil reserve”, Whene the 1AS
39 impairrmant is greater, no appropnation is
made and the amount of the 1AS 38 impairment
isrecognised in Income  Statement

Collateral

The micrafinance bank obtains collateral where
approprate, from cuslomers o manage thair
credit risk aexposure to the customer. The
collateral normally takes the form of a en over
the customer's assets and gives the company a
claim on these assels for both existing and
fulure customer in the event thal the customer
dafaults.

Collateral received im the form of securities is naot
recorded on the statement of financial position
Collateral recelved in the form of cash is
recorded an the slatement of financial posilkan
with a corresponding liability. Thase ams are
assigned to deposits received from bank or
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other counter parfies. ﬂ.ny‘ interesl
payable or recaivable ansing is recordad as
interest expansa or interest incomea respectivaly.

MOM-Life Insurance Contract Liabilities

a). Technical Reserves
Thesa are (here sarves computed in
compliance with the provision of Section
20.21,and 22 of the Insurance Act 2003,
They are;

b). Generalinsurance contracts
Reserves for unearned pramium In
compliance with Section 20 (1) {a) of
Insurance Act 2003, the ressrve for
unearned premium is caleulated on a time
apportionment basis in respect of the risks
accepbed during the yaar.

c}. Reserves forunexpired risk

The provision for uneamed premiums
represents that part of written premiums,
gross of commission payable to
mtarmediaras hal s esbmabed o be
adrnad in subsaguent pariods. The change
in the provision is recorded in the income
statemant 1o I'E'-Ell‘-ﬂl'li-'-’-E revenue over the
period of the risk

A provisian for addibonal unexpired nsk
resaerve (ALURR] is recognized for an under
writing year where it is envisaged that the
estimated cost of claims and expenses
would exceed the wnearmned premium
resarve (UPR)

d). Reserves foroutstanding claims
There serve for outstanding claims is
maintained at the total amount of
outstanding claims incurred and reported
plus claims incurred bul nal
reportad{IBMRE") as al tha reporting date.
The IBMR is based on the liability adequacy
fest,

Malerial salvage and other recoveries
including relnsurance recoveries are
presanted as assels,

Im many cases delays experiencad in the
notification and settlement of certain types
of general insurance claims result in the
ultimate cost varying from the orginal
assassmanl. Adjustmants Lo the amounls
of claims provisions establishad in prior
yaars are raflected in tha financial
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3.18

statements for the penod in which the
adjustmeants are made and disclosad
separately, if matarial.

The liability for Incurred but nol Reported
[IBME} claims is calculated at the end of
the reporting period, using a range of
standard acluarial claim  projection
tachniquas, based on empirical data and
current assumplions that may include a
margin for adverse deviation, The liability
was not discounted for time value of
money; and no further provision was made
far agualization or catastrophe resares
(&= prohibited by IFRS 4.

Liability Adequacy Test

At the end of each reporling date, a Liability
Adequacy Tesl (LAT)is performed by an Actuary
o ansurs the adeguacy of the contract liabilities
net of any related Deferred Acquisition Cost and
Reinsurance recovenas. Where a shortfall is
identified, an additional provision is made and
the company recognizes the deficiency in profit
ar lass.

Liabilities and Related Assets under Liability
Adequacy Test

The ret liability for insurance contracts is tested
for adequacy by discounting current estimates
of all future contractual cash flows and
comparing this amount to the cammying value of
the liability net of deferred acquisition costs.
Where a shortfall is identified, an additional
provision i made and the company recugnizes.
the deficiency in the statement of profit oF loss
and other comprahansive incoma for tha yaar.

Imcurred bui Not Reported [(IBMNR) claim
reserves were determined by projecting
Ultimate Claims using Chain Ladder method
and then deducting for claims paid to dale and
gutstanding amounis on reporied claims. The
paid claims development factors are adjusted,
whera felt necessary due to data limitations and
credibility issues, Loss Ratio method is used
where use of Chain Ladder method was not
appropriate or possible.

Uneamed Premium Reserve (UPR), for all
policies except Engineering, is determined by
apportioning the premium over the duration of
policy and calculating UPR based on premium in
respect of remaining ferm of the policy
Howewar, for anginearing paolicies, policies at
risk amounts ara skewad towards the later policy
coverage period. Hence UPR determination is
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based on a diferent approach which results in
higher premium being eamed at later stages of
the policy,

Borrowings

Borrawings are recognized initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred.  Bormowings
are subsequently stated at amortized cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of
ransaction costs) and the redemplion value i
recagnized in the income slatement over he
period of the borrowings using the affactive
interest method. Fees paid on the establishment
of loan facilibes are recognized as transaction
cost of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some of all of the: facility will be drawn dawn,
In this case, tha fee is delarred until the draw
down accurs. To the extent there is no avidence
that it's probable that some or all of the facility will
be drawn down, the fees capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity service and amortised
over the period of the facility towhich it related.

Barrowings are classified as non-current
ligbilities wnder where the group has an
unconditional right to defer setlement for at least
12 months after the date of the statement of
financial position.

Trade Payables

Trade pavables are recorgnised inifially at fair
value and subseguently meaasure at amoriised
cost using effective interest method. The value
of a non-interast baaring lability is 15 discounled
repayment amount. If the affect of discounting s
immaterial, discounting is omitied.

Frovisions, Contingent Liabilities,
Commitments and Financial Guarantees

Provisions, conlingant liabaities, commilmeenls
and financial guaraniees are recognized whan
the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive} as a result of a past event, it is
more likely than not that an cutflow of resources
embodying econamic benefils will be requined 1o
saltle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of such an obligataon.
Frovisions are discounied when the effect of the
time value of money is considersd material,

Restructuring provisions comprise employee
larmination cosls and costs related o anarous
contracts. Resfruciuring provisions are
recagnized when the group has a present
abligation as a result of a defailed formal plam,
which has been announced io those affected
and tha amaunt can be reasonably estimated

3.22

3.23.

Other payable

Other payable are initially recorgnised at fair
value and subsequently measured at armortised
Cost,

Employee Benefits

a). Pension obligation

The group operates a defined contributory
pension scheme for eligible employees.
Employess and the Group confribute 8.5%
and 10.5% respectivaly of the qualifying
staff's salary in ling with tha provision of
FPension Reform Act 2014, Under the
defined contributory scheme, the group
pays fixed contributions 1o a separale entity
— Pansicn Furd Administralors, employass
also pay a fized parceniage fo the same
entity. Once the confributions have been
paid, the company retains no legal or
constructive  obligation to pay further
contibutions i the fund coes nol hald
sufficienl assels o finance benefits
accruing under the retiramant banefit plan.

The company's abligations are recognized
in the profit or koss as employes benefit
axpenses when they are due.

b). Short-term benefits

Short-term employves bensfit obligations
include wages, salaries and ather benefits
which the Company has a present
chligation to pay, as a resull of employess’
services provided up o the reporiing sheaat
date. The accrual is calculated on an
undiscounted basis, using current salary
rates. A provision is recognized for the
amount expecited 1o be pakd under short-
term cash bonus or profil-shanng plans if
the Company has a prasent legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount
as a result of past service provided by the
employes and the obligation can be
estimated reliabhy.

). Termination Benefits
Termination benefits are payable whenever
an employee's employment is terminated
before the mormal retirement date of
whenever an employee accepls voluntary
redundancy in axchange for thase banafits.
The Company recognizes termination
banefits when it is demonstrably committed
gither to terminate the employment of
current employees according to a detailed
formal plan without possibality of withdrawal,
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ar  to provide termination bansfits as a
result of an offer made fo encourage
voluntarily redundancy if it is probable that
the offer will be accepted and the number of
acceplances  can be estimated. Benefils
falling due more than 12 months after
balance shest date are discounted fo
present value,

Current and Deferred Income Tax

The group provides currenl lax expense
according o tha tax laws of each jurisdiction in
which it operates. Tax is recognized in the income
staterment, except to the extent that it relates o
items recognized in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
racognized in other comprehensive incomea or
diractly inequity, respectivaly.

Deferred income taxes are recognized using the
asset and liability method, Deferred income taxes
are recorded for temporary differences, which
ara basad on lhe differenca belweaen finandcial
statermant carrying amounis and income fax
bases of assets and liabilities wsing enactad
income fax rates and laws., Losses for fax
purpases are treated as deferred tax assets o
e exlbent il s probable that they can be utilized
against futura taxabla incomea in tha respactive
jurisdictions.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offsat when the income laxes are levied by the
same laxalion authority and when there s a
lagally enforceabls right o offsat tham.

Taxes payable by either the parent company or its
subsidiaries on expected distributions to the
parent company of the profits of subsidiaries are
nol recognized as deferred income laxes unless
a distribution of those prafits is intended in the
foreseeable fubturs,

Mirlmum Tax

Whara the group has no taxable profit or liability
arsing from its lax assessment for  tha year, a
minimum tax assessment shall be mandatory in
ling with the provision of the Company Income
TaxAct (as amended)

Equity

Share Capital

Crdinary shares are classified as eguity, The
company classifies ordinary shares and share
premivm as equity when there is no obligation fo
transfer cash or olher assels, Incremental cosls

42 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annual Report

3.26

3.27

3.28

diractly attributabla to issue of shares are
recognized as deductions from equity net of any
tax effects.

Dividend on ordinary sharaes

Dividends on tha company's ordinary shares ars
recognised in equity in the period in which they
are paid or, if earlier, approved by the company's
shareholders

Earnings pershare

Basic eamings per shara is calculatad by dividing
net income availabla to ordinary shareholders by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the vear, excluding the weighted
average number of ardinary shares purchased
by the Group and bald as Treasury shares,

Earnings per shara has also been calculated an
the adjusted cperating profit before impairment
af goodwill and other adjusting items, after tax,
attnbutable  to ordinary shaneholders, as the
diractors baliaveth is figure provides a better
indication of oparating performance.

Far the diluted eamings per share, the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue is
adjusied 1o assume conversion of all dilulive
potential ordinary shares, such as convartible
debt and share opfions granted fo employesas.
Potential or contingent share issuances are
treated as dilutive when their conversion o
shares would decrease net Sarmings per shang,

Retained Earnings

Retained eamings are the amount of retained
profit not apportionad o any specified resere
and which is available for distribution 1o
shareholders. Retained earnings ang carmed at
beok value, This account accurmulates nat pmrits
ar losses from operalions.

FairValue and Other Reserves

Fair value reserve represenis unrealized
gainslosses resulted from the valuation of
available-for-sale and held for rading financial
assels basad on currant market pricas and other
resarves represent foreign exchange difference
resulted from translation of foreign subsidiary
aperation at year end,

Contingency Resarve

The company mainiains contingency resenves in
accordance with the provisions of the Section
21(2) of Insurance Act 2003 to cover fluctuations
in securities and wariations in statistical
estimates at the rate egual 1o the higher of 3% of
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tolal premium or 20% of the net profit after until
the resarva raachas the greatar of minimum paid
up capital or 50% of net pramium for general
business.

Insurance Contracts

The Group enlers inlo insurance conlracts as ils
primary business aclivibes. Insuranca contracls
are those that the Group accapls significant
insurance risk from another party (the palicy
halder) by agreeing o compensate the palicy
holder or other beneficiary, f a2 specified
uncertain  fulure event (e insured event)
adversely affects the policy holder or the othar
baneficiary. The Group issues confracis that
transfer inswrance risk ar financial risk or both,
Insurance contracts are those contracts that
transfer significant insurance risk.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for services,
net of value-added tax, Revenue is recagnised
as follows

Non-life insurance confracts

al  Premium
Gross premium comprise the premium on
insurance contracts entered info during the
vear, irrespective of whether they retate in
whole or in parl b a later accounting period.

Fremium on reinsurance inward are
included in gross written premium  and
accountad for as if the reinsurance was
considersd direct business, aking il
account the prodoect classification of the
reinsured business.

Cutward reimsurance FJ-FEI'I'IiI.II'r'I Are
accounted for in the same acmunhng
pariod as the premiurm for the related dinect
insurance or rainsurance businass
assumed.

The eamed portion of premium received is
reCognized as revenos Premiums  arns
earnad from the date of attachmant of risk,
aver the indemnity periocd, basad on the
pattern of rsk undersritten, Cuteard
rEiNsSuUrance premiums are recognized as
A X pEnGs in accordance with the pattern
afindemnity recehed,

b}  Unearned premivm
Unearned premium are those proporions of
premium written in the year thal relate fo

c)

periods of risks afler the reporting date. Itis
computed separalaly Tor each insurance
contract wsing a fime proportionate basis,
or anather suitable basis for uneven risk
contracts, Provision for unexpired risk is
made for unexpired risks arising where the
supected value of claims and expenses
aliributable 1o the wnespired pedicd of
policies in force at the reporting date
excesds the unsarned premium in relatian
to such policies after deduction of any
deferred  acquisition costs, Specifically,
peOvESION far neperad rsk 15 based on bime
apportionment.

Gross premium Income

This represents the earned portion of
premivm recelved and s recorgnised as
renanng incleding changes in urneamed
premium. Premioms are earmed from the
date of attachment of sk, ower the
insurance periad, based on the patterm of
risk underaritten, Oubward  reinsurance
premiums ane recorgnised as expenses i
accordance wilth the pallern of risk
rainsurad.

Reinsurance

The Group cedes reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of
limiting its nat loss polantal on podicies
writlan. Pramium cadad comprise writtan
premiums ceded to reinsurers, adjustad for
the reinsurers’ share of the movement in the
provision for the uneamed premiums.

Reinsuranca arrangements do nol raliave
the company from its direct obligatons toits
policyholdars, Premium ceded, claims
reimbursed and commission recovered are
presented in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive Income and
statement of financial position saparately
froom the gross amounts,

Reinsurance assels represent balances
due from relnsurance contracts.
Reinsuranca lhabilities are  primarly
pramiums payabla for reinsurance
contracts and are recognised as an
expensewhen due,

Reinsurance recoverable s estimated in a
mannar consilanl with the outslanding
claims provision and claims incurrad
associgted with tha reinsurer’'s policies and
are in accordance with the related
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insurance contract. They are measured at
iheir carrying amount ess  impairmeant
chargas.

Amounts recoverable under reinsurance
confracts are assessed for impairment at
each statement of financial position date, If
thera is objective evidence of impairment,
the company reduces the carrying amount
of its insurance assets to its recoverable
amount and recognizes the impairment loss
in the statement of profit or loss and other
camprahansnse Income as a rasull al an
avent thal occurred after itz initial
recognifion, that the company may not
recover all amounts due and that the event
has a reliably measurable impact on the
amounts that the company will receive from
the reinsurer. The Group had the right to
sat-off re-insurance payablas against the
amount dua from re-insurance and brokers
in line with the agreed arrangemeant
between bath parties

Commission earned

Commissions araracorgnised on ceding
business fo tha re-insurer, and are creditad
to the profit or loss over the period the
service Is provided

3.31 Expenses

aj.

Claims

Claims incumad consist of claims and
claims handling expenses paid during the
financial vear together with the movement
in the provision for outstanding claims. The
pravision for oulstanding claims rapresant
the group estimate of the ultimata cost of
sattling all claims incurred but unpaid at the
statement of financial position date whether
reported or not. The provision includes an
allowance for claims management and
handling expenses,

The provision for outstanding claims for
reported claims is estimated based on
current information and the witimate liability
may wvary as a resull of subsequent
information and evenls and may rasult in
significant adjustments {0 the amounts
provided, Adjustments fo the amounts of
claims provision for pricr years are reflected
in the profit or loss in the financial pericd in
which adjustments are made, and
disclosad saparately if material. The
mieasurement of non-life insurance contract
liabilities has been setout under note 3.14
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Salvage and subrogation
reimbursements

Somea insuranca confracts permit tha Group
to sell property acquired in settling a claim
(like salvage). Estimates of salvage
recoveres are included as an allowance In
the measuremaent of the insurance lzbility
for claims. Salvage proparly i recognizad
as an asset when the liahility is setiad. The
allowance is the amount that can
reasonably be recovered from the disposal
ofthe property.

Tha Group may also have the rght o
pursue third parties for payment of some or
all costs (like subrogation). Subrogation
reimbursements are also considered as an
allowance in the measurement of the
insurance  lability for claims and are
recognized as assels whan the liability is
setilad. The allowance i based on an
assessment of the amount that can be
recoverad from the action againsi the lable
third party.

Underwriting expenses

Underwriting expensas are madse up of
acquisition and mainfenance expenses
comprising commission and policy
expenses, proportion of underwriting staff
cosl. Undarwriling axpansas for insurance
contracts are recognized as an expense
whien mcurred, with the exception of
acquisition costs which are recognized on a
time apportionment basis in respect of risk,

Receivables and payables related to
insurance contracts

Receivables and payables are recognized
when due, These include amounts due fo
and from agents, brokers and insurance
contract holders.

If there is objective evidence that the
insurance receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount of the
Insurance recelvable accordingly and
recogrizes thal impairment loss n the
statement of profil or loss. The Group
gathars the objective evidence that an
insurance receivable is impaired using the
same methedolegy adopted for financial
assels held at amorized cost. The
impairmant loss 5 calculaled under the
same method uvsed for thesa financial
assats.
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Other Revenue and Expense Recognition

a)

b)

Fees and commission

Fees and commission income and expense
that are integral to the effective interest rate
on a financial asset or liability are included in
the measurement of the effective interest
rate.

Ofher fees and commission income,
including account servicing fees,
investment management fees, sales
commission, placemeant fees and
syndication feas. are racognised as lhe
ralated services are performed. Whan a
loan commitmeant is not espacted to result in
the draw-down of a loan, the related loan
commitment fees are recognised on a
straight-hine bagis aver e commilmenl
pariod.

Interest

Interest income and eXpense are
recognised in profit or loss using the
effective inferest method. The effective
interest rate is tha rale that exacily
discounts the estimated future cash
payments and receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset or liahility
(of, whare appropriate, a shorer perod) o
tha carmying amount of the linancial assel or
hability. “Whan calculating the sffactive
interest rate, the Group estimates fuiure
cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument, But not future
credil losses,

The calculation of the effective intarast rate
includes all transaction costs and fees and
points paid or received that are an integral
part of the effective Interest rate.
Transaction cosls inclede incramenlal cosls
that are directly attributable fo the
acquisifion or issue of a financial assat or
liability,

Interest income and expense presented in
the statement of profil or loss include
intergst on financial assets and financial
liabilitizss measured at amortised cost
calculated on an effective inferest basis,
Interest income and expensa on all trading
assels and labibbes ane considensd o De
imcidantal 1o the Group fading operalions
and are presantad together with all othear
changeas in the fair valua.

c)

d)

o)

h)

Mot interest income

Mel intarest income includes nterast on
lvan and advances earned and intarest
BXpENSEs incurred,

Met Trading Income

Ml trading income ncludes income
recaived on sala of goods and has bean
recagnizad in ling with 1AS 18 ‘revanus
recognition’ criteria and related cost
incurred,

Inwastment and other operaling income

Investment and other operaling income
comprise interest income eamed on short-
term deposits, renfal income and dividends
and foreign exchange differences

Investment income, other than Interest
incame, 15 recognized al lair value and on
an accrual basis.

Interest income is recognized in the
statement of profit or koss as it accrues and
s calculated using the effective interest rate
melod.

Investment expenses consist of costs
relating to invesiment management
gervices and operating expenses for real
estate held for investment. These expenses
ara recognizad an an acerual basis.

Rental income is recognized an an accrual
basis

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the
right to receive payment is established, the
right to receive dividend is established
when the dividend has been duly declared

Management and other operating
BXPENSes

Management and othar operating
expenses are expenses other than claims
and underwriting expenses. They include
depreciation expenses, employee benefit
and other operating expenses. They are
accounted for on an accrual basis and
recagnized in the income statement upon
utilization of the service or at the date of
origination

Borrowing Cost

Thase are interesi and other cost that the
group imcurred in connection with  the
bomowing of funds, The cost include rate
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calcwlated wsing the effective intenest rate
rmathod as descrbed in 1AS 38, The cosls
are racognized as an expenss in the panod
imwhich they areincumed,

Segment Reporting

Aoreporting segment 15 an cperaling segment or
aggragations of oparaling sagments thal meaesl
specified crteria. Cperating segmeants are
components of an entity which separate financial
information is available that is evaluated
regularly by the chief operating decision maker in
deciding how lo allocale resources and in
assassing performance. This financial
information is reported on the basis as usad
infernally for evaluating opsrating segment
performance and deciding how to allocate
resources to u:-perating segment. For the
company the Chiel operaling decision maker i
the Exacutive Managemant Team

The Group's primary format for segment
reporting i based on businessisubsidiaries
segments.  Skgnificant geographical regions
have been identified as the secondary basis of
reporting.

Dividends

Dividend distribution to the Company's
sharesholders = recognized as a ||EI|III|i[§|I' i e
fmancial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholdars. Dividends that are proposed but
not yet declared are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.

Cash Flows Method

IAS T parmits a number of options in the
presentation of cash flow from operating
activilies as either direct or indirect method,
However, where statement of cash flow ks
prepared using the indirect method, e
company shall be required to reconcile tha net
cash flows from operaling activities to the dinsct
method, The Group has presented its cash flow
from operating activities using direct method,

APPLICATION OF MNEW AND REVISED
INTERMATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (IFRS)

Amendments to IFRS affecting amounts
reported in the financial statements

The following new and revised IFRSS have baan
applad in tha currant yaar and have affectad the
amounts reported in these financial statements.,
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Details of other new and revised IFRSs applied
in thesa nancial statements thal have had no
material effect on the financial stalemenis are
set ouf in section 3. 36.2.

Mone of these standards were early adopted in
the prior perod by the Group as early adoplion is
ral parmitled by the Financial Reporting Council
of Migeria(FRC).

a. Amendments to IFRS T Financial

Instrument Disclosure- (effective date
annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2015).
Pricr to the amendments, IFRS 9 was
mandatorily effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013, Early
application is sbill parmitled.

Instead of requiring restatement of
comparative financial statements, entities
are either permitted o required o provide
miodified disclosures on transition fram 143
4810 IFRS 9 on tha basis of the enlity's dale
aof adoption and if the entity chooses o
restate prior periods. An entity that adopts
IFRS 9 for reporting periods:

+«  beginning before 1 January 2012 is not
required o restata prior periods or provide
the maodified disclosures

- beginning from 1 Januwary 2012 until 37
December 2012 may elect 1o elther restate
its prior periods or provide the modified
disclosures

- beginning on 1 Januwary 2013 orthereafteris
not required to restate prior periods but is
required to provide the modified
disclosunss,

Much of tha information required in the modified
disclpsures is consistent with existing
disclosures in 1AS 8 and IFRS 7. However, the
amendments also reguire reclassification
disclosures in IFRS 7 (as amended by IFRS 2
(2009)) on transition from 1AS 39 o IFRS 9
regardlass as to whether they would normally be
required due to 8 chamge in business model,
Reclassification disclosures and other
disclosures required when initially applying IFRS
9 are axpacied (o alklow recondGliabions babyvean
the measurement calegories in accordance with
145 3% and IFRS 2 and individual line items in the
financial statements or classes of financial
instrumenis




Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (contd)
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3.36.2 Mew and amended standards and

interpratations not yet adopted by the Group
As5at31 December2015, anumbearafstandards
and interpretations, and amendmeants there to,
had been issusd by the IASE which are nof yet
effective for the se consclidated financial
staterments. Details are sel oul bekow,

IFRE8 Financial Instrumenis: Classification and
Measurement (effective! January 2018}

IFRSH2009)ntroduces new requirements for
the classification and measurament of financial
assels IFRS2 (2010) introducas additions
relating fo financial labilities. The |ASE currantly
has am active project to make limited
amendments to the classification and
measurement requirements of IFR39 and add
riw Peguirements o address he impairment el
financial assels and hedgsa accounting.

The IFRSS2 (2002 requiremenis represent a
significant change from the existing
requirements in 1AS39 inrespect of financial
assels. The standard containg two primary
measuramenl calegores of financial assals:
amortised cost and fair value. A financial asset
wiould be measured at amortised cost if it is held
within 8 business madel whaose ohjective is fo
hold assets in order 0 collect contractual cash

flowes, and the asset's contractual terms GiveE flSe
an specific dales o cash ows thal are solely
payments of principal and interast on the
principal cutstanding. All other financial assats
would be measured at fairvalue,

The standard eliminales the existing |AS39
categories of held to maturily, available-Tar-
saleand loans and recsivablas. For an
investrent inequity instrumant which is not held
for trading, the standard permits an irevocable
election, on initial recognition, on an Individual
share-by-share basis, o presant all fair value
changes from the invastment in oather
comprehansive incoma.

Mo amount recognized in ather comprehensive
income would ever be reclassified to profit or loss
al a later date. However, dvidends on such
investments are recognized in the incoms
statemant, rathar than other comprehensive
income unkess they clearly represent & partial
recovery of the cost of the investments
Imvestiments ineguity instruments in respect of
which an entity does not elect 1o present fair
value changas in ather comprehensive income
would be measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognized in the income statement.
The group is vet to assess IFRSS's fullimpact,
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OtherlFRSthatarerelevantiothegroupinclude:

IFRS

Effective Date

Subject of amendment

IFRE5, Mon-current
asseis held for sale
and disconfimued
operabon,

Annual pericds
beginning
on or after 1 January 2016

Thastandardisamended o add spacific guidanca in
IFES & for cases in which an entity reclassifies an
asst fromn held for sale to hald for distribution ar vice
versa and cases in which held -for-distribufion
accaunting 15 diconlinua.

IFRST, Financial
Instruments: Disclosura

Annual pericds
beginningonoraften
January 2016

ThelASBhasamendadto add additional guidance to
clarify whathar a sarvicing confract is continuing
involvement in a ransferred asset for the purpose of
determining the disclosures required,

IFRS 10,"Consolidated
Financial Statement

Annual periods beginning
on or after! January, 2016

Thestandardamendments confiem thal the axcaplion
from preparing consolidated financial statements for
an intermediate parent enfity iz available to & parant
entity that is subsidiary of an invastmeant anlity, aven if
the investment anbily measures its enting subsidiarg at
fairvalue,

IFRS12, Disclosura
of Interes! in Cdher
Entities

Annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016

ThelASBhasamendedclarified the scope of exclusion
in paragraphi&{b) of IFR312 does nof apply to the
financial statements of a parent thal is an investment
entity and measure all its subsidiaries at fair value

1AS 28 Investment in
assaciate and Jaint
wvantura.

Annual periods beginning
on or after 1January 2016

The 1AS 28 has amended when applying equity
method o an associale or joint wvanture, a non-
imvesimant enlity invastor in an invesimant enlity may
retain the wvalue measurement applied by the
associate or joint wventure to its interest in
subsidianias.

IFES15, Ravenue fram
contracls wilh
cusiomers'

Annual pericds beginning
on or after 1 January 2018

The amendments isswved foday merely aim at
changing the mandatary effective date of IFRS 15
fram annual panads beginning an ar after 1 January
207 1o annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, Earier application of IFRS 15
continues to ba pammittad. Enfities also continue fobe
permilled (o choosa batween applying ihe standard
aither retrospectively 1o each prior reporting period
presented or refrospectively with the cumulative
affact of initially applying tha standard recognised at
the date of initial application.
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Statement of Financial Position
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THE GROUP THE COMPANY
[ [ ] RESTATED RESTATED
205 2014 2013 2018 2014 203
sh|="000 wh="000 sl ="000 sN="000 == sl|="0
ALEETS
Cash and Cash equivalants 4 3049 438 2 B61 8GR 2ART 437 2E0L 463 e 2.115,340
Financial Assmls:
- A Tair walue through prolil oF Ioss o1 713,856 541 494 854,376 711,341 B38.067 851,352
- feallable-far-saka 52 £ B 10,015 10,125 FAL FHE LN
« Loares ard recanablos 5.3 183,20 126 450 1086, 360 R T4 4843 4,561
Trade Recaivabilas 5] BF, 338 83,6853 185,058 9,675 13577 8,722
Raingurance assals ¥ 1.0893,770 837,303 g45,072 B55,535 TaR037 629,792
Daferrad Acquisiion Gosl -] 167 53T 206,006 144 367 122 108 160,808 196, 535
‘Other Recevables and prepayments g B2 546 72154 110,442 0,289 19,404 40 TMB
Prapaid ncome Tax 21 2816 . - - - -
Insantory 10 9,789 5,234 73959 - = -
Invesimiend in subsickancs 11 - . . 0,002 B 033 [ R i
Daposi for shares in subsidianes 12 - . . 15,480 100,000 .
Intangible Az=alg 13 51818 21,564 5,246 41,676 5. 758 2812
Invesimant Froparties 14 16,519 130,000 - . . .
Proparty. Plam and Eguipment 15 1,32 506 1,284 TET 1349, TAE 1,167,276 1,202 082 1,281 447
Siatubary Depasils 18 324 302 320,513 319,857 300,000 300000 300, 0O
Talal Assals 7291144 67869 B205 357 &TH B0 6,218 81 5 497TE 5
LIABILITIES
Insurancs Cordract Liaklitiss 1 2080 3 1,599 131 1681, 1817.025 1613074 1275, r4
Trade Payables 14 28,102 96,382 45 2TH . 5. 7E2
Pravisian and Ciher irade payables 19 133,500 05,222 49 553 449 382 TR 20,540
Ratiramani banalil obligations 20 2.0 5,278 3,835 2,166 5220 3217
Provisian for Curenl Income Tax Labiidies 1 20811 188 TR 247 417 D5 581 156171 23,22
Delerred income Lax @bilities x2 122 229 158,172 183,470 118,484 155 388 181,397
Total Liabilities 2 651,832 2472810 2220,754 2053018 1,976,214 1,862 450
EQITY
Total eguity attributable to oemnars af the parant;
Issued and Paid up share capital 21 3,234 375 3334 378 2334378 338 3TH 3334375 2924 375
Contigency Reseres 24 1,003 838 &74 BOE 751,330 913,852 BE13 980 707 B30
Rateinad Eamings 25 o035 21,262 {1,057 825) A6 447 19z 9 {B15.521)
a556ef Havaluahon Hesarsas £ - = 40,434 = 3 210,434
Fair Vale Raserves 27 i} 4 410 S 0 (1.183) 2.3 A3 BAG
Dillsar Fagernes Aranalation difensncs 28 [72,658) £58,50T) (28,300
Sulbstatial 4 525 265 A175 446  388A.013 44673522 4,343 646 4 114, 06
Hon-=cantrolling Interest in Equity 114,045 118 062 G S0 - .
Eqjuity amnd Liability 7291744 6,766,019 E205,357 6736540 6,319,861 5.976,545

Thess Mrancial slalament were approved By (e baand of directors an Manch 10, 2016 and signed on bakall of the boand of direcions by
i direCiors listed Dakov:

er ¥

MR KE AN aMB. BABA HANA KINGJBE, CFR
FREZ201 RN CAMNTODOMELEL [Achng Chalrmean)
[Chiaf Finarca Céficar) [Managing Direciar/Chist Executive Officer)

Ihe slatamant of significant accouning policlas and accompany nobas om an intagral par of these tnancial stalements
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THE GROUP THE COMPANY
Maole 2015 2014 5 2014
=M="000 =M="000 =M="000 =h="[H)
Carass Premium Wrillen 20 4.301,132 4 313% 49498 3,520 094 3,934 716
Gross Pramium Incomea 30 4,067 067 084,073 3,168,514 3449143
Reinsurance Expenses a1 [1,247.549) (1,5687.021) 11,060,082 ) {1,439, 743)
Met Premium Income 2,819,518 2,447,051 2,100,422 2,009,305
Feas and Commission Incomae 32 134, 729 115,359 70,091 61,713
Nel Underwriting Income 2,954 247 2612411 2178512 2,071,108
Claim Expensas (gross) 33 (930, 108) [B18,107] (447, 101 (858,815)
Claim Expenses Recowered from Reinsurance 33 2000, 35T 326,493 18,735 252,754
Undarwriting Expanses 34 (GBG,148) [&00,130) (G232, 85a) (478,338
Underwriting Profit 1,538,340 1,420,666 1,228 247 Q8GE 961
Interest Income 35{a) 63,805 L7 664 - -
Interest Expense 35{b) 15.999) [6,555) - -
Met trading Inconme ab 7611 H 204 - -
Lease rental 3T 31,586 H0,061 - -
IneEstment Incomse 1] 278 G50 177, Frd 191, 826G 17143
Crihar Ciperating Incoma 38 Bd, 363 125,765 22,213 B, 321
Emploges benelil expenses Ala) 1493 B50) (458 703} (301, 454) (202 355)
Crthar Operating Expenses 4b}) (TaT.820) [F32,081) (520, 366) (478,378)
Met realised loss an financial assels 41 11.087) 150 = -
Unrealized feir value gain'(loss) on equities 5.1 (127.374) (113,880) (126,726) (113,.285)
Impairmant on frade recaivables &{b.i) 11.030) (311} - -
Resull of Operating Activites 577,075 S0E, 595 484 695 304 407
Firance Cast 42 [F 8265} 3,300} . :
Frofit Before Tax 569,248 505,295 494 685 304,407
Incame Tax Expendgn 21ia} (196,137 (66, 222) (161, 365) (9,453
Profit After Taxation Tz 435,074 333329 294 908
Other comprehensive incomed|lass)
ltemns that may be subsaguently reclassified
to the profit or loss aceount:
Mat Unrealisad fair valua gainfiloss) on AFS financial assat {3.530) 2,023 [3,454) 2,023
Forgign exchange iranslation difference 15,801 [B,280)
Transfer to contigency Resarves
Total other comprehensive incomai{loss) 19.521) (6,257] (3,454) 2,023
Tatal comprehensive income for the year 363,591 432817 J28,8476 296,931
Total comprehensive income for the year atributabile to:
Afribulakle:
bo Chwner's of parent A58 661 39181 320878 206,831
o Mean Controlling Inberest 3.0975 41 006 - -
363,501 432 817 320876 2HE ST
Earnings per shara
Basic (in kobao) afa) 5.58 §.58 5.00 4.4F
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Statement of Changes in Equity

Coareatidabed ol S puarabe Fitonoal SIome s 15
Tor T year snded 11 Descambsss 2015

Regency Alllance | 2015 Annual Report 51

QL L R SRI'FLE FIT'5TE [CTE 4 £06 - BE0'ESE SESEM'E SL'FIET 5 LT SUInIag LE T
il & LG5 5] B0 s . . z BEE - J
T TRa s ) [ JE e RO P B RS
- - = - - - - . - ey LI L0 O rosapisi)
G LR =5 L B 0eE 1GLLELY 1£05°E] - GFL'EEE TEd BT - Jea sy a0 Esean) s susyaidn oy
s L1 T LTI 16LLER) 0] aougEp aliueyarg
LERLEL ] - . Fii o] J . . ISLE0AL S0 0 DOUTPRAE 0 SN R oy I ey
CLL ELE GiE'R B L TAE . ] - BOLFEE . J DD AAEUDLHITILD T ML
- E . . . |GE & [V ] . SonorEa Sodo Ry O EURIL
- - - - - = = : = - T T TR
CLLELE GIE'R B LSO - - - BELESE . - T L ) EELRCCR e R RSy
- G a2 Jog &nbe u salueys
ROCEELF CRUELL  BFLRILE Til sl (TG - TRL UL FIEE] BAUFET FLOE asquinzag LE Ty
[CTa] [T leic'ial B 1Ees " Ciwl TrtE Tl LP'ELl - - AR I, LOTER | T
_ﬂﬂ_ = - :.ﬂ.ﬂ = - - _ﬂ.ﬂ...l..r... - - R N ST T R [ o LT Sag | s ey i, i
et el ey - = 16 el - L5 'TSE - - ERAEN Y TRl Jo IS ey
- (PERCOR] FLFE0F ERAEIET ] LN BEAEY F L S e
- - - - - - - - RIS B UG
Agnba U S[S8ED PO ‘Sunha o 5 U |jE UOHMRSURIL
TaF e Feat ot ELG FaL Tite 1) Lk - IFF Gt LIEEEL - wndl mag anj | mapsumy
[ETEGET] [T FELG S I [FF4] - I gl 1 £ - EHEmmyp atiomprg
EB0'E . . EDO'E . . - WIRUISDALY S K0y YOEPEAE 0 s s slueyn
T BEF a0l LE Bl EGE - - 3 Lo BT LT - SRS AR LT T
- ) ) s IS LFCOE ] ELATE e T LT T R LT LT
TN REE LRI EF30EBE BElBEE B G b0 T ST | plig
- - - - - = = T G O SN AR R TR
E:ﬁ.n _”lln..u_m v_.___.,—.mlm.n [T 0] G TR LOP [FFERET Y _m._”._..m.__ QAT FIE'L w2 LreeRr Ty
L= DA0=W=  OD0=N= 200, == non,=H= 0, == D0 =He 000,=H= 00, =h =
&by moy JEanngp) (LT TR ST EELE R USRI 2 ] PALEET sy D By
TR CHTTITEY gk R4 i paETig AompaBugany AMDED JHL

LTy PR allerymig uluiing pmETiEy



26

] 31 Dup o e
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIMG ACTIVITIES

Framiwm Recaived

Commission & Inleres) Recsived
Copmmission & Intarest Paid

Cash Recened From Cuslomers
Feinsuranoe Premium Paid

Cash Paid to Suppliars/Craditors

Loan & Advances

Cash Paid for and Onbehalf of Employeas
Othar Oparating Expansas

Grosg Clairm Faid

Claim Expanses Recovered from Rainsuranca
Othar Undensritling Expanses

Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activifies

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Proceed on Desposal of Property, Plant & Equipment
Irvesirment Properiaes

Irvestmant Income

Rental Income

Irlerest Income (Stall Loan)

Purchase of Proparty Flant & Equipmant
Furchese of Intengible Assat

Purchage of Ineesimen

Disposal of Invastment in Nat Ass of BFB [Lages)
Statuiony Depoct

Nef Cash Flow From inesting Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Aclivities
Unelairn Dividend Received From Regisirar
Dividand Paid To Mon Conbraling Irteres

Share |ssuaDeposil For Shares in Subsidianeas
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Het Increase{Decrease) In Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Effect of Movemant in Exchange Rate on Cash and Cash Equivalants

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1 January
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 15t January

Cash and Cash Equivalent as ai 31 December

Statement of Cash Flows

Consobaned ard Soparato Fruaniidl B ko
o thes e envded 39 Decamber 7715

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

2015 2014 2015 2014
=MH="00 =N="00M =M="000 =M="000
4,345,065 4,415,104 3,332.995 3,529,862
181,750 112,578 70091 681,713
(587.418) [B52 29Z) (424, 7649) (430 488)
75,561 186,545 - -
F{a) (1,388, 508) (1,402, 168) {1,202,081)  (1,353,827)
(122 583y [86,135) = -
{7.5TB) [14,440) (5, B00) [4,438)
(430, 855) (437 51%) {310,797) (274814)
(624,733} (478,605} 1456E.473) (418.522)
33 (581,200 [(Bd4,373) {602 ETE] (T56,938)
3%a) 80,6351 20,770 27832 20,770
{64,944) {27, 338) (54, 780) [18,449)
(146,881} (157,651} (=] (107 .558)
276,313 836,445 274370 247 704
g 1,014 24 B

{16,918} (100,000) -
244,030 102,924 16546 204 101,234
16,424 20,472 16,424 20,472
6,158 ] B2H 754
{48,718} {57 85T) (13,250) (19.025)
{47,201} [23,015) (A, TE4) [3,734)
{5,721} (100,000 . (100,000)

g LT .
- {270} - -
146,162 (159,351} 112,884 300

17,935 17,836
= {4,4587) . -
1] - (TE.429) (100,000)
17,935 {4,407} (5E 494) (100,000)
442 430 472 601 320 840 148 055
{54, 5600 {54, 581) &, 3548 6, 026
2,861,565 2,443,556 2,269 465 2,115,340
3,.24D,434 2,861,565 2,604 463 2,269,465
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Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

THE GROWUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
2015 2014 013 2015 2014 2013
4 Cash and Cash Equivalents =H="000 =M="000 =M="000 =h="000 =h="000 =M="000
All fems incash ard cash equivalents have & madunby
peaniod of 1658 than 50 deys atlar the ncaption of the investmant
Cash imHard 4§43 14, 16 2.033 %] EHi =k
Bank Balanoss-Curenl Aocount 545,564 IFET 388575 478,850 141,502 20 442
Shart lermm placameals: - - - . - . .
Flacement with Financsal Insiitubicns 26049 73 2,655, 850 2057947 2123880 2121083 1,785,536
Treasury bils 11506 18,7135 13,875 = = =
Cash & cash eguivalants as per SOFP 3,242,435 2,851,555 2457 431 2,604 453 Z 263 465 Z.115,240
For th purpose of the cashfiow statament cash and
cash equivalerd compnse tha I'dll:wng balances wih
legs an 3 months maluity Boem e date of acquisitan,
Cash in Hard 4 543 14 164 3033 553 BEATR 653
Bank Balaross-Curent Aooount 545, 584 IF2T 88 578 474,150 141,502 2 442
Shar e plasamenla
Flacemend with Financeal Instiulicns 2688 T3 2,555 B5H 2057 947 2123881 11083 1,785,536
Treasury bils 11,506 19,715 13,875 - .
Tatal cash & cash equivalants 3,245 .435 2,861,565 2457431 £604 463 7269465 @ 3115340
Curmenl 3248435 2,661,565 2457 431 20MAE3 Z260465 2 2,115,340
Man- Cumrani - - . - - -
5 Financial Assals;
The fnancial assets ane summansed below
by reasurermant calegany:
Fair Waliss throwsgh Prolit or Loss - guobed  Irvesiment - Ti131 856 Bdq d4id ahd4 TR 711,341 HIBEOERT R, 253
(node 5.1)
Byailable-Tor-gaie - Unguabed Investmant | nabe 5.2) 4 S9F 10,015 10128 2,782 T.TE 5,602
Laars and Receivables | mole 5.3) 183620 125,451 108, 360 B4 4843 4 651
BT 568 976, 60 970 EGT 19,8486 BS0UEIE B62,008
Currer T2 60 G, Sl ST0EET T149, 046 HE0EIE 2 06
= Curren - - . - - -

5.1 Anabsis of quotsd Ainancial assals at FYTPOL ans shawn:
& Caolad Investmants

farket value as at 1 January 841 494 E55 AT S5 T B30 DT 081 382 553 292
Exchange difarance {ZEd ) - - - - -
Linraalised fer valus gainilass| on aguiies (1ET ATy {112, 880) 225 ThHY [12ETIE] (113,385) 228,171
fudditian 100, B0 100000

Diepeagal o - {341,111} - - {341,911}
Mlarket value as al 31 Dacamber T131 856 241,454 854 3TH 711,34 BAROGT 251,252
Currenl 713856 B4 494 R4 3TE 711,24 RIBEOET Bh1, 357
Man=Cuiment : .
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Coprgotadabed el Seapswaks Finanond SIad o B
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
2015 2014 13 215 2014 2013

=N="000 =N="000 =p="000 =N="000 =R="000 =h="000

Awalable-for-sala - Financial essats
Lnquoled Investment- as ad 1 January;

a.) Dominion Tosl Lieiled] sea malbes (8. i&ii) 7716 o6m2 6,857 .78 5,682 6,857
b Mat Asscciation of MFE [Lagos) - - S - - -
c.} Regency Aliance Irsurancs Lid {Ghana-AFS 2,35 2300 3,837 . : -

0,835 v.Aan 11,324 7. 716 5,682 5 8&T
Unrealised Fair value gaing/(loss) on &4FS Financial Assets  [§,043) 0 (1,195} 14,534 2,023 1,195}

4 892 10,015 10,720 2782 T.T18 5,62
d.) Profund Secunties Limiled 2072 2,072 2,072 2072 2,072 2072

lmpalrmant on Profund Securities Financial assaet

A1 beagirming of year (2.072) [2.07Z) [2,072) {2.072) [2.07Z [2.07Z)
Adaitional during the yaar - = - - . ;
Riesarsal durng the: yrar = - . -
Balance as at 31 December (2,072 (2,07 Z) (2,072} {2,072] [2.072) [2.07Z)
Carrying valua - = 5 5 - -

Analysis of Linrealsad Fair value gaing!|loss )
on AFS Financal Assebs

a.) Dominicn Trist Limied 4,934} 2023 (1,185} (4,934} 2,023 {1,195}
.1 Regency Aliance Insuranse Lid {Ghana)-AF5 (109} - s =

Balanoa as a1 31 Dacambar _(5,043) 2023 [1,195] 14.8934) 2,023 [1,195]
Current 4. 59Z 10,15 10,128 2762 7716 56592
Mon-Curent

The camrying mmount of the unqualed equity is based on the cost madel using the labest audited financial statements of the imeestee companies:
Thea tair valea of the agasts canmol be neadiy and reliably measanad a8 thana is no active makeal for both ypes of companies

Thea fair val e of the mvesiment has baan catagorsad as Leval 3 fair value bass annon obsendable markat inputs inga shie valuation tachnigus
The Group inbends io dispase of (he shares at a price sbove e nilial irvesiment purchase prics.

Deminicn Trust Limited affers investmant, Financial ard related praducts and sardces in the Nigerian Capital Marka! 1o a privase indraduals,
Corparabe enlities and Instibuticnal clients.

Mational Association of Micredinance Bank(Lages) & the reprasentativa of all microfinanca banks in Lages, It sarsas a5 Mg link betaaan
Lapgas micrafiance and all athar slakehalders, § ensures sanaus improsamant in terms of serdce deliverabies from all morofinance banks, I8
advooates capacity maldngand man power development in Lagos stats,

H essists microfinanca banks in sourcing furds from imermational donars and grangors to enabla tham proside batiar services o the peaple
Howavar thie abave investimant has baen disposad in year 7013
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Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

THE GROLF THE COMPANY
RESTATED HESTATED
2015 2014 013 2015 2014 20113
=H="000 =R="000 =M="000 =N="000 =000 =h="0d0
53 Siaff Advances and Loan Receivables
{a] Staff advance
&1 beagirming of year 17,491 4.861 4,872 4 843 4 B81 1,156
Exchanga mifanards (1,040} 1537}
Addition during the year T.ETR 14,444 6,58 T 4 438 B, 268
Repayment during the year (B, 400} {1,373 (6,277} {4,520 (4 556) [2,491]
A1 end af the year 15 B30 17,451 4,961 B T34 of B4 48961

Siaf Advences arg kes than 12 manths, the estimaiad fair values of the advancas ana the undissanted amount of the astimatzd

Tubure cash fiows expachad 1o be recalved

(b} Loan tocusiomers-Matwrity Profile

Linder 1 Kangh T4 552 471 0540 EAERE - - -
1 - 3 Monlhs 47 By 32823 35,544 -
3 - & Months 14,087 angza 10,268 - - -
G =12 Manshs 1,405 219 G .
Crarr 12 Manths 2817 1,975 1,642 - - -
140,873 105,743 103,187 - - -
Allgpwance For impairment on Loan and Advances:d) (2,881} [1,785) (1,789} - . -
137 &1 107 4540 101, 90R . .
Tadal [a+h) 153,620 135,450 1046, 160 5724 4,843 4 961
Currenl 153,620 125450 106, 360 5724 4 B3 4,861
Meon-Curenl = 2 = = =
(e]  Provision For impairment on kean and advances (o cuslomears
Parorming 1,282 1,069 1,022 .
Fass and Walch 5% 20 o 3 - -
Sub Standard 20% 520 k) 27 - -
Dicaubéful 50% 476 =11} &77
Laat 1007 484 458 50 -
2,581 1,7TE5 1,789 c . .

Trea allcrasanca for impairment of lcans and sdvences o cushomars & calculated in line with Proganial gudelines issued by Caniral
Bank of Migana for aad Mon-perfarming Accolnt raled &5 Pass and 'Watch, Sub-standard, Roubithul ard Loss Faclily as foloes;

Inferesd and for principal Quistanding for:  Categorization percemlage

Ealow 30 days Paas & walch
31 - 60 days Subr-stand ard
61 - 9 days Daouttul

41 days & above & resruchered facilbes Loss

fis
0%
5%
1 1%

Whila a panaral prostsion of 1% 15 macka on &l perfarming aocounl balances
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For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

Motes to the Accounts (centd)

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
215 14 13 N5 204 13
EN="000 sM="000 aN=000 =Na="000 =k="000 aME"000
Trade FRecatables
Diisa from Brokers and Othar Indarmidarias (Ga) WETS 13,577 107, 361 BATS 13,577 B.re?
D= farm Finanoe Leass Rerdal (B0 T2.231 7498 A1, 2G5 .
Diusa Troen Sales of Tracker Devicas (Ge) 5433 5,678 G5 AZF = > -
87,339 93,953 195,059 9,675 13,577 8,722
Cirrant 87328 B3 hd 148 [ LEaTs 13,551 B
Men-Curent - - -
(Ga} Age Analysis - premium debtar
0 ko 30days BaTS 13,577 83,052 BETS 13,577 & 722
Anorea 30 days - - 0, B4 7 - -
BETS 13,677 173,895 9,675 13,677 BFz2
Impairrnent less on rade receivable (Ga.1) (B, 535) = = -
9675 13,577 107,361 9,675 13,577 8,722
(Ga, 1) Movemanis ¢n the allewance for imgairment of receivabilas arising cul insurance arrangemants are as follows;
A1 beginning of year £6,830 1,654 728 =
Allorwancs made during (ke year 1,695 - - -
Amaurd (erithan aff] during the year as uncobaclible 166 5838 (1,.5%0,083) - -
Al 31 Decamber - 66,558 .

Smount]| written aff] during the year represants Repency Alliance Insumance Limted Ghana insurance premivm that waere uncolectible
and ware witlen off dunng the year in line with Masianal Insurance Commision {Ghana) reguirsmeant

(Eb) Analysis of dus from Finance leasa rental

Linder Ong Year 74,303 T4, T4 B2 640 - - -
1= 8 Years 1,065 Bz 418 -
5 yeans and abonee = - = = =
75358 75,596 B3,055 - - -
Provision for impairment on Finance Lease Rental (Bo.1) {3,127) (2, 0EE) (1,787} .
TZ2H 7498 81,268 - - -
(Eb.1) Mowament on impalrmant of Lease Rental
A1 beagirming of year el 1,787 1,367 .
Allcraance mate during the year 1,030 a3 420 - - -
Balarnce as a8 31 December 13T 2,098 1,787 .

Recanabias from Lassa Rental reprasant tha Subsicdary s (Ric Froparies and invesimant Limibad) gross invesimant in minimom |&ase

paymants recesvables as al reporting date,
All lease agreement is for period of one pear.

Thea allcrasanca Tor impairment on finence laase represants accumilated allowanca for uncollectable bese paymant receivable

Ric Properies ard Investment provide firance iease for corparate body as well as indsdidual, in the area of houshald equpment  motar

cars, office and household furnibures and neal esiase

(6] Dug from Sales of Tacker 5433

5,878

G429

Diuse froen sakes of acker represent Subsidianys (R Technologies Limited] recaivables Trom sale of fracking davices insialled for

CLEsR0manrs
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Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
5 014 013 25 2014 2013
=R="000 =N="000 =M="000 =N="000 =N="000 =R="000
T Arinsurance Assals
(#] Prepaid Reinsurancs Premium (LPR) a00, 207 626177 576,456 B25.972 57911 581,156
(k] Rensurence Shane of Claim Paid 47,833 66,427 5,638 4473 56,427 6638
(c.] Rensurance Share of Ouistanding clam and IBMR 145,730 142,700 125,184 142 700 -
1,083,770 83T, 303 645,072 855,535 TE90aT 620,792
Currert 1,083,770 BAT 203 645,072 955,535 TEAGAT  E2G.TA2
Mon-Curent
Tha abowe figure far the Compary was base on indepanden! scluanes  valuaslion preparsd By Junaid  Akram FRC numbsar
FRCZ2014MAZSD0I0000E904" an behall of TAF Consuling Migeria Limiled.
{a) Prepaid Reinsurance
Ealance as al 1 Jaruary 623 177 576436 507,337 578,811 561,156 482 07
Exchanpa dfarence (4.862) [, 450y - = = =
RFensurance Cosi During Lhe Year 1,524 441 1,641,253 1,006,655 1,308 103 1,458 504 812031
2147755 2215198 1544026 1.BBE0M4  2.019.660 1,404,107
Reinsurance Expenses/Amarisation during the year {1,247 5495 1,587,021} (937.580) (1,080,083 ([1,435749) ([842,053)
Balance as ot 31 December 00,207 628177 576,436 25922 57e.911 561,156
(b} Movement in the Reinsurance Share
of Recoverable an Claim Paid
Balance as o 1 Jaruany G 427 f& E38 G847 BH B3I
Reinsurance Repoveres From Claim FPaid 14, 85T 63,630 58361 8,638
Recaipt fram Reinsuranca During  the Year 3,637 235 87 2,500
Balance as at 31 Decamber 47 833 GG, 427 G BXY 447 6B 42T GEEXE
{c] Mowement in Reinsurance Share of Outstanding IBNR
Balance a8 &l 1 Jaruary 142,700 = = 142 700 > -
Charges Curing the year 3,030 142,700 (17.818] 142,700
Balance a8 &l 31 Decamiber 145,730 142,700 = 125.184 142,700 =
Thare were na indicators of impaiments far e-nsurance assets, Thereione, no imparment is reguired in respact of these assels
The carying amounts disciossd abave ig in reapact af e rminsurance of insurance conracls which approeimalas is e fair valua &
1 reparting dale
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Bed BaparakE Faies il S1eve B

For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
215 2074 2013 2015 2014 03
=h="000 =K="00d =h="000 =H="00d =h="000 =h="0010
Deferred Acquisition Cost
Dederred acouisition cosls represenl cammissions on uneamed premivm refaling (o (b unespired peried of fsks and comprise:
Ganaral Accidenl 53,M1EB 43,91 28,005 50,211 41,030 23,178
il & Gas 15,341 3,001 28,450 15,341 3,001 26450
Fira 18,736 21,5789 20,074 11,603 15,081 15473
Mobar 33,584 38,540 35,130 17,953 20,384 24 851
Biatkan 185 505 335 189 505 3355
Baond 10,308 4,856 3,756 284 B 425
Engirsering 16,233 53A.67E 20,870 10,873 44 BT 1EA7T
Maring 17 B4y 40,005 ¥.a5ns 15,382 35,084 54803
Empioyars Lability 1,078 a4y 2817 261 k& 14833
167,537 20 D0E 1448 a7 ‘IH.'HIIH 180,202 116,525
al Movement in deferred acguisition cost
A1 beginning of the year 209, 00E 124, 108 125,026 150,808 116 538 95 8448
Exchanpe diierence [3,963) (4. 5401) (B181) . .
Addtans during the year 849 911 631,730 X3 208 J|h 488 474 T2 422 9%4
Amartesation during the year [SBT.417) |BS2 202 (BOBTAT) (424 1689) (430, 408) 201, G
Al end of the year 167, 83T 209,006 144 Fag 122 108 180, B0E 118,538
Currerl 187,537 209, 006 144 F47 122,108 160, B0 116,535
Mo -Current - - - -
Mher Receivable and Prepayments
a.) D e Traaty Rainsurar 3,104 7087 3,104 - .87
b O & Gas Insuranca Pool 10473 3,488 4 166 - - -
¢} Prapaid renl 40,777 55,260 56,608 6,507 10,378 16,195
d.) Prapaid Insurance 14 038 11,410 14,555 10,287 1S 14 555
8.] Surdry Recessable & Prapavmeant 14153 1.987 25143 - - -
82545 T2.154 110,442 20,399 19,4494 40,718
e 83 45 2154 LREEEE 20,289 19,444 40,714
Mon-Curment

Dusa froen brealy represent the manimum depesit pramium (MED] paid o Reinswsnce Campany on year 2016 realy arsnpamand

Zundry receivanie & Prepayment reprasent subsidary ‘Ric Microfinance Bank' receivables on ATE account, stock of chequa book, SMS

alar and olhars
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Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
o i wisd onihin] 31 Dusdarabew 2316

THE GROUP THE COMPAMY
RESTATED HESTATED
J015 2014 2012 2015 2014 2013
=M="00m =N="000 =H="000 =N="000 =H="000 =f="000
ap Due from Treaty Reinsurer 3,104 . T.267 3,104 . T.8&7
B Ol & Gas Insurance Pool
&1 beginning of the year 1489 4, 1648 8067
Exchanga darenca (Z87] (ETH) [BEH]
Additian during the year 721
A1 end of the year 10,473 3. 485 4 1E8 . . =
c.) Prepaid rent
A1 baginning of tha yaar 55264 S8.G609 abas0 10,378 18,136 8415
Exchanpe dfarence {3459 (15, 745)] (171] .
Adbans during tha year 21,730 1] a7 HeT 28,480 16,730 15467
Chrange 1o neeme slatameant [ Y | (51,575 (48,857 [32.052] {24,547} R
A1 end of the year 40,777 55 269 58609 6,807 10,379 18,196
d.] Prapald Insurance
Al baginning of e yaar 11,410 14 565 14,102 8115 14,555 -
Adobans during thae year JET JEATE 41 880 333 o5 o T 14 855
Charge 1o mesme Slataman {37,043} (39,721] 41.,097] [32.052) {31, 406) -
A1 end of the year 14,028 11,410 14,555 10,286 2115 14,555

This represants prepaid insurance for Group assed and staff for year 2096

.} Swundry Receivable & Prepayment

&1 baginning of tha yaar 1887 25143 25,143 > > -
Pl covar v il 12,168 [23_188) - -
A1 end of the year 14,152 1987 25143 . . -

10 Inventory

Cpening balance as at 1 January 8,234 O 5853 = = =
Purchasas 10,045 BETE 9411 -

Issisad qud (B 20 7581 18,064 = - =
Balance asl al 31 Decamber 9,703 8234 71849 - - -

Irvaricey reprasents siock ol reckars halkd by RIC: Technologies Limitad as ai the reporting daba

Carant 4,789 B £ 1 = - =
Mon-Currenl
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Coprgotadabed el Seapswaks Finanond SIad o B
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
ol 2014 2013 2015 014 2013
=N="000 =H="00a =H="000 =H="000 =H="000 =M="000
Inwastmant in Subsidiarias
a) Fegency Alkance Irsurance Limited, Ghana ] . . IT9.ENT M ET ITEEIT
by RIC Propemsas & Invesimeant Lid - - - 217,269 100,350 100,350
cl RIS Migralinance Bank Limited - . - 161,366 197 346 117345
dj RIC Techmalogies Limited - . . 11,720 11,720 11,720
Todal [a+beotd) = - - 770,002 509,033 E05,023
See node 45 for more details on subsidiaries
Currant
Men-Current = . . 002 G093 B0, 03
al Regancy Alllance Insurance Limited, Ghana - - - ITREIT  ITIEIT ITREIT
B RIC Froparties & Inwesimant Lid
&1 baginning of tha year - . . 100,380 100, 350 100,350
Traresfer rorm Degosil for Share in Subsidanas, - - - 116,919 - -
A1 end of Tha year - - - 7,269 100,250 100,350

|

dj

Diuring the firamndal year 20135, the company injecied e gum of =M=1G,218.000 as addilicnal capital in ‘Ric Proparies & Invesimeant
Lirnitesd’ o bosal ils progerty buginess, This in addilion & initigd gum of =MN=100,000 000.00 kas bean convamad o shara capltal ard the
Farant's holding in Ric properss has bean inceass from 80 bo 865, all necessary documentation has been eflectad

The Graup does not kave sigraficant resiriclicn on &5 abilty to imeest in &5 subsidiary other than thase resulling fram the supereisary frame
work.

RIC Micrefinance Bank Limitad

A beginning of the year - . . 117,346 117, 26 117,348
Additon Shara Capital = - = 44,050 - 3
A1 end of the year = = = 161,296 117, 46 117,346

Dixing the financial year 2015 the comgany increased the share captal of its subsklieny'Rac Microfinanca bark” by injeciing the sum
of =M=d44 05000 &6 acdditional capital 1o boos! it working capiial,

The Parent's halding in Ric Microfianoe Bang has been increased from 91% to 85%. all necessary dooumentation has been effected.

RIC Technologies Limited = = - 11,720 11,720 11,730

Regency Alliance is the Parent Company with significant interests in the subsidiary Companies as follows:

Efectise Kue Contraling Plazesl  Dal of carparation
Ertity holding ANCLNT mieres  lecnrperalion  \Weguistos
% =N=T00 Yo
Regency Mliance Insuranee {Ghana) Li=ifed  Insurance o] IT9617 30 Ghara 2007
RIC Wicrofnance Bark Limited Banking operaton ] 161,35 5 Higeria  17th December, 2008
RIC Techrokgies Limiled Sl of wehick: achern o 1,720 10 Higeria 13th Ageil, 2000
RIC Froperies and Inwesimant Limied Proparty leasing and imsesimant. B8 21728 4 Nigaria 4 January, 2005

Tha Company, alang with its subsidianes, masa up the Riagancy graup

Tha Group toes nat hiave significant restriction an its abllity b sccess or use s assats Bnd satta itz kabiltkes athar then thosa resuting from the
supsarsisory framawark within whichtha groupoparata, The suparvisary framewornk raguing the insurance subsidiaries 1o keap carein leeaks of
reuiaiory capdtal and logu il 5564
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THE GROWUP THE COMPAMY

RESTATED RESTATED
15 2014 2013 2015 2014 3
=M="000 =H="00& =N="000 =H="0040 =H="000 =M="00

12  Deposil Tor shares in subsidiary

Clpaning Balance as &l 1 Januany AL CHID - -

Additicn During the yzar 2379 100, G0
Transler io subsidary share capilal (116.9149) - .
Choging Balanca a= &L 371 Dacembar 15,460 1040, 00 -
Currant 5 = =

Mor-Current 15,480 100,000

The sum of =MN=32374000.00 represent addilion captal imection of=h=16,919,000.00) and =M=18460.000.0 0 Ric Propeties and
Imeestment Limited and Begency Alliance Insurance (Ghana)Limibed respeciieely

Transfer o imeestment in subsidiary represent=f=164919,000 addgonal capilal in ‘Ric Properties & vestment Limited' and inital sum of
== 100,000,000.00, tatalling =k=116,212000.00, the=e has baen comeeried o share capital and  the Copmpany holdings in Ric properties
and Irvesiment Limiled has besnincease fram 20% a98%.

The Clesing balanca af =15460,000.00 represent Parenls  nilial payment on rghl issue towards recapilalisation of subsidary ‘Regency
Alliarce Insusance Limiled Gharsa'in e wilh e new dirsslive al Malional Insurance Cammission (Ghanal

12 {a) For the purpose of Cashflow Statemant the deposit for shareishare issue in subsidiarkes comprises of the followings:

Subzidiaries Mama Amount
(i) Foagency Alliance Limibsd (Ghana) 15,460
{lip Ric Properties and Invesimsant Limsad 1639149
(it} Ric Microfinance Bank Limiled 44 050
Todal TE4F0
]

13  Intangible fAssots
{a) Inangible Assets- Compuber Softwars

COET
Coening Balance as at 1 Januwary BT 046 a6 545 35 153 27 408 1,671 220258
Exchanps dilerencs {2480 2,116} [2,73Z) . . -
ADDITIONS 4r.20m 23015 458 A8, T4 3,734 1,645
Clesing Balanca as gt 31 Decamber 102,567 57 . H4E 36,949 74,168 T 05 23,671
Acciumilatad Amortisation year
Opening Balance as at 1 Januany 36 22 1,702 33063 21,647 o, THG 20818
Eschange differancs [1.194} [1.76E)] [2,175) - E
Changed Tor the Year 15,661 E.348 B4 10,645 BB 141
50,750 AE 282 3,702 32,202 AT 20,753
Carrying Amount as at 31 Decembsar 51,4818 21,564 6248 41 876 5,758 24812
(0] Good will as &1 31 Decamiber - - - - - -
Tortad {arb) 51,8148 21,564 £ 244 41 876 E TEE 2812
Currenl
Mar-Cusrenl 51,818 21,564 5. 245 41,878 5,756 2812

The intanginle agsats of 1ha Group comgrisad compuier sofbware. The compuier softbweres are accounbad for using the cost modal of [AS
34 e cost lees ebumulatad armonsation and kes eccumulated mpairmeant. The amarizaton is charged 1o the sietement of prodit oF loss
and althar comprahensive iINcoma in lne with tha Compamy's policy

14 Invesiment Properties

Cipaning Salance as &1 1 Januany 100,300 - - - - -
Aclditicn During the year 16,818 100 108 - - - -
Chasing Batanca s at 31 Dacembar 116,979 100,000 - - - -
Currang

mon-Curent 116514 100,000 - - - -

The Invesiment Properties represenis ihe  subsidiany’s (Ric Propeties and Investiment Limiled) blacks of sludenl’s hostel under comstniclion .
1he carrying armound represants (he purchase and develogment Goslas al Decembear 31 2015, (he Group appled coal madal in valualion ol #s
Ivsaslmen] Propesties, e Imasimenl Propetias ware nol depraciabad as [hay were S0 undar conslruction, fere wana md indicalion of
Imgarman &5 8l raporting date, hancs the invealmenl proparies wena nol mpaied There aré no aelriclian on the raalisabdilty af the
nvestmant properies or the nemiltance ol intoma and prosaed s of disgesal,
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Coprgotadabed el Seapswaks Finanond SIad o B
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROWUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
2015 2014 013 N5 b 213
=H="000 =M="000 =N="000 =H="000 =H="000 =R="000
Statutory Deposits
Balance as 87 1 Janusry 320,513 IBAsT 318,698 300,000 300,000 0000
Exchangs diffarance (1.932) 3, X35 (3,287 -
Mowamant dunirg the yasr 5T 189 4 444 - - -
Balarce as 8t 31 December 324,302 20,513 118,857 0000 300,000 o000
Current a . . .
Mon-Cumrent 324,302 320513 318857 300,000 300,000 300,000

Tha Stahiory Deposit reprasents emounds deposéad with thea Candral Benk of KgeriaiCBN) purssant fo Saction 10(3) of e Insurance
Act, 2003, The deposits are not available for use by the Group on & noemal course of day 1o day business. The Parent has stahiiony depasil of
= =300, D00, 000 00vwith (CBR ) in line wilh Ingurance AcL 2003 The masemeant in the Group rapresant e acciied imerest on the slalutory
depesit of tha subsidiany (Regency Alkance Insuranca Limited Ghana) during tha yaar, The Sum of =K=24 302, 000 .00 represents the camying
walus of sialutary dapasii of the Subsidiary 85 3131 Decembar 2015, ininewilh insuranca  Adt (724),[73) af Malicnal Insurance Acl 2006,
Zhana

nsurance Contract Liabllities

Unaarnad greamium (node 17 a) 1,536,681 1327968 1137378 1,21B685 1,060 115 74 542
Ouistanding daims {naote 17.b) 108, 986 156,756 2T BEG 44 52 116,315 195,005
Incurmad But Mot Raparnad (IBMR) {17.c) 360,735 444 554 256 157 352,640 436 604 256 1357

2 098,591 1820381 16681201 1817008 1613024 1425774

Current 2,004 128 1845085 1681201 1,804 FEY 1870029 1426774
Mon-Curent 12,253 83,416 12263 42,5985

17(a) Movemant In unsarmad pramulm resansa UPR]

A1 Jaruary 1,327 088 1137376 864307 1060115 074542 604431
Exchange diffarercs (28211} (35,928 7,87

Increasaidecreass duling Me year 233935 229926 280854 150,580 B557T3 280,111
At 31 December 1,536,882 1327968 1137378 12100685 1,060,115 574,542

The Company does nat make pravisian for premium deficiency. This is because all classes of husiness inwhich the Company is irvaberd

report & profil e, (ke pramium wrillen ig in excess of claims ncurrad,
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Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

17 a (i} Pravisian for unsarmad pramium
General Aocident
0il and Gas
Fira
Kalor
Ayighon
Bond
Enginzering
Marine
EmpiLiabiity

Motes to the Accounts (centd)

17 bMavement in aulstanding claims provisian

At 1 January

Exchange diffence

Claims incurred in the cumant year
Paymants mada

Al 31 Dacernbsar

176 (i} Provision for outstanding clakms
Ganaral Accedant
0il arnd Zas
Fire
Rahor
FAwiation
Hond
Erginaering
Karnp
EmpLiabdity

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED

Fiih 2074 213 2015 214 2013
=M=000 =N='000 =N='000 =N=008  =M=TO0 =H='000
FEEAE 222,17 168,451 312,682 210,158 151,969
2R A5G 186,714 198 FH 262 BRG 196,719 198 TR
101.454 107, 730 103,985 55,381 76 B0 Tr.0ma
244122 289,174 254 201 125,341 161,968 198 431
B3 3,683 11,8346 845 3483 11,846
62 273 42 3032 21,242 1,155 4 0&7 1,773
21 946 263 pET 191,50 183,978 219 468 a8 8
24 216,713 42182 Z86.118 185260 20,503
B 524 6,018 17,947 1,226 1,848 12,200
1,536,691 1,237,968 1437378 1,219,685 1080115 974,542
166 728 430 0a1 1568 9156 116,306 195 008 T3 284
125,504 b [Toa24) 18,636 = = =
1,014,063 TAT 641 1,008,285 531,056 G7E, 148 156,931
(H81,210) (44,373 (BHGAS1)  (BOEZETE) TG 5AH)  (634,088)
1085 066 156,726 &7 66 A48 BEZ 116,305 195,006
14,702 47 5 G345 &, 44 &30 44 (155
10,700 B45 26,185 10700 B45 26,185
88 501 38,790 83,249 1,667 34 050 GT 9849
43 822 39 628 T4.253 16,847 2d =1 36,763
A0 40 g 400 410 g
4047 1,625 11,070 a0 et =
20,054 12,540 20,509 4 578 5,225 11,560
14 458 12,771 § 276 4 089 6,080 212
2,324 2 626 0,600 1] 1,532 §.423
198 866 186,728 JET B0E 44 EA2 116,308 198,005

Provision for claims was delermined using the basic chamn ladder method and claims developmand to 2015

(E  Regency Alliance | 2015% Annwal Report



Motes to the Accounts (centd)

el wla b0 paed SEpaa s Figaespd S0 e H
Tor e weor englisd 11 Descamber 3315

THE GROLP THE COMPANY
.11 2014 1013 2015 2004 113
EESTATED EESTATED
=H="000 =M= T =M= =N=50 =M= THE =H="000
17.¢ Claim ingwned bt nat reparted [IBNA) pravision
it 1 farwary 400, B 156,137 343,56 436,604 156,137 343, GEF
Increase| e reasn | during the year [83,355) 1RR,551 (57,8451 183,555 181467 {B7,845)
Ag 31 Decamber 60,733 A44, 688 56,137 353 640 AL6, 604 256,137
The Gronip
17. bdii) fge anakysis of Outstanding Claim Year 2005
DUTSTAMDING CLAIR TOTAL DUTSTARDING CLAIMS
PER CLAIMANT [L580 BAYS 5060 DAYS  LE1-I70 DévS 271545 DAy Y DTS TOTHL
1 - i 5,655 2,187 1,451 7,183 11.076 37549
251 - 200 51,510 2 aFF . e 53 Lah
S04 - 1500 5,539 975 2537 1,751 11,152
1,500 2,500 32,171 - 4,176 . 6,059 a2 406
2,500 5,000 B571 11,301 1215 3,845 4,835 19 469
LR R AHCVE & 950 - - 11,504 18,555 A0 015
GRAMND TOTAL 110,757 15,180 11,447 17628 43,914 158 586
The Group
17.bjiii) Age amalysis of Dutstarding Claim Year 2014
QUTSTAMDING CLAIR TOTAL DUTSTARNDING CLAIRKS
PER CLAIMANT [ 0TS B1-LB0 DFS  1EL-2T0 OAYS 2115 OHTS IS5 NS + TOTHL
1 - FE 1,279 4513 261 T55 9 584 12 EE]
251 - 500 2,076 500 754 . 4,533 2213
S01 1= 2,407 4,761 1,053 2.B68 10,250 21340
1,501 2,500 401 4,359 4,102 B2T2 211,124
4,300 =, L0 9,354 9,374 2,554 . 3,793 25235
5,000 AHCAE 85T 32,792 000 . 18,504 Grar:
GRAMD TOTAL 30,073 53, 73% 12,753 7,725 £3 436 156,725
The Camgany
17.bliv) fge analysis of Qutstanding Claim Year 200%
OUTSTAMDING CLAIRM TOTAL DUTSTANDING CLAIMS
PER CLAIMANT 250 DS 41180 D& LE1IT BAYE  ATLBES DS 58 DA+ TETAL
1 - 35 1,588 2,187 1,441 2,183 11,00e 1257
£al = 271 722 - 637 1530
o - 1.500 Ty B . LLTH 1257
1,501 2,500 . ; . 5 :
2,500 5,000 3,30 52580 21815 - - 11,425
5.001 ABONVE s = a 11,500 = 11,500
GRAND TOTAL fi, 32 B,i54 1,256 13,6R3 12,263 A4 6EZ
The Camgany
17.blv) Age analysis of Qutstanding Claim Year 2004
DLUSTANDING CLAIR TOTR, DUTETRAMDRES CLAIIE
PER CLAIMANT 250 DANS 91180 O#YS 181170 DAYS  2T1-34% DS Y DATS 8 TOTAL
1 - I 1,373 953 232 453 9,475 17,401
251 =00 2,06 SO0 754 . 4,91% B215
504 - 41500 1,760 2,702 1,053 7,868 5,519 14,304
1,500 2,500 4,138 1,542 - - 6,272 11,958
2,500 5,000 16z 5374 158D 3,782 23113
=, ABCVE - 25,717 & 00 12,599 46,316
GRAMND TOTAL 16,98% 0,795 12,723 3,337 42,995 118,305
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

Claim Dewelopment tables

In wddition o scenana testing, the development of nsurance Eabilties provides & messure of the Group's abdity fo estimata the siimate value of
claims. The top half of esch table below llustrales haw the Growg's estimate of total daims outstanding for sach year has dhanged al successies paar
erds. The botiom half of ihe table reconcilas B cumuolstive olsms ta e amount appearing in e consalidated Financial Pasilion.

Claims Paid Triangulations as at December 2015

GENERAL ACCIDENT Diswdoprmant Foar Dvssgioyronst e

Accidant yoar 1 2 3 4 ] [ T B

pre-2008 42 102 42 102 42,445 42,445 42,445 4B 161 53,718 53,718
2008 408973 90973 106,539 108,281 108,773 137127 141,863 142 282
201 = - 156,585 163,754 166,747 194,741 185,534 200,253
2010 . - a5, T4B 58 252 72,020 9p612 102,224 11,613
2011 - - - 53,245 G&, 168 101705 102,301 103,507
2z - - - - 18,070 36710 42,224 56,720
013 - - - - . T 124, 11% 1561, 145
2014 . . 94,081 137,100
2015 - - - - - - - B8, 346

65
=h="000 =h="000 =H="000 =M="000 =AN="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N='D00
MOTOR
Desvaicpment Year

Accidont yoar 1 2 3 d B fi T i

pre-2004 5,538 5538 5,78 5,758 5,758 5,758 5,765 5,785
2008 143,84 143,83 175,330 175,773 175,773 1893902 184,096 154,648
MG - - 118,202 118,330 126 797 135 50 130,734 142 368
2010 . . 254,283 278,825 280618 296203 287 88T 284100
201 - = > SBT3 B85 107720 107,748 110,872
2E - = > - A 488 8156 #.2a7 3,508
1% . . : : . GBA2 1A668 121,113
2014 - - - - - - 165,710 202,310
215 - - - - - - - 3,081

FIRE

Devaiopment Year

Acoident yoar 1 2 3 4 ] i T ]

pre-2004 3,534 3,534 3,824 3,624 3,824 T.A4Ea T.508 10,043
2008 #7500 47500 47,587 43,590 45,890 53.382 53 445 53445
009 - - . Bah 55,11 4,007 Eill SEE; B0 547 A0
2010 14,504 15,954 17.0a2 2128 21,484 21,643
2011 = = = 348,733 106,651 127274 127432 127 483
22 = = - > 23,580 42238 43,383 52,631
H1E - - - - . 100448 60,518 #1117
2014 . . . . . . 73,335 1x.014
2015 - - - - - - - JaE1E

EMGINEERING

Devalopment Yoar

Accident yaar 1 2 3 4 5 L T B

pre-2008 4 831 4 831 4,631 4,631 4 631 4 631 11,0461 11,081
2008 T.A0D T80 16,087 16,087 16,067 16.067 16,053 16,191
2008 - - 219 4410 4510 1436 .58 7519
2010 . . 1,348 1,528 1,928 1928 20564 2,214
2011 . . - 5,636 7,280 8235 0,2&8 11,438
2012 - - - - aar 6323 7112 7,366
2013 - - - - . EL¥) il 34470
2014 T.5861 1 458
2015 c = = = = = = 17,541
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

g ke Baed Sl bE VR0 S0 DAY H
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

OIL & GAS
Devaiopment Year
Accident year 1 2 1 4 5 L] T g
pre-2008 - - - - _ . - -
0| . . : fET a7 GAT fEn [
20049 - - B0, 058 50,958 B0, B5B G0ATT 6,002 B8, 002
10 - - 15,544 16,114 41,708 41705 42043 44,835
a1t 0,121 116,603 120,763 140,813 140,846
2012 - - - - - 15733 62,312 112,663
13 . . . . . . 1,851 { 51
2014 . . - x - . x 19,408
115 - = - - > = = 43,082
MARINE HULL
Dseaiagimail Vi
Acican! yaar 1 ) 3 4 5 L3 T a
pre=2000 4 Gl i G2 4 602 4 B2 4, 60Z £ 945 11,812 1,612
2006 - - 306 308 i) A7 2,618 2,618
a1 . - 5 7108 7,108 . S5 14 415 14,415
2010 . . 351 &1 331 351 &1
2011 = = > 1,258 1,288 PO 8,603 9,603
A2 - - - - 2 ET 047 2.05% 2,5
2013 . . . . . 1,764 3,162 3,162
2014 . - - - - . 5,724 5,760
15 . : . : 2001
EMPL. LIABILITIES
Devaiopment Year
Acoident yoar 1 2 3 4 ] i T B
pre-2008 873 A73 73 873 B73 873 4,822 g 022
flE 1045 10453 13,247 13454 13,444 4mava 56,350 55 30
20049 . 7457 TA67 7457 27 485 27 522 7 B2Z
2010 = - 10,311 21058 £1,638 a5 446 Fa1 BG, [ME
2011 - - - 11,730 12,355 13864 13,883 13,8493
2012 . . = . 1,185 3154 4,556 4,556
2013 . - - - - 4,403 5,056 5,335
M4 44 44
015 - - - - - - - -
MARINE CARGD
Davainpmant Year
Accident year 1 2 3 q 3 L] T i
pre-2004 g c g : 2 g 1,350 {450
2006 . . . . . F.36 2,392 2,542
20049 = = 12,560 12,560 12,560 12560 15,750 15,780
110 . . - - &0, (0 5 00 80 050 &0, 743
201t - - - 514 ] 11,113 20,585 20,585
A112 - - - . 53 12948 1,300 1,576
X013 428 426
2074 - - - . - - 865537 103,766
A5 . - . . . 4 . EE
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L-"tr Notes to the Accounts (contd)

ool rlabed w Sacerth Fnoac O St

TR ILED L R -

AVIATION
Devalogmant Year
Accidant yaar 1 2 3 d q (1] T 8
pra-2008 - - - - - - - -
2008 - - - - - - -
009 = =
20 - - - - - - - -
2011 - - - - - - - -
a2 247 247 264
2013 - - - - - am 2,563 2,863
A4 - - - - - - - T.a81
A5 . . - - - . - 10,152
2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013
=N=000 =N=000 =M=000 =N=000 =N=000 =N=000
18 Trade Payablas
Diue 10 Treaty Faingunar ! - 5,TEZ - - 5,TEZ -
Commision payable . 1,678 -
Deposit and Qther Accounts{note 18,1) 25433 ao0v4 43 044 - - -
Uahsar trade peyeble- supphar of car trackars BGd 1,526 1,654 = = =
26,102 96,382 45,278 - 5,7TE2 .
Currarnil 26,102 96,382 45,2748 - 5,TE2
Mon=Current
181 Deposil and DMhear BEcounts
(a} Summary;
Curmant Degposit Accaun 5,304 45,527 15,124 - -
Savinps Depogil Accaunt 2 ET4 17,214 B,855 - - -
Fixed Deposat Account 17.372 23 332 18,060 - . .

25433 85,074 47,044 - - .

(B} Matunty profile:

LIrederr 1 Blianth 4,879 41, 184 25,964
1-3 manths 2440 1,655 2,610 - - -
3-E Marths 4,750 26432 15,450 - - -
E-12 Moarihs 13,265 18,623 - - - -

Ahove 12 Monmths = - c . 5

25433 a9,074 42,044 - - -
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Coprgotadabed el Seapswaks Finanond SIad o B
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GREAWUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
20115 014 3 2015 2014 2013

=hi=' 000 =h="000 =M="000 =H="00d =h="000 =h="000

Prowision and Other trade payabiles

Accrsed Rental Inoames 3521 2,800 BB7E 351 2,600 BATS
Accraed Expanaes Gz 044 Bz 722 40,678 27 92T 35,123 11,8965
CBM MEME Dew't Fund S0
Uinclairmed Drdend From Registrar 17,4935 . 17,935 .

133,500 95,222 49,553 49, 382 37 623 20,840
Currang 83 500 45 222 49 653 44 382 a7 23 20 840
Mar-Cusrenl 50,000 - - -

(i) Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Developmant Fund (MSMS) is an intervention fund Sean By Candral Bank of Kigeria o Bgerian
Micrafimance Bank io boast smal and medium scale enterprises The camying amounts disclosed abave approximaie the fair value at the
reporting dabe,

Retiremant Banelits Obligations

Balanos as at 1 January RATH My TEAE e ] 3.7 ¥ RS
Prowision during the year A7 ,516 20 160 25497 30,621 29 108 22 874

42,704 323TT EAREE 35,846 32,325 30,515
Paymeant dusing the vaer A0,0ad4] {7 Dl 127 2SN [33.581) |27 055 {7 FHE]
Balancs as at 31 Docembsar 2,700 £23TH 3pas 2,168 526 1217
Currang 2,700 5,278 3,835 2,166 5,226 327
Mon-Cisrant

The Corm pany rung a defined conlributany planin aceordancs with tha Pansions ReformAchwhere contribulicns ame made io approved gension
Tured Adrninislratar.

Imcoams Tax Liabilitias

a Per Statement of Profil or Loss and Comprahensive Income
fncome Tax Expense for ihe paar

Incame Tax, based on curent resulis 213,211 83207 141,050 183,227 a7 199 111,261
Education Tax 2025 5,500 13,533 BE16 5 285 13381

27,236 BE 70T 154,583 191,843 42 464 134,642
Maticnal Fiscal Stabilsation Lavy 3135 G435 2,333 - - -
information Technalogy Lewy 4 847 3044 7051 4847 3,044 T.081
Priaf year prowigion - - 104,094 - - 101,094
Chargad for the vaar 230,318 101,182 265,061 196,780 45 508 232 TET
Dpferred Income Tax mowvemend (note 2] (24,181] {4, 50 71 065 (A6 4240 {36,0049) 8,751

196,137 68,222 336,530 161,386 9,499 301,558

Per Statemant of Financial Position
The movement an fax payable accound dunng the year s as follows:

Balancs a5 at 1 January 186,378 247 417 249 B44 158,1M1 221,223 215621
Charge far tha yaar 230318 101,152 265,061 196, T80 45,508 232 TET
Tax Paid [144 DER}  (1BTES1} (261,845  (RO0O0)  (IO7ERA) (227,189
Translation difference (B3] [2,67F) [ 5,443 .

73,736 188,375 247417 265,961 159,171 221,223
Prepaid Incaome Tax Eiﬁ - - . . -
Balance a= at 31 Decembaer 270,81 188,375 24T 41T 265,061 168,171 221,223

Prepaid mocome fax represants advancs @y paid By Subsidiary ‘Regancy Alliance Ghana Limited' 1o Ghana Resenue futbarty which sl
b wrmerd o affSed fulure L Bability.
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Cormil dliled v Saparals Frnmosl Sttt
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

THE GREAWUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED
s 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013

=M="000 =h="000 =h="000 =H="00d =h="000 =h="000

Currant income 1ax s thie amount of inooma tax payabie on the taxable profit Sor tha year delermined inling with Be relevant tax  ingislation
applicabie n theareas' af aperation

Currant 273,726 188,375 24T 41T 265,961 158,171 221,223
Mon-Ciamant
The lax on the Company's prafit befare tax dffers from the theoretical amount as fallows:
Proft bafors incorne 1as 560,240 505,205 B10.821 454 585 304 407 05,144
Ta calculatad at the tax raba of 30% (Megeria), 25%(Ghana) 117 249 118,058 175714 88,939 B0 B8 141.028
Effact af:

Income nol subject 1o fax {24,925) (16,651) (15.466) [2d BE9) {18,621) (15,4500
- Expenses nol daduclible Tor tax purposes 139,412 15,745 16,663 121,302 8,39z 8,233
Exparsas daduchibla for tax purpasss {18,526} (34,543) (313.834) (12.354) {15,454) (22, 540)
Education Tax 9,026 5,500 13523 BE1G 5,266 13,381
Information Technolgy Tax 4,847 3,044 7061 4,947 3,044 7061
Mational Fiscal Stabil=alion Lavy 3,135 9430 2333 > > =
Frior year prossion - - 109,054 - - 101,054
Diefanred tax {34,181} i 04, CaR ) 71864 [A6.424)  (56,009) 68,761

186,137 66,223 336,931 161,366 9,498 301,538

2 Dipferrad Tax Liabilias

Defered Lax asset and labililies are offss) when there is legally enforceable righl o offsal cumenl lax assed against current tax liabdilies and
webn Ihe defermed incame taxes asss and iabilfes relabe o incame laxes levied by the same laxation authorily on either The lacable antity ar
differenl taxahle @ nfites whans Bere is an infention 1o seltle he balancas on net bass

Balance &s at 1 January 188,172 193 470 121,378 155 308 181,347 122 645
Kavernent during the year {34,181} e ] 771,864 [A5.424) {38,009) 6B, 751
Translaion dilference {282} | 53B) 223 - - -
Balancs &5 at 31 Dacembsar 122,229 158,172 193,470 118,484 155,388 191,397
Currang

Mar-Currenl 132 228 158,172 193,470 118,484 155,388 191,397
Graup Solroe s Chasge inedll  Charpejaned] b Bakanoa by

Favement in deferred Gax Linkibes i 1 e SOS  Incirne slaleen Cange brars il Dee. 2015

Proparty and squipment 124880 24M) - 6 BhE

Unreaksad Gaing on loraign curmancy Transdation (33E8] - (G119

Unrealsed tair value gaind{loss) 148,254 (36, 538] {1,513 1049, 703

Provaisions for claim 3,71 . (3712

158,172 (32.860) (1.813) 122290

Company = F Chasge foeat  Chospejored] in Balros v
Farvernenl ir delerred s Listibbes 5 1 Jan S Isoome slatemcni Cam. oo &l Doz 2015
Property and equipment B,154 2504 a,7a7
Linraabsad fair valisa gaindloss) 145 254 (36, 530] i 1.480) 104, 3%

Met Unrealised Ffair value gainfloss) on AFS fnancial asssal
- 155,388 (33,044) {1.480) 195,484
% Share Capital

Share capital comprises:

Autharised Share Capital

12, 000,000,000 Ordinary shares of 50k each 6,000,000 6,000,000  &,000000 6,000,000 6000000 8,000,000

Issuad ard fully Fakd Share Captal

GGES, 750,000 Ordinary shares of 50k esach 1,334,078 3334375 3034375 3334375 3334378 3,334 375
T2
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Coprgotadabed el Seapswaks Finanond SIad o B
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROAUP THE COMPANY
RESTATED RESTATED

2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013

=N=000  =N=000  =N='000  =N='000  =N=000  =N=0d0

Contigency Reserves
In complance with Section 21 (1} of Insurance Act 2003, the conbingency reserve for pan-life insurance business 2 credited wilh the greater of
3% of talal premiums, or 20% of the profits. This shall ssoumulate unbl ibreaches the amount of grealer of minmoem paid-up capital or 50
percenl al el prenium.

Balamce as a1 1 January 474,606 al3E BB ET 813,980 VTR ] B13 .44
Transfer fram relaned eamings 129,030 130,347 111,304 o9 873 106, 01 94,340
Excharge difarance (7070 15,646 - - -
Balance as at 31 December 1,008, B3% a7 B0l TH1. 330 913 882 B3, 580 TOT. 8%

Retained Earnings

Balamce as al 1 Januwary 21,282 {1,057.825) (1,236 206) 192981 (B15521) (964, 315]
The mavement in ths accound was as foloes: = = B s - =
Share ol additional paid-in-capital 9,658 - - - - -
Transfer fram Statement of corarabansive incomea 63,138 68, Oa Y 454, 781 333,324 254 B0 4418 603
Transhar io cONSGRNCY resens (128.030) (130,347 [111,304) [ABATI)  (106.0d41) (B 3RO
Transhar 1z {air valusa resara {160, 344 [1E0,415]
Priar year adpusiment - E (783) . .
Fair valig of AVS irsasimedl - - - - - -
Reclassification from Asset Revalualion Resarve = A0d, 434 . 003,434
Raclassification from Fair Value Resardas - 453,501 483,591

Accumulated Depreciafion an Leaschold Land [G7.379) {GT 379y

Tranglabon differesce {5981 {B.280) 13,875 - - -
Balance as at 31 Decembar 2849 036 1,262 (1,067 825) 426,447 182 581 (B15,521)
Assat Revaluation Resarves

Balance as at 1 Jamusary - 403,434 403 434 - 03,434 403 434
Raclassification to Retained Earmings (403 434 (403,434 )

Balance as af 31 December . . 403 434 . " 403,434

[i]. kn previous year, Pre ransilion asset revaluation ressroas wane shoean sepralely. Inline with WS B {Correction of prior parod emors) the
cameslion had besn made retrospeciively o follows:

[@) The sum af =k=403.4 3dmillian reprenling the pre-transilion assed revaluation reseroes has besn reclassified b retained samings in year
2014 being the ealies! period

[b) Theaffecd of this has reduced the assei revaluation reserves of the Group's and the Camgany's (o nil.

Fair ¥alue Resarves

Batance as at 1 January 4410 A8 000 335,117 2.3 4B3 BED 323 450
Fair value changes in Valwe of Quobed Shanes (3.507) 2,023 TG0 AL (3454 2,023 1804149
(et of dederrad lax)

Raclassificatian fo Refained Esmings (483 5031) (483,581 )

Translation difference (&2}

Balance as af 31 December 503 4410 480000 {1,153} 2,301 483 BED

[i]. In previows year, Pre ransitian fair valoe reserces were shoen separstely. In ine with 185 B (Comection af prior pericd errors) the
correction had been made refrospectivaly as follows:

[@) The sum of =M=4&3. 5% Imillan reprenting the pre-transition Fair valoe ressrces bas been redassified 1o relaned samings in year
2014 being 1he ealest peried.

[B) The affeci of this has reduced the the fair value ressrved aof the Group's and the Company’s 1o shi=d 4106ilion and =h=2.501 Millkan
respeaclively

Other - Foreign Exchange Translation Reserves

Bafance az al 1 January (58,507 (28 300 B.Aa18 -
Mavernerl (13.178) [30.207] [38.118] -
Balance as af 31 December (72,686 [GB.507) (28,300) .
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

5 2014 2015 014
=000 =f="000 =NE"000 =NE"000

29 Grass Premium Written
General &oodani B2G 270 G473 A5 Thi GRS aEh g
CilnGas 1,002 465 T12 697 1,002 465 712,687
Fire 353,535 356,827 198,808 242 238
Meatar s - B40, 712 410,927 R34 T29
Audiaion 24,708 3 A 24,708 3 460
Band 240873 266,899 af 834 162 424
Engineering 433070 483 000 350 405 ar4.032
Marng 146,008 BIT BE2 4945 984 L
EmipfLiabdity 32478 21,380 3256 5227
Tatal 4,301,132 4,313,938 5,320,004 3,534,716
29(a) Gross Premium Wrillen 4,301,132 4,313,898 3,328,084 3,534,716
[Increase|idecreass in uredamed premium 1233.935_] [229,92E] 1158,5560) (85,573
Gross premium Income 4 0&T 197 4084073 3969 514 3444 143

30 Grass Premiuvm Income
General foodent 718 349 Baz 777 854, 129 A58 ATT
OilGas i 305 W11 659 LR g1, 699
Fira 358,506 345,372 221,316 242,508
Mkalar 778,044 E26, 457 447,552 571,185
Auiaban 27 455 15,713 27 485 \ T
Band 18338 239,371 B4, 706 160,171
Engimeering 473,186 310,058 374,927 250,374
Marmne 518,037 4496 212 398 135 421,126
Emp/Liabiity 8 845 32 B1R 1976 15,481
Tatal 4,057 067 4,084,073 3160514 3440143

kg | Reinsurance Expenses
Frepaid rainsurance ak tha bagirming of tha year 28, 17TT 576 454 LR BE1. 156

Exzcharge difaranca 14,862 [2,490)

Feinsurance Premium paid during the year 1,524 441 1,641,352 1,308, 103 1,458 504
Tatal 2,147,785 2,215 458 1,886.014 2,019 660
Frepaid rainsuwrance at the end af the year carry lonward SO0 207 28 17T B25 972 a7e 511
Reinsurance expenses 1,247,549 1,587,021 1,060,082 1,430,749

(d1a) Faorihe perpose of cashilow slalement, reinsurance expenaes which invalve payment of cash is reconciled as fallres

Rrirsurancs cost for the year 1,524 441 1,541 263 1,208 103 1450 504
Rainsurance expenses deduciad at souces 134 533 235063 104 052 104 876
Rainsurancs expenses s per sialement of cash Bows 1,389,508 1,402,180 1,202,051 1,353,827

H(a) Reinsurance Expanses

General SosEdeni 181,206 F80,878 158,723 3r4.043
OilnGas 513,047 887 803 513,947 HET B03
Fire 214 655 113,383 154 217 &5 001
Matior 21,6584 42,843 2335 65681
Aniaion - 15 - i5
Band 24 ED 22 853 1,184 1,173
Enginaering Ta.281 B A8 G A6 41,045
Marine 217, ran 55,5540 163,866 £5, 243
ErmpLiabidily i 1] 334 o
Tatal 1,247 BA0 1,587,021 1,060,092 1,439 T49
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Corgaldaked wd Separaks Fnansnl SlaleTet

For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROUF THE COMPAMNY
2015 2014 blab ] 014
=M="000 =N="010 =N="000 =R="000
32 Fees and Commission Incomae
General Soodani 18,331 16,938 11,152 11,549
il & Gas - =i - a4
Fira 56 A62 44, Y 33,106 Fai R R L]
Malor & 708 4 581 o8 A4
Fugiation &2 . g2 B
Beand 7,553 8,458 227 338
Erygimsaering 13,678 10,457 o514 5478
Maring 32 843 &3, 804 1521 14,065
EmpdLiabiliby = = s B
Tatal 134,728 115,385 0,091 651,713
13 Claim:
Claim Expansas (Gross)
Currant Yaar Claim Ped 581,210 944373 B0 ETE 756939
[Incresaselidacreasa in Cutstanding Glaim [330) 32853 (306, T32) [T1,623) (TR, 791)
Cutstanding Claim -IBMNE [35:) (B3,955) 188, 551 [83,955) 180,467
Taotal Claim and Loss Adjuster Expenses ER TV [ull] 918,107 44T 101 BE5R. 615
Recovary Irom Reirsurancs [200, 357} (326, 483 [18.735] {252,754
Mal Claim and Losa Adjusiar 729,751 501, E16 AZT 366 BOS 830
(33a) Forthe purpase of cashflow statement, reinsurance recoverables which invalve payment of cash is reconciled as foliows:
Fecorvary nom reirsurancs &5 per Incoms Stalameants 200,357 328,493 19,735 2oz Thd
Rainsdranss claim recovarabdas on oulatanding claims/BMNR 78,513 (A0 T™8.513 {140,451
Rainsuranca racovarabban g par rensurers debiicradt nodes  [1580,235) (165,232 [¥1.318) [H1.533)
Reinsuranca claim recoeary as per statement of casfioss BE 6 T 2T 812 20.7Ta
JE (k) Outstanding Claim
Balamss &= a8t 1 Janiiary 156, 7246 434,081 116,305 195 06
Exchangs differanca (18,774} [T EE4)
Balance as at 31 Decembar TEE G5 1858 T2k 44 BYF 116, 305
[Imcrease)decroases 32 BEY (06, T3} [T1.623) (TE,791)
33 (b} IBNR
Balamsa g= a8t 1 January 444 558 286 13T 4735, B4 256137
Balanca gs at 31 Dacembsar ¥ £44 BHE A3 Fl
[increase)decreases {B3,955) 108 551 [83,955) 180 467
F5.(i) Net Claims Expenses
General Aoaden] 182 425 138,157 177,164 243203
il & Gas 152,828 57,1380 152,528 (57,138
Fira 78,348 B4, 59 [#8.533) 343
Matar 153, TR 260 B4 I, 260 F2ARS
Ariaban 10,341 a0 10,341 12,50
Band 2317 5, 08E (3177 14,761
Ergim@ering E8,458 {23,809 55,735 (22 A58
Marine 45,917 177,641 22,168 132,122
Ernps'Liabdity 2213 15,350 (45310 14 8™
Tatal TH, 75 591, B15% 477 366 BOS 820
a4 Underwriting Expenses
Actjuisilion Cosl (34a.) SE7 417 5352, 292 424 168 4530, 485
Maintananca Coal (34b.) 58,731 47 E36 B8, 731 47 835
Total BB, 148 G0, 130 5F3,E09 4TH 336

Acqusition cosl ane commission axXpansas on policies issued by e company jwhile maitenance oost iNchite enginaeming  suUrsayor
arel supenniending fea
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
o i wisd onihin] 31 Dusdarabew 2316

THE GROUP
THE COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
=N="000 =N="000 =N="000 =N="D00
3da Acquisition Cost
General Accident 149,624 igz.a18 134 664 182 246
Qil & Gas 53,609 31,752 53,608 M. 7hZ
Fira 725594 &5.812 41 252 47 577
Mizior 100,918 106,358 50,037 62 426
faiation 1,193 [EET) 1.183 [55T)
Bond 22804 16,959 1,524 2. Bod
Engineering aF 18 5F. 845 TE,.500 43,178
I anne 54 167 52,373 G4 608 a7
Ermg/Liability 3,222 5431 FE1 2,552
Total SET. 417 552,292 424 168 430,488
a34b Maintenance Cost
General Accident GE.371 20,389 68,371 20, 3E5
Qil & Gas 5367 1227 5.36T 1.227
Firg 512 8507 7 a.50v
Miior 6,924 1421 6520 1421
faiation 178 134 178 1.334
Bond 11 28 11 2B
Engineering a3 QB3 a3 Og3
fanne 16,571 13,544 16,571 13,848
Emg/Liability - -
Total 88,731 47 B3 88,731 47 B3E

For lhe purpose ol cashiiow statemend, other underwiling expenses comprises adjusiens, engineering, Ssuperinlendent and
@xpensas which invalved paymant of cash is recandilied a5 follows

Todal underyriting expenses paidipayable(S0C) GG, 148 GO0, 130 522 899 478 326
Undararitting staff salary included in staff cost {40,000) {40,000) (40.000) 140.000)
Commission deducied at source (58T 417 (5E9 872 (424 168) (430 488
Transfar to defarrad acquisition cost 41,469 (64, &00) 38,700 (44 2T4)
Cither aoquisition cost{ORC) [Z23,221) [11,438) (23.221) (11.436)
“at on commision deductad &t source {(75,510) (36,402) (75.510) (36, 402)
Commméessaon paldiinvetving mowement of cash) 63475 166,328 56,080 102,722
Otreer underwnting exps. pasd (as per Cash Flow) 64,944 27,338 54 TBO 18,448
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Coprgotadabed el Seapswaks Finanond SIad o B
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROUP THE COMPAMNY
2015 2014 215 2014
=N="000 =N="00a0 =H="{1) =N="000
A5la) Intarast Income
Iriterest on loan & advances 43 426 38,840 - -
Imleress on Fised Dapasil 7854 &7 - -
Maragemant Fres 337 GOTE . .
Dafault Charges 505 2844 - -
63,805 576654 - -
35(b) Interest Expense
Fiwad Dapasit 5IT BGaT - =
Savings Sooounl 228 100 - -
Currant Accounl = B28 - -
5,059 555 - .
35 Mat Trading Incoma
Turmewar 16,101 15,835 - -
Cast af sales [&, 490) {7 Bd1] - .
7511 B254 s

This reprasent nat frading incama on sala of vahicla rackar by subsdiary ‘Ric Tachnologias Limibed

ar Lease Rental Incame 31,866 30,081 . .

This reprasent incama from finence lase of subsidiery (Ric Properties and Invesimant Limitad], the Company provide Tinance leass
for corporate body a8 well s ndivigual, all kBesa agreement arg for panod ol ane yaar,

38 Investment income

(a) Iwastmant Incoms Antributable te Policyholders’ Fund

Income from alatutory Daposil 32844 - 32,544 -
Ineeme fram Placsament with Snancial Instiluons 35,558 51378 b ) S1ATE

8,530 51,376 8,530 51,376

(] bvwastmant Incoms Antributable to Shareholders’ Fend
Income fram Placameant with fnancial Irstilutns 208& .80 81,570 121,238 20,985
Income from siatutory Depasil ] 34,057 : 34,047
Dividend Raceived 2.3 10,791 2087 10, Ta4
211438 126,398 123,287 65,766
Tatal (&+B] 279,660 197,774 191, 826 117,143

In ne with MAICOM Prudential Guldline: Porian of Invesiment Income annbutable 1o policyhalders furd and those arrbutabie o
Sharehaldars’ Fund Snall be prasenied & 8 sub-mnole under The Rote on Invesiment Income

a5 Other operating Incoma
[a) DMher operaling Incame Alributable to Palicyhalders “Fune
Rerlal Incorme 15,104 - 15,104 -
(k] Dher Incoms Alributabe o Sharahalders’ Fund
Fental Incoms 1,661 17 A73 - 15,985
Incormne fram Gil & Gas Inswrance Poal 75497 . - -
Income fram COTiLaan fes (Mioofinence Bank) 11,458 BI7 - .
Exchanga Gaing 20812 35,758 6,158 #4834
Wrilbareoll business now raceived 16437 57,348 - 57,348
Realsad gain on PRPE 4 12 24 GE0
Surdry Incama B8 64032 HI6 e
69,258 125,765 7,108 54,311
Tatal [A=H) B4, 363 135, TES 2.3 4,321

acluded in sundey incoma s 1he subsidieny's Ric Microfinancs Bark LimBed income on search fees SMS ATM relurmed chedqies eLc
‘Writhan-off business now recatad are cash receipl from  Insurance business which had Dean writien off i the previcus years in line with
ragulalons requirement for which peyment wena racelivied in the year under revew for the Company and Its subsidany 'Regency Alkance
Insurancs Limited Ghana'
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
Tor e st ondiod 31 Dooembo 2316

THE GROUP THE COMPAMNY
2015 2014 215 2014
=HN="0{) =N="000 =H="{1) =N="000
Employes Beneft Expermas 400 B5O 458 703 A01, 498 a3 365
Othvar Dparaling Expensas
Katar Aunning Expansas 4 G0R 44 AW 0 R 24 200
Deprecalion & Armoteation (& i) oF 21 78,726 50,382 41 960
AcveriTiarketing Expandag B9 BOE Bab B a38,113 63 462
Cffice Rapair & Maintenanca Expenses 5216 5382 33,550 2082
Prodessional Expenses 52 BR2 B 55 180 21 382
Subscriglion & Faes 31,032 44 B33 15,08 17,919
Dirasior Emciuimsant 28,6580 39,001 10,267 11,362
Audilor Renumsnation 6,025 5,008 2,780 2415
Electricity'Genarator Manlenance 47 458 49 B33 a7 138 44 181
Tieuii & Travel 71,540 55 01 37 854 38875
Frintirg & Stationary 43,067 arna 13,803 34 482
Statuiory Annual Dues and Levies KERTUR 42 TR 230 20 TER
Rearl and Rale 42 362 L T 3,680 24, 5415
ImpaFmeni los= on irada recaivables [Ragency Ghana) 4,587 24 711 - -
Irurancs Expenses ar.0es 38,721 052 31406
Telephana Expenses 5,608 B,5E T 4,312 ]
Foslage Expenses TIrE 8,721 5,588 B.AT3
Bank Charges 15,680 17 260 10,437 14,939
Claaninp'Seourty Expansas o R 15,102 E 12 867
Enlertament Expanses E,BED 5,398 2,242 4 845
Board and AGM Expenses &, 7a4d BB 5,817 6,941
Dinalions 3,584 1,720 1,050 1,720
mewspaper ard Panodic Expenses ilﬂ 2 651 1, T4 2576
TOT B2l 732,091 530, Y6E 4TH 3TE
1y Depraciabon 78,451 63,208 44,736 41,07
] Ammerdisatan 21,770 10,418 10,645 aRE
T 78,726 58,382 41,960
Fralised (loss) on Financial assais (1,097) (BO) = =
Prowisicn for loan loss: -
Batamsa &= al 3121 Decamber, 2 87T 1,780 - -
Lass; Opening balanca gs at 1 January 1,7a0 1,731 - -
Transher i Slateenl ol Prodilor kas & Other Comprehensive [nome {1,087} {5} - .
Finance Cast T.E2E 3,300 - -
T E2E 3,300 . R

Finance cosl regresants groug interesl expanss recogrized on tha Bank shoet term 1oan during the year undar reniew.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX
This is staled afler charging:

Dapracialion & Amnsdsation ar.221 T8, 726 50,782 41 960
Direciors Emolimsang o] 39,001 10, 267 11,362
Audilors Remunaration 6,025 5,358 2,750 2415

EASIC & DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basiz Eamings par share (caloulated by dividing profi after tax atinbutable fo crdnary aquity haldess of panent for the yaar), are based on
thewaighied average nsmber of shanes held during the year, Adusted saming per share s cetemingd by dewidng the profi or Ioss
attribuiable ko ardinary shareholders by the weighted average number af ardinary shane adjusted for the banus share issued

B Regency Alliance | 2015% Annuwal Report



Prof [or Se Year

Waighted awarape number of andinany shares in issua

Basic gamings per share (in koebda)

Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Coprgotadabed el Seapswaks Finanond SIad o B
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
20145 2014 2015 2074
=N="( =N="000 =N="(M) =N="000
ar3 iz 438,074 333,320 204 508
{68, TRD 6, R TR L ] Ei iR, P
o989 6.58 S.00 442

The calculation of basc earning per share as at 31 Decembar 2018 was base on the profit atinbutable o ardinary shareholders of
=M=3T35,112 and =M=333, 329 for the Group and the company respectively and weighted average rumber of ordinary shares outstanding
of 6,868, 750,000 The Grawg and the Company had no diluted instruments as al 51 Decemiber 3015, Henoe the basic and diuled eamings

per shane ane sgqual.

DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES
Tha aarage rumber of full fims paresns amplovad duning he waer wera 8BS 1ol inws:

Petara e
Senior Staff
Juniar Seaff

Murmbsar Muminer Mumbsar Mumbar
a7 =8 i 8

23 42 12 iy

12 116 G2 m

192 196 118 133

ii Diracione’ remunerabion paid duding the yaar is anakysad as folioes:

Diractors fees

Directors athar enlilements

Lirachons amelument

il The dirsciors rermuneralon hown above includes:

The Chairman and 7 dirsciors.
Thae numbers af Direclors who received fees and other emolument (excluding persion conirbution] during the year wara in the

follonineg ranges:

8,358 8426 2,500 2300
1,073 19,227 7T G 02
9,432 28 h52 10,267 1,362

g 9 B |
iw Emplayes cosl dunng the vaar amountad 1o
S1aff Caoalt 493,559 458,703 301,488 292,355
W Employeas of the group,ather than directars, whose duies wene wholly or mainly discharge in Migeria, received renumeration

{excluding pansion casls and certain benefits) in the following ranges

M
50,000
100,001
200,001
300,001
400,001
00,001
BI0.001
Ta0,001
00,001
S0, H01
Abouwe 1 000,500

L]

100, 0
200,000
300,000
A0, 000
SO0, 040
LA
700,00
00,000
B00,000
1,000,000

Mumbar Humber Mumbsar Mumbiar
21 42 1" 32
am B an 27
Al 53 23 |

o 10 =] 10
18 149 5] i}
15 21 iB i}

5 5 5 a

] i} q 5

T 7 | 4
11 14 4 4

3 1 1
1az 196 118 129
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash
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Litkgation and Claim
The Group i the ordinarny cowrse of business s presently involve in eight litigations cases.

Based on the adwise of the Company Secretaryilegal Adviser Anuoluwapo Shobo (Mrs) FRC  number
FROZ0 A NBADDDDDDDEES, the direciors are of The ogenesa thal non of the cases s likely 1o have maternial eflect on the the
Group and they are nol @sware al any olher pending and thiealenad claim or ikgation which may be matenial Lo the Tnancial
slatements

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
There are no maderial capital exgpendiiure commitment at the end of the reporing daie

Ralated party transactions
ial Parent:

Riegency Aliance Insuranca Pli; (incorporated in Migeria) is the ultimate parent company of tha Group.
Subsidiaries:

All intergroup transacton between the parent and its subsidianes has been elimnated on consolidation. The Group's
effective interests and iInvestment in the subshdianes as a1 31 Decernber 2015 ane shown Debow:

Entity Activiey EHective Date of inconporation
Erifiy holding  AMOUKT  (Acoudsition
L4 =M= 030

Foreign ! Insurance subsidiary:

Ragancy slliance Inaurancea [(Ghana) Limited  Inausance Ta rasiv 2007

Dmastic | non-Insurance subsidiarias;

RIC Mizofinance Bank Lmited Banking aperalion Gh 161,386 17th December, X008

RIC Techrakyg=s Limited Sale of vakicle lrackers =] 11,720 188 Apeil, 2009

RIC Progesties and nvestimant Limsed Prapaity leasing and investiman 85 217,268 4ih Jarnuary, 2005

(b1 Transacton betaesn Regency Alliance Insurance Plc and is subsidiaries which has been eliminated on
consalidation were shown below;

1] Due from subsidiaries

2015 2014

=N="000 =N="000

Fic Micredinance bank Linsied 29,858 43, (e
Regency Aliance Insurance Limited Ghana . 2,987
Total 59,958 46,063
(i} Dus to Subsidiaries Mil Rl

an=m  cti omw thde y rn age ment per sonnel

Key managemsent personnel is defined as the Group's executive and non-executive directors, including their close
rmembers of family and amy entity over which they exercise control. Close membears of family are those family membears
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by that individual in their dealings with the Group influence, or be
influenced by that indideal in thelr deslings with the Group.

{i) Keymanagement Personel compensation
The Compesalion 1o key management parsonnel comprsed the following:
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Motes to the Accounts (centd)

g ke Baed Sl bE VR0 S0 DAY H
For e year sngied 11 Descambar 2015

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
=N="000 =h="000 =h="000 sh="000
Shart Term banefit 29,432 28,652 10,267 11,382
Total 29,432 28,652 10,267 11,3462

(i) Key Management Personel and Director Transactions
Key management Personel engaged In the following transactions with the Company during the Year;

Dirgctors Tramsattions Trasaaesan Trarceezlizn Valsie  Tressachen Vakses Transesslisn Viloes
for the pear endad forthe year erded doo the year ended  for the year ended

123112018 1213172014 120342015 123172014

=M="0010 =h="0] =M="000 =N="000

Chiaf Wale Taiwo Ratainership faa G0 a0 360 380

(i)  Seaff Advances to key management Staff

Omododu Fatunbi 1.800 - - -
Bode Osenl 5,064 SA482 - -
6,684 9,482 - -
49 Contraventions and penalties

Druring [he year, The Company paid penallies o requlalory bodies Tor the lollowing conlravenbons
Yialalion ol Seclion 2.3 and 4.1 ol the Guidelines Tor Qil and Gas Buseess 2000 & our 201472015

Qil aned Gas Remsurance Treaky Arrangermens =M=250, 000
Vialation of Seclion 81 of Insurance At in filling of year 2014 inancial statemaent =M=100, 000
50 Events Aftertha and of the Reparting Year
Mo significant event that requires special disclosure ooourred batween the reporting date and the date whan tha financial
statements
wans issued.
51 Comparative

WWhere necessarny, comparative figures have been adjusied to comformwith changes in presentason inthe current period.

Dividend

A dvicand of 3 koba par share amourding to =M=200 milion in raspact of the yasr endad 3151 Decamber 2015 15 10 ba proposad by the
Direcinrs sl theAnrual Gararal Mesting, Tha dividerd has net baen included as @ lability in thase financial stabamants
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52.0 ENTERPRISERISK MANAGEMEMNT

3dA Introduction and rewview

Effective capital and risk managameant is fundamental 1o the businass activities of Regency Alliance insuranca
Plc. {"the Group™),

&z a result, we employ the best risk management practices applicabls in our aperating environment with 3 view
to identifying, measuwring, manitoring. confrolling and reporting avery material risk prevailing in our businass
operabon. The Group's EREM Tramawark 15 in ling wilh Commilles of Sponsonng Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COS0) as approved by the insurance ndusiry regulator (NAICOM), to kentify, assess, manage
and monitor the risks inharant inour operations

5211 Principles

] The Group will accapt only the risks that fall within the risk appetite.

= Tha Group's ERM risk principles will not be compromisad; rather it shall idantify, avaluate, manage, canfral and
cammunicale as possible all nsks within the arganizaticon.

# The Group will build and entrench an enduring risk culture, which shall pervade the entine organization,

- The Group will at all imes comply with all government regulations and uphold intermational best practice.,
ERM Strategy

-

—

Internal Environment

—— 1

| Objectivp setting
| i B
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5212

5213

52.1.5

52.1.6

52.1.7

Internal Environment:considers how the
Group's history, culture, values, organizational
structure, straleqgy, policies and procedures
affects its risk cullure, It forms the foundation for
dafining lhe Group's risk approach appatite.

Objective Setting: This involves setiing of
sirateqic objectives for the Group through its risk
strategy. The Group's risk tolerance and the
abgnmenl bebween (s nsk appetite and ils
abjectives form part of the ovarall Group sirategy.
Tha risk appetita is determined, whila risk
talerance, the acceptable level of wvaration
around the objectives, is aligned with risk
appetite.

Event ldentification: describes thosa
developments either internal or external to tha
Group that could significantly affect its ahility to
meet iis sirategic objectives, either positively or
negativedy. Imorder to assure that the full scope of
Ly [ Gr'clup 5 considerad, evenl and iremd
idantification is done broadly engaging a cross-
section of Group staff.

Risk Assessment: Describes the extent to
which potential evenls and trends might affect
the company's objectives. Evenls and trends ara
assessed by two criteria — impact and likelihood.
Risk assessments can be dona by gualitative
and/or quantitative methods. Inherent and
residual risk assessmenis are employed, Both
positive and negative impacts and likelihoods are
avaluated. A catalogua af the full specirum of
risks, with impacts and likalihoods evaluated,
form the Group's risk reqgister.

Risk Response: Identifies and evaluates
possible responses o nsk, assesses oplions in
relalion to the Group's nsk appelite, cost ws
banafit of potential risk responseas, and degres ta
which a response will reducs impact andior
likelihood, Such proposed responses are
selected and executed based on evaluation of
the portfolio of risks and responses.

Control Activities: include policies and
procedures that help ensure that the risk
responses, as well as other company directives
to mitigate risks o the achievement of strategic
objectives are camied oul. This is enterprise
wida.

Cooreaadaiil ond Sepaate Firanool SIonmmaerls

Enterprise Risk Management (contd)

For s woaar nded 1 Dwcernbess 2oA5

5218

5219

52.2

Information and Communication:
Management identifies, captures, and
communicates pertinent informatien in a form
and limeframe that enables people b0 carry oul
thair respansibilities. Communicalion osturs ina
broader sense, flowing down, across, and up the
organization,

Monitoring: Effectveness of the other ERM
components is monilored  throsgh  ongoing
manitaring activities and separale evalualions,
and a combination of both.

Our approach

The Group's ERM sirategy will assist the
cOmpany in achieyving its vision and mission, il
is based on developing and implementing an
effective ERM Framework, which supporis the
delivery of sound business operations and long
term growth

A5 parl of the risk strategy, the Group’s nsk
managemeant ansures the identification,
freatment and quantification of all key risks. Its
objective is to add maximum susiainable value to
all the activities of the organization. It aids the
understanding of the potential upside and
downside of all those factors, which  can affect
tha organization.

It increases the probability of success; reduces
both the probability of failure and the uncertainty
of achieving the organization's overall ohjectives.

Philosaphy
The Group's nisk philosophies are as stated

below:

= Wie shall employ the best nsk managemiant
practices applicabla in our operaling
anvironment with a wview fo idantifying,
measuring, monitoring, controlling  and
reporting every material risk prevailing in
our business operation in order to maximize
aurvalue o slakeholders.

= Wewoukd not avaid risk but manage it. Risk
cantrols would not constifute an impediment
to the achievement of our strategic goals

= Wewould continually review our activities o
detarmina tha level of nsks inherant in tham
in arder to adopi appropriate risk response
at all times.
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L e would continue 1o adopl a holistic and
mtegrated approach 1o nsk managemeant
and, therefore, brings all risks togathar
under one or a limited number of owvarsight
funciions,

Our decisions would be based on caraful
analysis of tha implications of such sk (o
aur strategic goals and operating
envircnment,

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

Framework

The Risk Management Framework (RMF} is a
Board approved document which defines how
managing risk is a part of the day fto day
management of the company, itis inherent within
the &lrong working practices and incorporales
tha Governance Framework, Risk Profiling
Procass, Risk Appetite, Reporting Procasses,
Culture and Communicatians,

Governance Framework

RalP's governance framework involves the
fallowing kay componenis namaly:
understanding of our lines of defence, visibility of
key funciions, ensuring that each sirategic staffis
a fit & proper person, defining varous roles and
respansibilities and clearly defined policies,
procaduras  wilh elfective inlermal conlrol
systems in the organisation. The ERM framewark
and other formal risk policies are part of the
govermnance process for running the business
and in doing 30, it will maintain core business
criticzal high risk funclions in house, cutsourcing
where appropriale from a commercial and nsk

parspectiva

The Group's three Lines of Defence

The company recognise the three lines of
defence as integral 1o the conlrod enviramment as
datailed below:

6 Regency Alliance | 2015% Annwal Report

Enterprise Risk Management (contd)

52.5.2

52.5.3

52.5.4

First line (1" line) — Business Management
and Risk Owners

The Board, Management and Risk Cwners act as
a primary hne of delence, denlifying risks,
implemanting a contral structure that is oparatad
continually, toidentify ‘prevent errors and if arrors
accur, o rectify the current event and to ensure
lessons are leamt and a similar incident is
presented infulure, They ensure that all risks are
contained within appelite and thal appropriale
information is receivad o monitor adherence. In
some instances, other deparfments act as in
intermediate line of defence for emars that take
place in other parts of the business. Such
functions include, but ane not limited o Finance,
Undanwriling and Claims.

Second line (2™ line) - Nen-independent
Functions who provide challenge

Functions which operate in this area tend to be
independent from the business lines and provide
review and challenge over the effectiveness of
the: controd enviranment In place to manage the
risks identified, in some cases conducting ad-hoc
checks. These funclions are assurance
providers to the Board and include Compliancs,
Risk Managemeant Functions.

Third line {3” ling) — Independent Assurance
Imternal Audit act as the third line of defence and
their primary responsibility s to provide
assurance o the Audit, Risk Commitlee and
Board that the confrols in place Lo manage nsks
idenlified are operaling as intended and that
there are no control gaps in place. Internal Audit
hias a direct reporting line to the Audit and Risk
Committee, ERM Governance Structure.



|

Enterprise Risk Management (contd)

Cooreaadaiil ond Sepaate Firanool SIonmmaerls
or B yeae anded 1 Dacernbesr 2005

FIRST LINE (15T LINE)

SECOND LINE (2ZND LINE)

POLICY DIRECTION RISK OVERSIGHT,
(BOARD) & DAY TO POLICY AND
DAY RISK MANAGEMENT METHODOLOGIES
& CONTROLS
BOARD RISK BOARD AUDIT
____________ {_'} MANAGEMENT COMBITTEE
BOARD OF
DIRECTORS T
CHIEF RISK QFFICER

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
BUSIMNESS LINIT: B

SUPPORT FUMNCTIOMNS 1IN —
THE COMPANY

INTERMNAL
ALIDIT

EMTERPRISE-WIDE
RISK MANAGEMENT
FUNCTION
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Board Committees Functions

=

Crvarsight of financial reporting and accounting.
Crvarsight of external Auditor

Crvarsight of regulatory compliancs

Muonitoring the intemnal control process

Crversight of enlerprise risk management

Baoard Audit Committes

Board Risk Managament = Ensuring an adequale Risk Managemeant Framawaork

=  Defining the company's risk appatite in ling with the company's
financial resources, business strategies, management expertise and
overallwillingness totakerisk

= Reviewing and approving the Risk Management policles and
procedures,

=  Re-avaluating the framewark and nsk appeblte al least annually,
considering changes in the risk profile of tha businass.

=  Ensuring that the Risk Managament Framework is regularty audited
by appropriately trained and competent personnel that are
operationally independent of the risk management activities

= Advising the Board on the Company's risk profile and risk appetite in
safting its fulure sirategy. the currenl financial situation of tha
Company and ifs capacity o manage and contral risks within tha
Company’s afrategy;

=  Reviewing the work and reports prepared by the Chief Risk Officer
["CRO%) and overseeing the effectiveness of the CRO's role.

Chief Risk Officer » Develops risk management strategy, principles, framework and
palicy
* Implements appropriate risk management processes and
methodologies
= Advises and coachas managemeni and business unils on risk
managament
=  Monitors the application and effectiveness of risk management
processes
*  Coordinates appropriate and timely delivery of risk management
infarmation
Enterprise-wide risk = Drafls risk pobicies and risk management slandards
management function L] Devvalops and implamants tha risk framework

= Devalops and distributes tools, techniques, methodologises,
common sk language, sk framework, analysis, reporting,
communication and training

= Coordination, aggregation, facilitation and enabling functicn

= Monilors the overall nsk profile, mncluding accumulations of risk,
trends, and risks from internal and extarmal markat changes

= Escalat=s high pricrity issues to senior managemsant and Board

= Collates, challenges and reports on aggregate risk profile, control
effectiveness and actions taken to risk committee and Board
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Board Committees Functions

Business units = oun risks and contrals
= Assess risks and the effectiveness of controls in line with
documented isk policy
= Design, opaerale and monitor a suilable system of control
= Manage and review risks as parl of day Lo day businass activity
Internal awdit = Monitors effectivenass of the risk management processas
= Tests controls
] Walidates risk information and risk reporting
L] ldentifies corrective actions
= liaises wilh the risk management department
L] Reports to the audit commitize and Board
External audit = Feports on risk amd confrol process failings, including
corporaie governance weaknesses, f identified during the
external audit
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Risk Culture

"Culluerg clarifies the kind of behanviows acoeplabbe in
an organisation. Corporaie failures ocourred mainky
bacause the wrtten principles were simply like the
good gospel preached and not pracliced” - MaKingay
& G As a Gompany wa shal oreala a culfure whers
effactive riek management is an integral and natural
part of the way most people work — embedding rsk
rranagerment - is a kang-term aim lor RAIP,

The Group adopted the following approach;

= The Board and management consciously
promote & responsible approach to risk and
ensura that the long-term survival and reputstion
of the Company are nol jeopardized while
axpanding the markat share. Building awarenass
by communicating risk updates and using role
madels in the onganisation.

=  Changing behaviour by helping saff io see nsk
management 33 impaoartant, by achisving a healthy
attiiude to “wel-managed risk laking, by
recognising and working with  different
parspectives on risk, by making the “risk
thermasiat” work well and avolding “totiom loop”™
bias and by encouraging nisk-based decision
miaking.

= Taking the opporundties for cufiure change by
taking advaniage of cenbral inilialives and by
using crises and failuras,

= Supporting and mariurng the new cullurne,

=  Measuring how well change s being deliverad
and susatained.

Risk Appatita

Risk appstite is defined according to the COS0
Framawork a5 “the degree of Ask, on a broad-based
level, thal a company ar athar anfity is willing to
acceptin pursuit of its goals orits valua”.

The Group's Risk appetite framework considers all
rigks across the Dusingss in an inlegraled manner,
comprisas both quantitative and gualitative slemanis
and ks aligned with our business and capital strategy.
Quantitatively, our risk appetite framework s
designed such thal we are able o monibor and
manage both fotal risk and fulfilment of our risk
appeatite within & set of pre-defined =2t of *hard™ and
“eall” Baundarias of sk limils

The Risk appstite framework is aligned with our risk

policsss

high level gk apgelite summany is a5 follows:

= We expect our counterparty exposure to be no
greater than 1 years' profit and s=ek to balance
reinsurance gquality and dversification

= W axpect to b able (o mest nomal warking
linbilities immediatehy as they fall dus
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*  We do not expect any material comgliance
failures or breaches with regulatory
reguirements

¢« We do nof expact any eystem or infrastructure
falures which cause signiticant business
disrupdion

*  Wa will not incentivise people to engage in risk
taking activities that fall culssde our targets and
appeliles,

The Company's risk appetite is =2t by the Board of
Directors annually, 21 a bevel thal ménimizes encsion of
aarmings or capital due to avoidable ksses in e
Company, or from frauds or operational
imefficiencies. The Company's appstite for risk s
apornverieisd by The Tollorwindg:

(i} Excepbon reporing by intemal control officers,

auditors, regulaiors and  external rating
AN,

(iy  Adverse publicity in local and intemationsl
press;

fiiy  Freguentliigations;

tiv] Paymenl of fines and other regulatory
penalties; and

iw]  Amove sverage level of staff and customer
allrlion

The Company will not compromise is reputaton
throvgh  wnethical, illegal and unprofessional
Gonduct,

Enterprise risk management Categorisation

The Groug and Company has identilied five broaed
risk areas ansing from execution of its operations,
which are:

Liquidily Risk

Credit Risk

Market Risk
Cperational Fisk
General insurance Risk
Hazard Risk
LegaliCompliance Risk

® & B & & & @

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk ansing from inability to fulfill s
confraciual and regulation obligations as and when
e erwing b insuflicient liguid asseds,

it i= the policy that cash and cash equivalents are
adequate 1o cover all expected oulflows as the Group
B committad to mesting all iabiliies as and when
due. The Group ensures that sufficient funds are
avallable at shor notics 1o meeal such hahbilibes and
wnipched leveds of demands,

The following tables analyze the financial assets and
financial kabilibes by maturity date of the Company
and the Group as at Decembser, 2015
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52.8.2 CreditiCounterparty Risk
Cradit | Countenparty Risk is defimed as the: fisk of loss or adversa change in the financial position resultng directly or
indirecily, from fluctestions in the credit standing of isswers of secunties, counterpartias and any debtors to which
undertakings are exposad, in the form of counterparty default sk, or epread rsk, ormarket risk concentrations.

Rizk ldentification

Subject o regulalory guidance, the philosophy of e Groug is to ensure thal credit is only Lo countemparies where il is

believed that dafault is unlikely. When considering granting credit. the following must be considered:

. The likefihood of a default event to ococur compared (o appatite

. The likely grosa credit exposure at the time of defaull, considenng the potential for exposures to Increase as a
result of further dreew downs, collections and recoveries costs and olber righls held by the
abligortguarantanreinsurer which might incrsase the exposure

. Tha likely availabiity and value of any specific collataral to reduce the gross exposure, Dua allowancs should be
made for the kegal and financial ability of guarantors to fulfill guarantees if called upon to do 0.

. Simdarly careful anahysis should be made as to the level of protection afforded by risk netbing arrangerments,
credit derivatives. margin and ather equivalent arrangements,

. Fesidual likedihood of kass, wilh relerencd 1o all relevant domiciles, semornily of clairm, likehy availability of alher

assels, guaraniess or insurances (o reduce loss, legal sysiem and polifical consideralions as appropriale

Risk monitering

The Group Board Risk Commiltes (GBERC) s the primary executive governance and risk aversight mechanism for fsk
matlers across he Group.

Risk owersighl of credil counlerpany risk on behall of the GBRC i% a responsiblity of the CRO lunction, sgeecifically the
Cradit & Counterparty Risk Manager,
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Risk reparing
This section sets oul the GERC approved approach 1o
credit risk raporting, with the owerall objective of baing
toansure that:

- risk information supports the nesd of business
wrnil s and e Group o take a progclive responss
o developing business condifions in the context
of the extent and divarsification of the portfclic
and the importance of individual exposures

- regulatory requirements and guidance are met
Credil portfolio modeling and reporting should
GO

= cradit eguivalent exposura reporling, including
identification of significant individual exposures

= stochastic portfolic regorting making  due
alowance for concentration and diversification

= siress and scenano anabysis relating bo 1 in 25
year advarse economic conditons
Cradif counterparty risk reporing must includs
separate  identification and assesament of
problem exposures and defaulted exposures.
Where appropriale the idenlification and
assessment may be made on a portfalio rather
than a case-by-case basis.

Market Risk

Marke! Risk 1= defined as the rsk of koss, or of adverss
change in the Tinandcial siluation, resulting direcily or
indirecilly from fluciuations in the level and in the
volatility of market prices of assets, liabidties and
finamcial instrurments.

Rizk ldentification
Thax kery financial marked risks thal the Growp is
exposed to ame fluciuations i the keval and in the
wvolatility of market prices of assets, liabilities and
financial instrements. Financial Markels Risk s
identdfied through a combination of asset-liability
management (ALM) reporling by the business unils
and valuation reports provided by the Funds Managear,
Thesa reporls will covar the market risk based on the
key ALM and economic metrics agreed by the
business unit with Board Risk Committes and the
Invesimenl Commitles. These repors should be
updabed by the business wnil and the Fund Manager
and revigwad by the Imvastment Committes on a
quarterhy basis; or
- Prior to & propossd material change in
irestment policy.
= Afer any malerial financial markel evend (ie,
equity market movemenis in excess of 105
since tha pravious raport or the 10 year changes
by more than 25 basis points sinca the previous
repaort).
= After any mabenal change in the business unil
lizhility grafile

Aggregation of the Group's owverall market nsk
expoaure will be reported by the Actuanal Function on
metrics agreed with the Board Risk Commities (BRC)
and Irvdestmaen] Cormmitles,
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Rish monitoring
The Board Risk Commities & the primary execudive
govarnance and risk oversight machanism for nsk
matiers across RAalP.

Business units incurring Markets risk are required bo
rmanitor the exposurg and podential for loss across all
assed classas in the light of changing exbemal market
and economic factors. For each asset class of
business, the Board reguires:

. Appropriate markel risk managemeant
infrasiruciure 1o be eslabished and maintamed
subject o oversight of the Board Risk
Committaa;

. Appropriste documentation fo be established
and malntained subject o oversight of the
Group Board Risk Commillae

Risk reporting

The Group Board Investment and Risk Committes are
empowersd o deterrning the reporting and record-
keegeng requirements for Markets Risk across the
Group, propertionate to the nabwre of risk laking
acliviies and sufficient o comply with all regulatory
rules and guidance.

They are requred to engure that reporting of
derivative confracls andior struclured  investment
products 5 appropriabe (o the ransachon volumes
and purposes forwhich such risks are undartaken.

They are reguired to ensure that appropriate
economic analysis and market data s avallabls to il to
ancgure hal risks are fully identifed and o ensure 2
proper conbexdt for podential management actions,

Interast rate risk

The Groug s moderately exposad fo inbereat-rate risk
through ils conservative investment approach with
hagh investment in fioed inerest income and Money
Market instruments with litle or no fluctuestion in rates
Thea fluctuabons in interest rates cannot significantly
impact the group financial position as interest-rate
b=aring llabilities are quite small compared with the
inerasl-rale earming assels,

Faraign currency exchange rate

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange cumrency
risk primarily through certain transaction
denominated in foreign currencies, m. LS dallars,

The Group is exposed bo foreign curmencies
denominatad in Dodlar. Euro and Pound-danominated
bank balances in other foreign curencies. Al the year
end, the forelgn currency investmenls held in the
parifalio were cash and cash equivalents



Enterprise Risk Management (contd)

Coreapaiabed ond Sepatate Fironoal STy
For s woaar nded 1 Dwcernbess 2oA5

Thea carmying amounts of the Group's and company's cash and cash equivalent on a curmrency by currency basis is as indicated in
T Bl e Tabde

CURREMCY RISK

GROUP COMPAMNY
2015 2014 2015 2014

M 000 "% N 000 M N "000° % N “000* e
DOLLAR 194 446 5.98 20,262 2.B0 194 446 7ar 80,262 1.54
POUMD &01 0.02 ars 0.03 a0 0.03 Brs .04
EURD 6,699 0.21 2227 0.08 6,699 0.26 2227 0.0

CEDI 519 635 15.99 470608  16.44 = = = .
MAIRA 2527854 7779 2307583  80.65 2402518 g2 25 21EB6.101 9833
3,245,435 100 2861565 100 2,604 463 100 2,269,465 100

The Group further manages its exposures to foreign exchange risk using sensifivity analysis to assess potential changes in the
value of foreign exchange positions and impact of such changes om the Group's investment income, Thens have been no major
changes from previous year in the exposure to risk or policies, proceduras and methods used to measure the risk.

GROUP COMPANY
N *000" N 000 N "0og N 000"
SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 205 2014 2015 2014
Maira equivalent of foraign
currency balance 721,580 553,972 201,545 83,364
Potential Impact on Profit
position
5% 36,079 27.699 10,087 4,168
104 72,158 55347 20,195 4,338
52.6.5 Equily risk

52.8.6

The Group's inwvestmant policy establishes limits (a5 approvad by the Board) on the laval of risk in the investment
porthalio. By 0 daing, the porfalio is diversified while allowing for a suificent quality in ling with the el of rigk
aversion. The huge investment in the siock market is anchored on the fact that the wolatility in the market
nobwithstandemg, the indicators shows an upward trend in the medium b long lerm

Dperational Risk
Operational Risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from inadeguate or failed strategy, internal processes or
from personnel, systems, and external events or from reputational damage.

Risk ldentification

Inherent risks against the achievement of business objectives should be identified on both a top-down approach
throwgh the Business planming, obpecive and siralegy process, and bottom-up approdch, from detaled revews of the
whola rangs of people, processes and sysiems in each business area, to ensure all potential Operational risks are
ichEnkiliesd

Trigoers shauld De idenbhied which will delermane the need 10 undedake a reassessment and review af the isk prodile
and assessment. At 8 top down kevel, for example, this could be caused by a change in the business plan, sirategic
developments, change in aperaling moded, extemal developments. Uinder a bodlom up approach, for example, the
need for reassessment can be cause by regulatory changes, process changes, system changes., or from changes in
OULSOURGING Spprosch,
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Risk assessment—stress and scenario testing
Ag partof the annual business planning process and
for indnidual capital assessment {ICA} purposas,
stress besting analysis s condwcied against 2 senes
of appropriate scenarios. Within this analysis, the
implications for Operational risk are assessed using
a range of modefing fechnigues basad on the risk
impact data recorded In the Group's Operatonal sk
database.

Risk monitoring

Busimess Units must have adeqguate and timsly

managemeant information to enable management of

sk, All Operational risks have an assigned owner,

and they must:

=  Regularly monitor thelr operabonal risks in
order to detect any changes in exposure to
them, incleding looking at

= Acteal operational risk event losses and near
misses,

= Kay nsk indicators identified for each risk to
rondor each Ask exposune,

=  Results of first lime monitoring  aclivity  of
effectivensss of operabon of controls,

=  Findings from assurance actvity arsing from
both the second and third lines of defense
extermnal developmeanis.

=  Underake regular assessment, reflecting the
gbove, and to assess the residual risk
ERpOELInE,

= Support the overall moniboring of Opsrational
risk at Group level by providing reports on any
changes in their exposwre to oparational risk to
Group Risk Management

Risk reparting

Business Units must ensure that significant internal
contral deficiencies and breakdowns are reported in
a timely and transparent manner to the appropriate
line management, and escalale where approprate

Kk OWners must

=  raport any significant changes in opserational
rsk exposure and escalate 1o the approprate
Business Unit Risk Commities

= reporl any operational risk evenls arising, the
comective action being taken to address the
msue o ensure it will nol recur, together with
any resultant impact on the valuation of the
corresponding risk

= Withim 2ach business unit, each functional head
should provide a risk repor to be presented at
the first line risk committes.

Insurance Risk

Insurance nsk relates o the inherent uncertainty in
the ligkilibes within our insurance contracis. It arises
through fluctuations @ the ming, I‘reque_ncy and
severity of insured ewents relative to the
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expeciations of the firm al the lime of underwriting. It
also inchudes consideration of fluctuations in the
timing and amount of claims setilements.

Insurance risk is deemed bo have been accepted (or
wiitten) if the Group executes a contract undes
relevant insurance law to make paymenis fo
policyhaldess (insurance labdities) in the event of
spacified circumsiances. Insurance risk
management & concemed with the identification,
analysis and response to potential fluctuations in the
ooourmence, amownt andior timing of s Insuranos
liabilitias.

This policy cowers all sech Inswrance Risk that
arlses from our portfolios of Gl business, primarily
risks associated with:

s Underariting - including  Inadequate  or
inapprogriate  pricing and policy  berms, or
Inappropriate claims indemniy guidedings

*  Rasarving — inappropriate provisions being set
aside for ulimate labllitles arging from the
business written; inappropriate data modeling
and assumptions leading 10 Incorrect ultimabe
resarve projections

¢«  Relnsurance — inapproprate assumplions of
analysis leading to inadequate cover to protact
agalnst the frequency'severiby of lange losses

»  Claims risk — emanating from fraud.

Risk Idantification

Subject to regulatory guldance, the phdosophy of
the group s o prce insurance confracts on the
basis of the nsks presented and target returns
required by the Growp having regard fo:

¢ Underanting standards/processes,

*  Expensas.

s Charges topalicyhalders

* Anticipated persistency.

= Expected caims

Az a practical matier, the pricing prnciples set out in
the preceding paragraph are implemented based on
thie expectsd busingss mix to be underswritien.

Paricdic reviews must be conducted 1o fast the
effectiveness of pricing in relation to the orlginal
assumplions madsa.

Any unit underwriting genaral insurance business is
required 1o maintan a record of undessmiting
decisions, incorporating the rationale for business
acceptance, for a perod of five years,

Reinsurance arrangements

Reinsuranca contracts (freaties) may be execwted
for anmy of the fallowing purposes:

»  Reductionof insurance nisk

= Risk financing



Cibtaining access to reinsurer pricing models andfor
underwriting approach,

Marmally, reinsurance conlracts are to be swhject to
& formal tendering process in line with the Group
sourcing Palicy, Howavear, subject to documentead
approval by the BRE, a supplier can be selected
direthy,

All reinswrance contracts underiaken must:

=  Be subgecl o the law of Migera and lagal
process, unkess subject to specific approval by
the BRC.

= Only imwolve regulaled insurance firms thatl
meet the criteria and limitations on acceptable
counterparties as set oul in the Group Credil
Risk Policy

= Only be underaken with regulated insurance
firms domicibed in Migera excepl wherg the
reguiatory body gives approval 1o other
Insurance companies domiciled autsida Migaria
by Forsign Inswrance Comganies

The defined owner of any reinsurance contract
is the Managing Diracios

Special Purpose Vehicles (SPV) owned by the
Group may be used as reinsurance
countarparties, providing all conditions within
this policy are met. The credit rating of the SPY
is deamed 1o be the credit rating of the Groug (if
one is held) or a5 agreed for this purpose by the
ERLC.

Approgriate legal advice is o be faken before
any reinsurance contract s concluded. Al
contracts should include a resalution procedure
in the event of disputes ansing over wording and
payout delays. i the resalution procedura is
invoked im relation to matters of sianificance,
then the BRC musl be informed at the next
rmeeting.

Al reinsurance arrangemants must be reviewed
on a minimum cycle of one year, unless agraad
by the BRC, to ensure that;

= ferms remain competitive
= fha conract stll mpresents good value for the
Grop

The credi status of the reinsurance counferpartes
miusl be manitorad on a regular basis.

Risk monitoring
Business units iIncurming General Insurance risk are
raguirad to monitor the effectivenass of risk rating
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andfor pricing approaches in the light of;

= Emernging experiends

s Proapective environmental conditicns

»  Propecied parsistancy and expenses

=  Trends in key risk indicators agreed with the
BRC

= Effectivensss of
arrangements

underwriting/claims

For aach byps and class of business, the Board

requires;

»  Appropriale Insurance nsk managamant
infrasfructure 1o be established and maintained
subgect o oversight of Board Risk Commitles
{BERLC)

»  Panodic review of exparence, prospactive
populations and prospective insurance
anviranment

»  Appropriate expense, acguisition and other
costs managemeant o ba established and
maintained subject to oversight from Finance
Linit

»  Appropriate documentation to be established
and maintained subject to ovarsight of the BREC.

Risk reporting

The BRC is empowersd to detesming the reporting
and record-kesping requireaments for Gl Insurance
Risk across the Growp, proportionate fo the nature of
risk taking activities, and sufficient to comphy with all
reguilabory nules and guidance,

Hazard Risk

Hazard risk is the risk arising owl of amy condition,
situation practice, behavior or conduct that has the
potantial to cause harm, including njury, diseasa,
death, emvironment of propery and equepreent
damages.

Risk monitoring

This involves aongolng manitoring of the hazards
idantified, risks assessed and rsk contral processes
and reviewing them to make sure they are working
affactivehy.

Risk reporting

Business Units must ensure that significant intemal
cantral deficiencies and breakdowns are reporfed in
a timely and transparent manner to the appropeiate
line management, and escalate whers appropriabe

Lagall Litigation risk

Thiz is the potential that an unenforceable contract,
liigations or adwerse judgment can disrupt the
operations and negatively affect the survival of the
company. It refers o risks arising out of
unenforceable contracts, lawsult, adverse
Judgrment or olfwer legal procesdings thal may
disrupt or adwersely affect the operation of an
antarprise,
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ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Capital Managemant
The Group's objectives wilh respeact o capilal management are o maintain a capilal basae hat is structurad o
excasd regulatory and fo best ulilize capilal allocations.

Insurance indusiry regulator measures the financial strength of Mon-life insurers using a solvency marngin
model, NAICOM generally expect non-life insurers to comply with this capital adequacy reguirement,

Sechon 24 of the Insurance Act 2003 dafine Solvancy Margin of a Mon-lila insurar as the differance babwean he
admissible assats and liabilibes and this shall not be lass than 15% of Met Premium Income (Gross Pramium
Income bess Re-insurance premium paid) ar the minimum capital base (3 billion ) whichever is highear,

This test compares insurer's capital against the risk profile. The regulator indicated that insurers should
produce a minimum selvency mangin of 100%. During the year, the Group has consistently exceaded this
minimurm. Tha regulator has the authority bo requeast more axdtansive raporiing and can place restrictions on lha
Group's oparations if the Group falls balow this requiramant.

THE COMPANY

ADMISSIBLE ASSETS: 2015
=MN="000
Cash and cash eguivalent 2411798
Fimancial Assets 719,848
Trade receivables BG5S
Reinsurance asssts 955 535
Deferred Acquisiion Cost 122,108
Investment in subsidiariss Tr0002
Deposit for Shane in Subsidiary 15,460
Frogerty, Plant and Equipment 1167, 275
Slatutory Deposil 300,000
ADMISSIBLE ASSETS: 6,471,700

ADMISSIBLE LIABILITIES:

Insurance Contracty Liability 1,617,026
Retirement benefit obligation 2,166
Cither payables 45 382
Frowision for Taxation 265,961
1.934 535
SOLVENCY MARGIM 4 537 1685
Mot lesser than either -
Highar of 15% of Mat Premium or Minimum capital base 3000000
Surplus 1.537,165
SOLVENCY RATIO (%) 151
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THE COMPANY
ADMISSIELE ASSETS:
2014
=M="001
Cash and cash eqguivalant 2,268 465
Fmnancial Assels B50 626
Trade receivables 13,677
Rainsurance assals T89 037
Deferred Acquisition Cost 160,808
Invastmeant in subsidiarias G608, 033
Deposit for Share in Subsidiary 100,000
Propeariy,Plant and Equipment 1,268,440
Statutory Depasit 300,000
ADMISSIELE ASSETES: 6,361,987
ADMISSIELE LIABILITIES:
Insurance Coniracty Liability 1,613,024
Trada payabla 5,782
Retirement benefit obligation 5,226
Other payablas a7.623
Provision for Taxation 158,171
1,820,826
SOLVENCY MARGIN 4,549 141
Mot lesser than eithar - "l
Higher of 15% af Mel Premium or Minimom capital base 3,000,000
Surplus 1,541,161
SOLVEMCY RATIO (%) 151

53.2  FairValue Hierarchy
The Group's accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed under note 3.2

Leval1: Fair value measuramenis classified as Leval 1 include exchange-traded prices of fixed
maturities and equity securities unadjusted in active market for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2. The valuation techniques based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments
valued using: quoted markel prices in aclve markets for similar instruments; quoled prices for
sirmilar nstruments in markels that are considered less than aclive; or other valuation
techniques where all significant inputs ara directhy or indirectly observable from market data.
Cibservabla inputs generally used to measure the fair value of securities classified as Leval 2
include benchmark yields, reported secondary frades, broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads,
benchmark securities, bids, offers and reference data.
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Leval 3: This includes financial instruments, the valuation of which incorporate significant inputs for the asset or
liability that iz not based on cbeervable market data (uncbservable inputs). Uncbservable inputs are those not
readily available in an acfive market due to market illiquidity or complexity of the product. Hence fair values can
anly be calculated using estimates based on available data or risk adjusted valua range.

The following table analyses financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period, by the
level inthe fair value higrarchy info which the fair value measurement is categorized;

Lewval 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Tetal

{=M="000) {(=N="000]) (=M="000) {=N='000)
Group 2015
Cluoted Equities at Fair Valus Through
Profit or Loss 713,856 713855
Unquated Equities Available for Sale 4,892 4,882
TOTAL 713,856 4,802 T18, 748

: Company 2015

Cuoted Equities al Fair Value Throwgh
Profit or Loss 711,341 711,341
Unguaoted Equites Svailable for Sale 2,782 2,782
TOTAL 711,341 2,782 714,12

Determination of Fair Value
The determination of fair value for each class of financial instrumenis was based on the particular characteristic of
the instruments. The method and assumptions applied are enumerated as follows:

Cash and cash eguivalent, borrowings and unguoted held to- maturity bonds

The estimated fair value of fixed interest placement with banks, bonds and borrowings is based on the discounted
cash flow lechnigques using pravailing money market inferest rates for dabis and similar cradit sk and remaining
maturity. If the due date of the liability or the assel is less than one year discounting is omitted

Quated securities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPOL)

The fair valua for guated aquily is basad on market pricas gquolations pravailing at capital markaf at the reparting
date

Unquoted equity securities {(available for sale)

The fair value of unquoted equity is based on the cost model using the latest audited financial information available.
Insurance liahilities

Sow Note 3.4

Trade receivables and payables, reinsurance receivables and other payables

The estimated fair valus of racaivables and payvablas with no stated matunty which includes na interast payables
and receivables is the amount rapayable or to be received on demand.
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54 HYPOTHECATION
The Group is exposad to a range of financial risks through its financial assats, financial Rabilities, reinsurance
assets and insurancs liahilities
In particular, the key financial risk is that the in the long- term its asset proceeds will not be sufficient to fund the
abligatans ansing from its insurance contracts and investment portfalio . In responsa 1 the nsk, the Gfl}up'ﬁ
assals and liabilities are allocated as follows!

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
#1 December 3015 1 December 2015
INSURANCE SHARE HOLDER INEURAKNCE SHARE HOLDER
CONTRACT FLMD TOTAL COHTRACT FUMD TOTAL
HOH-LIFE HOM-LIFE MOM-LIFE HNOM-LIFE
5 2015 2015 15 2015 2015

ASSETS == =p="000 =ki="000 == =h=1000 =H="nii
Cash and Cash squralenis 1,055 SRE 2,155 A5 3240435 553,425 Z 0651 040 2 604 453
A Asseds: = : - : .
- dwgilable-Ter-aaka - 4 5z 4,802 - 27a2 2,783
- Al fair valkus through profil or loss - 713858 713,858 . 711,341 1151
= Liowsin and restad vakibe - 153 520 153,630 . 5 T4 5,724
Trach Recaiabios - &7.550 &7.338 - QAT B.ATS
Reinzurance asosis . 1, D5 S 1,006 462 : L5 535 455 515
Dafarned Anguisicn Cost - 16T 53T 167 537 . 122 108 122,108
Crifiar Foadsivables sred prapayrments - &2 548 B3 546 - 20200 20,205
Pregaid Income fax b ] 2818
Invaniong - Q.TEE A, 7TRS . - -
Inyarstrmsn| in subaidEries - - - - 0002 T, 002
Depoail for shares in subsidary E E - 18 480 15,460
Gondail and Ircangible Assals - F1.518 51,818 - 41 576 41,876
Inye=tmsnl Properiiss - 116,878 116,919 . -
Property, Flanl and Equi pmiant 1,085 272 146 234 1,232 506 1,0BE, 272 21,003 1,167,275
Slalulery Dapasls p B - F24, 302 A0, 000 - 3,000
Total Ansets 465 150 a4, TEATT 7204 338 1,838 Bo5 A4, TEG fdd & 728, 540
LIARILITIES
Ingurarece Corvirac) Ligbiiless Pl g - 2088 387 1,617, 02 - 1817 026
I'rade Payabies . raciy [a k] 26,102
Prosgisions B Dfher Trade Payahles - 133500 133,500 - 45 382 £0,387
Retirsman benefil obligston - 2700 2, 70 - 2,166 2,166
Prowision fer Curent Incomiz Tax LiabilRes - Zinan 250,911 . Fach | 265,961
Drafiernad incama [ax labillion - 172 230 122,229 - 118,484 118 454
Tital Liasbilities 2 0 S50 442 2651,833 1,897, 36 435 B2 053,098
GAP 50 TER 4,182 T35 4 552 503 A2LETD 4, B0 RS2 4 673,521
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54 HYPOTHECATION
The Group is exposed to a range of financial risks through its financial assats, financial labilities, reinsurance
assets and insurance liakbilities. Inparticular, the key financial risk is that the in the long- term its
investment proceeds will not be sufficient to fund the obligations arising from its insurance contracts and
investment portfalio . In respanss to the nsk, the Group's assets and labllites are allocated as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPAMNY
31 December 2014 M Dwcember 2014

INSURAMCE SHARE HOLDER INSURANCE

CONTRACT FUMD TOTAL CONTRACT SHARE HOLDER FUMD TOTAL

WOMN-LIFE WOMN-LIFE WOMN-LIFE WOMN-LIFE
ASSETS =h="000 =h="000 =R="000 =h="000 =h="000 =N="000
Cash and Cash equivalents 1,928,381 S32.184 2,061 565 1,613,024 56,441 265 465
Finarndal Aaaets. = = = = = =
= dvailable-forsals . 10,015 10018 . TTiE T.TE
- A1 far velue through profil o loss - o471 484 841 4854 - B34, 067 238,067
- Loan and réscaivable - 125450 125,450 - 4,543 4 843
Trade Recenvahles - 23,953 93,553 - 13577 13,577
Rainguranss a2aets - B37.303 337303 - TEA, 037 788,037
Dfesred Acquistion Casl . 208 006 209 006 . 16, B08 160,808
Dafesrad Charges - - - - - -
Other Receivables and grepayments - 72,154 72,154 - 10,484 19,454
Irreantony - B2 b - - -
Irrvesimaznt in subsidiarkes . . . . B, 053 B8, 033
Claims racovershle from reinsurance - - - - - -
Reinsuranca shans af lchnical provigions - - - - - -
Diapast for shares in subsidiary - - - . 104, L0 1000,
Goodwil and nlangible Assets - 21,564 21,584 - WE 5. 758
Irrvesiment Progerlies . 100000 100,000 . . .
Fropany, Flanl and Equipment - 1,232,146 1,332,146 - 1,265 440 1,268 444
Stalubary Depasils - 320515 320,513 - 300,000 300,000
Tatal Assels 1,928,381 4,004, 017 6,033,390 1,613,024 4,774,216 B30T .239
LIABILITIES - . - E - -
Irsurance Conlracl Liabiitics 1,824, 351 . 1,525, 301 1,813,024 . 1813024
Trade Payables - a5, 382 94,582 - LWL 5.THZ
Provigians & Olher Trsde Payablies - a5 223 95,223 - T B3 37 623
Ralirament banafit chiigation - 5278 5,274 . 5226 5226
Frosisian for Cument Income Tax Liakilikes - 188,375 188375 - 153,171 158,171
Diefesrred moame o liabdities . 158172 16E 172 . 155,380 155, 308
Tatal Liabélites 1,938,381 5431 43% 2,472 810 1,613,024 353,150 1,876,214
GAP - & 380,580 4,360,588 - 4,411,026 4 411,026
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Segment Infarmation

Follewing the managermsen! apprasch of IFRS B, the Group is organised info  four operating seoments. Thase segments
distribute their producls thowgh vanous forms of brokers, agencies, and direct markeling progranms. Management
idenlifies ils reportable operating segments by produect ling. These segmenis and their respeclive operations are as follows:

Non-ife!General business

The praleclion of cusiomers’ assets (padicukdy their properties, both for personal and commiercial business) andg
indEmnification of athar parties thai have suffered damage as a resull of customers’ accidents. All confracts in this segment
arg ower a short contraciual ferm.

Fevenue in this sagment is derved primarily from insurance pramium, investmant income, net realized gains on financa

asseds, and nat fair valee gains on financial assats at fair value through profit or loss,

Proparties & Investment

This ssgmant undertakes real estate dewelopmeant projects and offers finance lease faciliies to maat the neads of
individuals and corporate badies.

Revenue from this segment ia denved primarily from fee income, investmant income, net realised gain on financial ssets.

Retail and Microfinance Banking
This segment provides financial services inretail and microfinance banking. Revenue from this segment s pAmarily derlved
Trom inberest income, fees and commissian,

Vehicle Tracking Services
This segrrenl providies qualily and dependable automatic wehicle Iracking and location solutiong [t provides and installs
vhick: Iracking and fMleet managermenl products an daily basis, Revenus in this Segrment s derived primarily from brading

incorm: and investrend incormes

The segment infeemation provided by Management for the reporting segments for the year ended 31 December 2015

Ric Rit Micrafinance
Regency Alliance Regency Aliance prop. &lnvast Bank Ric Tecnologies
Higaria Ghana Higaria Migaria Migaria
2015 015 205 20115 215
Prog. & Iicrafinance
Mon life Mon life imvest. hank Vehicle Tracking
WO MO0 WO00 W0 MO0

Gross prémium income 3168 514 887 553 - - -
Insurance premium oeded 1o reinsurens [1,060,082) [1B7 457 = = .
Met insurance premium revenue 2108 452 710,08 . - .
Fes and commison Income 08 B4 639 - - -
Mei rading income - - - - Fai
Filaraal Income - - - 83,805
Intarest expense {6,500}
Lease rerdal - - 31 5088
Investment income 161, 8 B4 GG 3,051 - 217
Crhsar ogeraling income 22,213 43,935 123 16,091
Meit ncoms 2383 552 an3 236 740 T4 897 783
Met insursnce claims paid 427 365 302 385 - - -
Undanariling axparsas
Arouisilion expangag 424 169 130,589 - - -
Mamiznancs oxpenses an 7T 12 680 . - .
Mt exponses G50, 2685 465 G633 . .
Repartable segment profil 1,443 25 437 GG 34 740 74 897 7 B8
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Profit before Lax afler charging e follawing 484 G005 B2, 703 1,317 8,215 1,119
Managemant expenses EF1, 865 367074 a1 547 a4 5E5 &, 7049
Ml reaised loss an fnancial assals . 1,087
Income tax axpanses 161,366 22 260 =123 2.3 ar
Talal assels 6, 720, 540 3657 862 32116 139,904 0,104
Talal Liabilities 2,053 018 G011, 77T 8,190 144 252 1,508
Nel assets 4,673,521 {144, 115) 77927 (4, 348) 7602
Reconciliation of segment results of operations to financial results of operations
Regency Alliance  Regency Alkance  propBlnvest Bank Ri¢ Tecnologies
Migaria (shana Migaria Migesia Migena
2015 2015 25 2015 2015
Frap.& bllsczralin ance
MNon lide Mon life imvest bank ‘iehicle Tracking
MO0k Wa00 B O 000 WAG00
&4 31 Decembear
Ml INSUrance préminm Pivanig 2,109 423 10,096
Fee Income T0,081 64,639
Met trading income - - 7611
Int=rest Income - - 63,805
Interesl expenses (6,908)
Lease rantal - - 31,566
Irnegsstrment refurns 191 6826 dd obG 3051 - 217
Chher operating mcome 222113 43,935 123 18,001 -
Met insurance claims paid (247 366) [302,385)
Underariting expenses (622 BO9) (163,248
Managemeant and Other expensas (B21.BES) [3G7.074) [31.547) {54, 5B5) 6, 70
Finance cost (78200
Unrealised fair value gain'lloss) on equity  [126,726) . [G47.55)
Met realiss (loas) on financial asset {1,007]
Impairment on trade receivables (1.030% -
Crprating prafil 484 595 62,703 1.517 0,215 1,118
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REGENCY ALLIANCE INSURANCE PLC

22nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
PROXY FORM

Wie s s s s T S ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

1] To recabsd the repon of the Diecloms, e

Audited Finencial Siabamants for waar encac
Beng a shareholdar|s) of Aegency Alliancs Insurance Plc, heretry appaint 31 Decamber 7115 logether with tha repors of
the Auditers and tha Audit Committes

1 by To r;|||f:||' 1han .um:qrﬁrrnntn‘ the underisbed
neaple as Directar s of the Company;
tr Tailing birm the Charman af the Mesting & myfour procy 1oscland vale an

rrytour Behall al the Annual General Mealing of the Comgary o b hald an ke, Clern Baiye

Thursday the 261k day alMay 2016and alany adpournment thenaol b Bt b fikhianbare, 00N
Cal. Arminu Izah Kenlangora {rid)

DA INE ooz 1ara s i c o PO o ctamiasasanrasan N B

Sharahaoldars Signabung ... T—— 3 Todectan a Dividend

Flegase indicats an 3 in the apprapriata box how wou wsh your volas 1o De
cast &n the resslubons sal above 4} | Toalect mambers of the Audit Commities,

Unipss =a instrucied, the prooy will voie or abstain from vetng at hishar
giscrebon, ] T appaint Massers TAG Prodessional Services
a5 e Campany's Audsars

A sharehalden)s) who islare urable 10 attend an Annual General Meeting
isfare allowed by law o wale by prooy. The abave farm bas baen prepared 1o
eriabla Yo ea o your nght e wale, in CAse you canrst HE"’SU'IH':{ Al 1] Ta authorise the Direciors to iz the
1hs riesling. remunemalion o Audior.

Flease sign ke above prowy Torm and posl il 1o reach he Regestran or e

Campany Sacratary al the reqgistered offica of the company nol later than 48 m
hours bafone the time of Ralding te meaeting ) )
To consider and i thawght fl 1o pass the

If axeculed by & corporate body, the praxy farm should be sesded with & following which shal be proposed as an
Company Saal ardinary rasolutian
Prosision has besn made cn the proocgy form for tha Chalman of the mesting 1o T} | Toapprove he remunesation of Dinsclors.

act a5 your proosy, bt iF you wish yow may msert in ihe blank spaos an tha form
Imarked] tha name of any parsan, whether a share hakdens) af the compang
or nol, who will attend the meeting and wole on your behalf instead of the
Chairmian of the mesting. TO BE VALID, THIEZ FORM HAS TO BE DULY STAMPED

SHAREHULDERS ADMISSION'S FLFEM

Pleass admil T bearer of this form or histher apponbed prosy 1o the Z2nd Annual General Mestng of Begercy Allancs insuanee Plc. fo b= held at the Ladh Kwal
Conlwmnce Canire Shamlon Sbuga holel Ladi Kwab way, wuss Tore 4, boja Federal Capital Temior, Abujs on Trursday the 281h day of May 2016

L T T T PR
ShamholisT-ENECENENI— ... SSSCEEEEE. ... .............. ST . ..._........

P 1 SiFvsrecs. ks

5
R PG T T TN e e e e T R T Tt T T T P TIL m me e e o e i N T T T TR T T T TR TR T T e
Irsgpariane:

al This adimissien Tam must be producad by the Brareroddirpr oxy 0 onder 0 cblain admifancs o the Annual Ganesal Meaiing

& Sharehkders or ther wodes ane neguesied o sign the admisson lom belom afiending $e meeting.

The Hegisirar

Mernstem Regsinan
P Box 51585

Falama

Lagos Anudlusapn Ehoba
Compary Socnetary

Regency Aliance Inturancs Pic 2018 fnnual Repor
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Affix
N50.00 Postage Stamp
Here

The Registrar

P.O. Box 51585,
Falomo, Lagos.

Meristem Registrar Limited
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MANDATE FORM

-DIVIDEND PAYMENT- One Stop
Salution to Unclaimed Dividend — Take
Advantage of It!

T

The Registrar

Meristem Registrars Limited
213, Herbart Macaulay Way
Adekunle -¥aba

Lagos.

PO, Box 51565

Falorno-Tkoyi, Lagos

Phone: +234 (1) 2B09250- 3, 07 00MERIREG
e-Mail: info@merstemregistrars.com
Webhsite: v

[fWe hereby reguest that from now on, all my/our dividend warrant(s) due to mefus from myfour holding(s] in REGEMCY
ALLTAMCE INSURANCE PLC be paid to my/our Bank narmed below,

Bank MName:

Bank Address:

MLUBAMN Accownt Number:
thareholder's Full Name:

{Sumame Frst)
EVMNYTIN

Sharehalders address:
(If address has changed, pleasa indicate new address)

E-rmail:

Maohile:
CSCS CHN OS50S AJC No
Single Sharehokder's Signature:

Joint Shareholder'Signaturel )

2}

If company,
Authorized Signatories 1)

2) —

Company Seal;

Authorized Sgnature & Stamp Of Bankers

kel I N N N N O I O
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Affix
N50.00 Postage Stamp
Here

The Registrar

P.O. Box 51585,
Falomo, Lagos.

Meristem Registrar Limited
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Thig part containg names of shareholden who are gel o dairm their diidends approsed at 2009, 2011, 2012 &GMS Tor the 2008,
2070 and 2011 accownbng years respectively,
Arty sharehalder whose rame appear on the §st 5 required to contact the Begisirar a5 soon &5 possioke a1 the address below

Wierstern Registrars Led.
203, Heroert Macadlay Wiy,
Adakunle-Yaba, Laggrs.
Tel: 01-592045%7

Sharehodders wha have recefved thesr dividends after the compliation of this list should ignore the repetition of their name an the list.

Publication is made purseard Lo section 332 (1] of (ke Companies ard Allied matters St (Cap C20) Liws al the Federation, 2004

UNCLAIMED
DIVIDEND
LIST

Regency Alliance Insurance Ple.

Regency place: 2, Ebun street, Ghagada Expressway, Gbhagada Lagos.
P. D, Bow TOA33, Victoria lsland, Lagos, Migeria,
Tel: 0805 345 9073, 0809 765 o546, 0814 323 3727, 07048 407 7939
Ermail: info@regencyalliance. com  Website: www, regencyalliance, com
(RC: 223945)
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OUR REGIONAL OFFICES

for e yeaw anoed 31 Docembar 3346

ABLJA

&, Sawk) Sinesd

iuse Zone 1, Abug

Tel: DBOE3REI063

Email: abjaregoniivegencyal iance som

QUR BRANCHES

ABECHUTA

16, Mapoly Road

Onikcloba, Abeckuta

Opp. Aggs, Abeokuts,

Jgun Stale.

Tal: OB0B0AT ALY

Email: abechutaiivegencyaliance com

BEMIN

978, Farestry Road,

Benin City

Edi Zhake.

Tel: DBI2H24343H

Email: berinivegencyaliance.com

FADLRA

Turak & House (WMDC Buiding|
Ird Floor

I, Banta Road, Kaduria

Kadna Siate

Tel: OF01 5388000

Email: kaduna@regencyaliance.mm

PORT-HARCOURT

2, Ezimgbu Livk Fiead

EFRA Phase IV

Parl-Haroourl

Freers Slale

Tel: DBOBSHY HHE

Ernail: phreglonEragencyaliance com

Lzrmuldaled o Sapral fnancd Salarsash

IBADAN

Sulbulade Plaxs (14 Fieor)

12, Anfani Sireel, O Ring Raad

Inadan, Cryo Slale.

Ted: DBOATEETEOT

Email: badarregioniiesencyalliance. canm

ABLLA

i, Garwha) Strasl

Wusa fome 1, Abuja

Tel: DA0BIBEESG]

Emal: abujaregionfiregencyallisnce. com

IBADMK

Subulace Flara (181 Fioor)

32, Anlani Sieet

Ot Ring Road, Badsn

[y Slale

Ted: DB 2601 72

Ernal; badanfregencyallance. oom

(WERRI

1A, MGG Uratia Road,

Awibe Plaza

Cewseri, Ime Siate

Tel; DBDEGXI0G2G

Email: owemrifiiregencyalliance. om

VICTORIA ISLAND

1, Kasumi Ekemade Siresl
[T Saka Tinuow Sires|

Wictoria lzland, Lagos

Tl 07052074148

Erneal: vilragencyaliancacom

REGENCY ALLIANCE INSURANCE LTD, GHANA

G5, Palrica Lumumba Road
Alrport Resdential Area
Accra, Ghana

Tal: +&33 {0) A0RTTHI06, =233 (DEETES63, +E33 0} 30271 Ta5

Faw; +:233 (0 A TaHa

Wesilsaww ragancyalianceghana, com

Email: infa@iregancyalbanceghana, com

RIC PROPERTIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED

o 9 Kesummiu Ekemode Shreat
Off Zaka Tirubu Streat

‘Wictoria Island, Lagas Migeria
Tel: {34 OFOSS5I5T00
Email:infofinc-properties com
i nc -properhes com
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PORT-HMARCOURT
£, Ezimogbu Link Raad
G.R.A, Phase IV
Por-Harciur

Rivaarg Siabas

Tel: 08055510864

Email phregioniliegencyalEnce. cam

ADO-ERITI

Sufta 9, Aniyelopa Shopping Mall
Cional Filling Station, Fajuyi
Ado-Eki, Ekti Stata

Tal: (028148302

Emait ekivgiregencyalianca.com

ILUPEJU

4, Town Plarring Way

llupgj, Lagas

Tel: 05053499231

Email ipsuifregencyaliance com

Q5BOGED

Cpp. Tarmerizar, (oo Ohwa

Alang Gborgar-lbadan Esprassway
Qishogion, Dsun Siate,

Tok QBIRREET TR

Emait cshogbo@regancyaliance com

WARRI

4k, Effunur’ivam Raad

Opp. UBA Bank Pie, Effurun

Wiam, Delta Stale.

Tel: OFOS5A0851

Emait wami@regancyaliancs com

RIC MICROFINAMCE BANK LIMITED
16, Ikayi Foad, Ohalenda

Lagos Mageria

PO.BOX 10233

Wicloria Island, Lagos Migana

Tel: {234} QB0534C9134

Wshsile: wera. ric-micrafinance.com
Email: infa@ric-micrafinance. com

RIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

%, Kessumu Ekamoca Strasd,

0Off Saka Tinubu Strast

PO Boo: FO3EY Victoma Island Lages
Tel: {234} OTOE3EE2TA0

Email: customercarei@nic-lech. com
WA, mc-lech.com
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